FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 9/10/19 at 3:30 PM
1504 3™ Ave Rock Island, IL — County Building, Second Floor Conference Room

Forest
. Roll Call Preserve
District
Il.  Old Business: Committee minutes from August 13, 2019* pg 2 B e

Budget Committee minutes from August 13, 2019* pg 6

Ill. Public comment:

IV. Claims:*
FY 19
Treasurer’s Disbursements $64,401.23 pg 42
FY 20
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $62,984.20 pg 9 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $137,099.59 pg 21
Liability Fund claims @ $191.50 pg 38 DFCI Fund claims @ $82,000.00 pg 39

Loud Thunder Improvements Fund claims @ $92,086.24 pg 40  Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $75.00 pg 41
Treasurer’s Disbursements $49,209.78 pg 43

V. Transfers:
FY 19 Transfers of Appropriation in the Forest Preserve General Fund & Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 44
FY 20 Transfers of Appropriation in the Forest Preserve General Fund* pg 46

VI. Resolutions:
Niabi Zoo Fund FY 19-additional appropriation of funds needed* pg 47
General Fund FY 20-appropriations amendments* pg 48
FY20 Appropriation Amendment — Recreation Software* pg 49
FY20 Appropriation Amendment — OSLAD Grant* pg 50
FY20 Appropriation Amendment — Liability Insurance Costs* pg 51
FY20 Appropriation Amendment — District Improvements* pg 52

VIl Ordinances:

Remove from Display and Approve the Schedule A of the FY 21 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the
General Fund of the District, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund,
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund* pg 54

Approval of purchase of District wide recreation software at $56,164 plus hardware costs* pg 66

VIl Other Business:
Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report for FY 18 pg 89 & FY 19* pg 100 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report* pg 112

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 118 Jay Verstraete & Todd Collins pg 126 — Indian Bluff report * Ben
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 129 Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 130
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report * pg 133 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 143

* jtems are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building,
Rock Island, lllinois on Tuesday, October 8t at 3:30pm.



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
AUGUST 13, 2019

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Maranda, E. Sowards, L. Moreno, K. Swanson, D.
Cremeens, A. Normoyle.

ABSENT: R. Simmer.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; Lee
Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; Mike Petersen, llliniwek Ranger; April Palmer, Auditor;
Louisa Ewert, Treasurer; Cheryl Jenkins, Treasurer’s Office, Scott Lohman.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive
Committee to order at 4:30 PM on Tuesday, August 13, 2019, in the Rock Island
County Building on the second floor Rock Island, lllinois.

President Swanson called for a motion approving the July Committee meeting minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the July Committee meeting minutes. Mr.
Cremeens seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
No request for public comment was submitted.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2019 Forest Preserve
General Fund claims in the amount of $37,966.21, Niabi Zoo Fund claims in the
amount of $68,233.26, Liability Fund claims in the amount of $4,339.68, Loud Thunder
Spillway & Improvements Fund claims in the amount of $13,120.48, Marvin Martin Fund
claims in the amount of $3,010.16, and Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of
$45,596.40.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the fiscal year 2019 claims and Treasurer’s
Disbursements. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2020 Forest Preserve
General Fund claims in the amount of $47,945.66, Niabi Zoo Fund claims in the
amount of $83,911.52, Loud Thunder Spillway & Improvements Fund claims in the
amount of $2,531.57, Marvin Martin Fund claims in the amount of $53.20, and
Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $153,232.02.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the fiscal year 2020 claims and Treasurer’s
Disbursements. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

August 13,2019 Page 1



Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2019 transfers of
appropriation in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the fiscal year 2019 transfers of appropriation
in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund. Mr. Maranda seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2020 transfers of
appropriation in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the fiscal year 2020 transfers of
appropriation in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund. Ms. Sowards seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding Niabi Zoo
Fund fiscal year 2019 — additional appropriation of funds needed.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund
fiscal year 2019 — additional appropriation of funds needed. Ms. Sowards seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding Niabi Zoo
Fund fiscal year 2020 — appropriations amendments.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund
fiscal year 2020 — appropriations amendments. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve laying on display for thirty days the

fiscal year 2021 schedule A and appropriation ordinances for Forest Preserve General
Fund, Niabi Zoological Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, and
Development of Forests and Construction Improvements Fund.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the laying on display for thirty days the fiscal
year 2021 schedule A and appropriation ordinances for Forest Preserve General Fund,
Niabi Zoological Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, and
Development of Forests and Construction Improvements Fund. Mr. Cremeens
seconded the motion.

August 13,2019 Page 2



Motion carried.

President Swanson asked the Committee about their feelings regarding the meeting
time. Several Forest Preserve Committee members are also County Finance
Committee members. What is the Committee’s opinion on moving the meeting?

After a brief discussion, it was decided to keep the schedule as is for the now, and
revisit that topic during November’'s Committee meeting.

President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer for the Auditor’'s Reports.

Ms. Palmer stated that window for back dating revenues and expenses was only open
for another couple weeks. Then Ms. Palmer walked the Committee through the
standard financial reports.

President Swanson asked Mr. Petersen if there was anything he’d like to bring attention
to in his report.

Mr. Petersen stated that operations are back to standard. The river sites are now back
open after being closed due to the flooding. Staff has been working on a drainage
project at Dorrance, which is coming along well.

President Swanson asked Mr. Mills if there was anything he’d like to bring attention to in
his report.

Mr. Mills stated that there had been a lot of trail work done putting in interpretive signs.
Two docks have been installed, and park users have been enjoying them very much.
This week begins the construction of the camping improvements.

President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything he’d like to bring attention
to in his report.

Mr. Jackson stated that staff had had an idea to try and up attendance on days where
weather is an issue. The pop up free days are posted before five o’clock the night prior.
Those can be used as the required free days that Niabi must offer. Pints for
Preservation is being held on August twenty-third. The AZA Commission meets on
September sixth, and that is when the reaccreditation decide should be. Mr. Craver, Ms.
Schmidt and myself will be down in New Orleans for the meeting.

Dr. Moreno stated that the front page article on the leopards was great to see.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything from his report that he
wanted to bring attention to.

August 13,2019 Page 3



Mr. Craver stated that Indian Bluff had had a good month for revenues. In October the
District will put out an RFP (Request for Proposal) for a prefab structure for the cabins
at Loud Thunder. The District received five proposals for the District wide software.
There will be a demonstration tomorrow (August fourteenth) for the least expensive
proposal that was received. A recommendation will be brought before the Commission
in either September or October.

President Swanson stated that Ms. Palmer and the team had received another GFOA
award recently.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports for the District.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve all routine reports for the District. Ms.
Normoyle seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
Adjourned the meeting at 5:02 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

August 13,2019 Page 4



FOREST PRESERVE BUDGET COMMITTEE MINUTES
AUGUST 13, 2019

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Maranda, E. Sowards, L. Moreno, K. Swanson, D.
Cremeens, A. Normoyle.

ABSENT: R. Simmer.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; Lee
Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; Mike Petersen, llliniwek Ranger; April Palmer, Auditor;
Louisa Ewert, Treasurer; Cheryl Jenkins, Treasurer’s Office; Scott Lohman.

President Swanson called the meeting of the Forest Preserve Budget Committee to
order at 3:35 PM on Tuesday, August 13, 2019, in the Rock Island County Building on
the second floor Rock Island, lllinois.

President Swanson called on Mr. Craver to go through the proposed budget for fiscal
year 2021.

Mr. Craver stated that there were a couple changes to what was sent out originally.
Looking first at the Schedule A in the budget packet. The fiscal year 2018 and prior are
all audited fund balances. The fiscal year 2019 year unaudited, and the current year
fund balance is an estimate. There are seventeen more days in which to back date
revenues and expenses to the 2019 fiscal year. The revenues are likely to go up from
what is shown for fiscal year 2019. Then listed is the overview of the proposed Fiscal
Year 2021 budget numbers. As a reminder, the District makes up approximately 1.3%
of the total property tax bill for Rock Island County tax payers.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the fund balances as presented. Mr. Maranda
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Mr. Craver moved on to the revenues pages of the budget packet. The revenue
estimates are much the same as in years past. Estimates are kept conservative for the
revenues due to years like this one where weather played a big role in people not
coming out to the parks. These numbers do include a fee increase.

President Swanson asked if the notable increase for the Loud Thunder revenues were
due to the camping improvements that will begin soon.

Mr. Craver answered that, yes, it was because of the new sites and improvements. On
the Niabi Fund revenues, there is an increase there also due to an anticipated parking
fee increase.

Ms. Normoyle asked how much the anticipated increase would be.

August 13,2019 Page 1



Mr. Craver stated that it would be raised from three dollars to five dollars. With the
minimum wage increases happening over the next several years, it will mean raising
fees in order to be able to make those expenses even with the cut backs in seasonal
staff that are planned. On to IMRF. The IMRF people provide rates for the calendar
year, so there is some estimation in what the District will need to expend in that fund in
a fiscal. At the end of 2019 fiscal year there were funds left over in the IMRF fund, and
an additional payment to the ERI. In the Liability fund the IPARKS costs are paid out of
that fund, and any workers’ comp costs. The District does try to build that fund balance
a little each year due to having a cushion for possible unforeseen litigation. There is no
open litigation for the District at this time. However, there are some workers’ comp bills
that will be coming soon. FISSA fund, also known as FICA, is also a part of the salary
expenses. That leaves the Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements
Fund. The District has been saving up in this fund because in the past the District has
suffered from not having funds available for deferred maintenance. For example,
llliniwek’s septic system is thirty-five years old, and that will need addressed in order to
keep the park functioning and able to take on campers. There are projects needed at
each of the preserves, and a list is included in the packet.

President Swanson stated that having a written up Deferred Maintenance Plan that
included the small maintenance items as well would be a benéefit to the District.

Mr. Craver stated that staff anticipates putting together a plan for these projects in the
future.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the expenditure budget requests as
presented. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Mr. Craver stated that next in the packet was the expenses. There are a couple of bond
payments falling off, and that money can be put toward the other bond payments. Staff
is always looking for grant opportunities, but there are none rolling over or guaranteed.
That is why there is nothing budgeted there. llliniwek has a shower building renovation
planned for the current year, and has applied for a reimbursable grant. Loud Thunder
has a budgeted purchase of a dump truck. The current dump truck is showing its age,
and needs to be replaced. Dorrance Park improvements continue. Zoo fund in the
Education sub-department went down due to removing a position. Animal Care vet
costs continue to increase. Staff will be looking into whether or not there are savings to
be had if the District had a vet tech on staff. This is in an effort to keep costs to a
minimum while providing appropriate care to Niabi's collection. Equipment at the zoo
lacks funding, but staff is always chasing leads for funding to help with the expenses of
operating Niabi. In the Liability fund, the budget is determined by taking the cost of the
IPARKS program and adding in $30,000.00 for possible workers’ comp bills. There is
no outstanding litigation at this time. The budget for DFCI consists of a couple planned
projects.

August 13,2019 Page 2



MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the proposed expenditures as presented. Mr.
Cremeens seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Mr. Craver stated that in the DFCI fund is shown more as a cash balance outlook than
a fund balance outlook to give a better picture of what could really be accomplished
with those funds. The planned projects listed go out to about 2027 and is a very fluid
list. The Golf Course Improvement Fund is mostly for carts, but funds can, and have,
been used for emergencies that come up at the Golf Course. The Marvin Martin Fund
has a list of planned projects associated with that as well.

Adjourned the meeting at 4:30 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

August 13,2019 Page 3



€€ Jo T 9bed

WY 62:ST:TT 6102/+0/60 U0 Aplea peis Ag uny

19°0€€'1$
GTES 0TSY # pied
‘6T/1€/£'poaS AussinN
6t 6T0C/0E/80 6T02/0£/80 6102/0£/80 usdo Uoo aureld 610C1€L0 NVE 1SIAMAIW L5914 - 068407
S6°L 6102//2/80 610T/LT/80 6107//2/80 uado axeys abueto od 01 S8/61T TAVMAIVH NNIND - 0STE0T
00°SEY 6102//2/80 610T/£2/80 610¢//T/80 uado Yonw yinq 65/EET QL7 WITAX vEd DNI XATIW - Z96E0T
SE)]
. 1asnyip pue \m_musou
97 L0, : 610Z//¢/80 610¢//T/80 6102/LT/80 usdo Jaded ‘1aded 19)103 THELET 0D A1ddNS NY31SIM LYIUD - 99101
GESE TS
pieDI6T/97/ L SWiOM
0t'89 610¢/£2/80 610¢/£T/80 6102//7/80 usdo ‘eppelglegyiouogled GS129 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068407
GZES 0TSY
# pledigT///8!swiom
089 610¢/.2/80 610C/L7/80 610¢//T/80 usdo ‘sppepgiegyipuogle) 91019 MANVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068407
GESE TCSY
# p1edleT/ce/Lisden
8l 6102//2/80 610T/£2/80 610Z//2/80 uado Ayealdgwed €IETT9 v_z<m 1samaiw hw_r_ - 068407
12°49b$
(T°E6%
dd
[TE6 610Z/£2/80 610¢//2/80 6102//2/80 usdo #H90TSCT00 610C ONV SdW - GE€/0T
FETIIBRLLGT DD
76°0€$ 3
26°0¢ 6102/0€/80 Sow\om\wo msm\om\mo uadp Bunuud ue_uma 997-6T3d ONISYHOYNd SYFYL- Emsm_ - LLEY0T
ehrsry o Buanpiingd - DOSGEYS
[ N44) uf SHGNG - QEPES
uonedignd SNoYY
9Tt 6T0Z/0E/80 6102/0£/80  610Z/0£/80 usdo BupieaH 21jgnd 8870€ -HOLVdSIA / SAWIL ALID avnO - LETE0T
) Bumsnang - DUYEY
[4: 9444 SUGIEUNRNLY
80°€61 6102/0£/80 mSN\om\wo msm\om\wo uado /ZE0THTTSE # IUNODde  ZD06SOSZED JYINTIAD SN - 2/9€0T
£6'8¢ 610Z//2/80 6107//7/80 6102/LT/80 uado dDZEITLSTTO0 dd 6T07-Z0¥IA  ANNH TVYINID SYIYL-1YIMI - G9EH0T
18°S 610C//2/80 6107/(T/80 6107/LT/80 uedo abeysod £0-6T0d oz:u_ JS_mzm_u mﬁﬁ 143IM3 - S9EH0T
SLHBIURAANEO
85°68% souddng B0 - 007125
8568 6102/0£/80 6107/0£/80 6102/0£/80 uado Jaded Bﬂ-mSm ONISYHOUNd SYIYL-LY¥IMI - £LEH0T
JUNOULY B0I0AUL 3R SR AN SIP0) SDIOAUT LIOSEDY DM SIS O SOALY i GOLIBA
GIOART ] YRy PUBEE R
e IOLSICY
61/1€/80 - BAIISILY
1/ 18210,]

Aq dV - 933HWIWIOD SAIDSDId 152104:86300TINL




£€ Jo 7 abed : WY 62:ST:TT 6T02/40/60 uo Ape3 peis Ag uny

£8'TET'8$
150D pJeH
$6°01C 6T0C/0£/80  610T/0€/80 6102/0£/80 usdo ANt - 8100-1INM-61 [6TET  SNOLLVDINNWIWOD AHANIW - bEL/0T
S|eD p3 [epos
858 ' 6102/0€/80 6107/0€/80 6102/0€/80 usdp 1snbny - 6T00-1IRI-6T 86TET  SNOLLVDINNWIWOD FAHANIW - bEL/0T
SUOISIADY
12A14 1dL) g udamojjeq
0£°81C _ 6107/0£/80 6107/0£/80  6107/0€/80 uado - £100-1I14-61 96TET  SNOLLVOINNWWOD FUIHANIW - HE£/0T
. , s|eD p3 |ePos
LTPb8 610¢/L2/80 610Z/L7/80 6102//2/80 uado Ang - 9T00-TITY-6T [TIET SNOLLVDINNWWOD FHIHANIW - $€2£0T
UIUSpIM peol Yled
JOMIUI|IT 104 SOIAISS
00°000°9 6102//2/80 610¢/(7/80 6102//2/80 usdp Buussuibua Aseutwyeid T00'TISP ONI szmszZm zOszqu - 106/01
SOMALG
00°0S+$ 1 B Dunnwig
GZES 07Sh #
piedieT/62/ L Awapeoy
00°0St 6102//2/80 6T02/L2/80 6102//2/80 usdo diysiopesivydl - 068%0T
88°669%
GESE
T2Sh # p1edi6T/9T/L
S6°€S 6102//2/80 6102//2/80 6107//2/80 usdp !SUOISSIOUODISUEMUYIS  /LEZHOb/LT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSUIH - 068101
GESE
TZSb # P1RII6T/ZT/8
69'bL 610¢/£2/80 6T0T/L2/80 610¢//T/80 usdp ‘SUOISSEOUCDISUBMUDS  996TEN/BTT MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYH4 - 068401
SESE
T¢Sh # P1e2I6T/6T/L
99°60T 610¢//2/80 6107/L7/80 6102/L2/80 uadp  ’suoissa0UOI!S,ueMUDS 8£9109 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068407
85° 19 610¢/L2/80 6102//7/80 6102//2/80 uado SUOISSEOU0D ! S08TZ6TLST m_uH _\,_azm_ﬂ_n_ YAIDVIO JLLDAY - £8T00T
£0°z8% S . ¥ souriing poususILIeLE /By - ,
69° 6102/£2/80 aom\h\wo 610¢//2/80 .~ Buy o T0T6TT JAYMAIYH NNIND - 0STEOT
861 6102//2/80 6102/.7/80 6102//2/80 uadp Jaquuny LET6E ONI SQYYNIW - 26201
J3jdnoo deus pue
8T ’ 6102//2/80 6T0T/LZ/80 610T/L2/80 usdo  ‘ded pua yoos uteip 989€ DNI SQYYNIW - 26/201
ST'TLT 6107/LT/80 6107/47/80 6102/L2/80 uadp salddns juied £0T8€ ONI SQUVNIW - 26£20T
sjoq
pue sjnu pue ‘osealb
0£°0€9 610¢//T/80 610C//2/80 6107/.T/80 uado  ‘afpuds ‘spejq femow - 88101

SNOS 8 ANVTI0OH
¢

L

sadddng 8

N s IETY

RS BOA O SORIT 16

0583y Dok

B
Yy PURYSE RO
ILIISI(]
IAIISII
15310,]




€€ Jo ¢ abed : WV 62:ST:TT 610Z/+0/60 U0 Alleg 1pes Aq uny

BETI[
Aieyoa 61/b2/L-61/€2/2
67651 6102//2/80 610¢/L7/80 6102//T/80 uado jejuas Juawdinba  T000-16S08616 ONI STVINIY L139NNS - $S6£0T
GCES 07Sh #
. pied!61/11/8'06R101S
66'C 610¢//2/80 610¢/L7/80 610C/L2/80 uado [eubig:alb00s 15TH61/98/18E MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
FRIUSH - BOBED
01°2/8%
, . JDINIDS
01448 6T02/0£/80 6102/0£/80  610C/0£/80 uedo Jiedas 9Tzl 2499Q uyofr ?mﬁa SNOS 8 ANVTIOH - 884401
/¥'S20'e$ 01 ¢
61/v1/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
6Cv16 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 6107/62/80 uad0 6T/91// ‘80096-08589 I 6T80 08589 JYIHSHYIG / NVOIHIWVAIW - S9//0T
61/¥1/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
75°788 6102/62/80 610¢/62/80 6102/6¢/80 uadO  61/9T/Z ‘H00/E-18259 I 6780 T8CS9 THIHSHYIE / NVOTUIWVAIW - S9//0T
61/b1/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
90°Sh/ 6102/62/80 6102/67/80 6107/67/80 uado  6T/91// '60020-18£0€ I 6180 1820€ JUIHSYHY3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
61/¥1/8 - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
9£°6¢ 610Z/62/80 6107/67/80 610Z/62/80 uado  61/91/L '¥T0£9-0bTbC 11 6180 ObTHT JYIHSHY3G / NVOTYAWVAIW - S9//0T
61/61/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
[44]1 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 usdo 61/6T// 'ST0/9-0Z8€C 11 6180 0ZBET FATHSHYIE / NVOIMIWVAIW - S9/0T
61/¥1/8 - ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
9091 6107/62/80 610¢/62/80 6102/62/80 uado 61/9T// ‘¥T10/9-0T9€C 11 6180 OT9ET FUTHSHYAE / NVODMAWYAIIN - S9/£0T
61/1/8 - ADYANI AVMVHLVH
60°LT 6102/62/80 610t/62/80 6102/62/80 usdo 61/9T// ‘€T0/9-00vEC 11 6180 00VET ATHSHYIG / NVOIYAWVAIW - 97201
61/¥1/8 - ADYANI AVMVHLVH
$1°98 6102/62/80 6107/62/80 6102/62/80 usdo 61/91/£ *£10/9-0ST8T I 6T80 0STST JUIHSHYIE / NVOIHIWVAIW - 592201
61/b1/8 - ADYANT AVMVHLVH
6T°H01 610¢/62/80 6102/67/80 6102/67/80 uado 61/91/£ uwg\s-o@mm\ﬁ 71 6780 OV6/T FUIHSHAIE / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9//01
61/1€/L-61/1/¢
$5°79 6102/£2/80 610C/(2/80 6102/L1/80 uado JOM3s pue Em; 28 100101 zoEzs._ 40 IOVTIIA - 878E0T
90°069% WO - GOZEY
61/82/6-61/62/8 NOLLYYOdd0D
0€°T0E 610Z/0£/80 6107/0£/80  6102/0£/80 uado ooﬁoowowmomwv\mmw 6160 90T0000  SNOLLVIINNWWOD WODVIAIW - 618201
61/€/6-61/0/8 C
9£'20T 610¢/2/80 610T//2/80 6102/L2/80 uado -£/42/0-0292-96v-60€ 6180 0Z9Z-96t YILINOYS - 0HCT0T
61/€/6-61/%/8 C
6669 6102/£2/80 610¢/LT/80 6102/L7/80 uedo -5/9780-06/7-96v-60€ 6180 06/C-96¢ YALINOYS - O¥CTOT
91 6102//2/80 610¢/(T/80 610C/L2/80 uado dJZE9T/STTI00 1M 610Z-Z0¥3A  ANNS TVHINIO SYIYL-1¥IMI - SOEH0T

5 SHEE8EE L L FRrEO
5303 FREERLBAOTY - £33 £

SAOURY SOI0ALT  B1B0] JUBLIABY  SiBg] TY8A

S BRI B G D e e SRIBTE

R SO

| 2104
AQ dV - 993310 DAIDSBId 159404:86300TINL



€€ Jo ¢ abed

WY 6Z:ST:TT 610Z/£0/60 Uo Alte3 pels Aq uny

S+56 81SGH
# P1eDI6T/67/L19
66'9¢€ 6102/92/80 6107/97/80 6102/92/80 uado 2ALIQ /1314 BW.Ie £15409 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
. DNI SIONITII TWHANID
vl 6107/€7/80 6102/€7/80  610Z/€7/80 usdo 21qed Aemexeaiq 09¥65d 40 IDIAYIAS B STIVS YIIWHIA - £S/£0T
6nid DNI SIONITII TWHANID
8KEET 610Z/€2/80 6107/€2/80  610Z/€T/80 usdpo  I3jlen pue ‘sassauley €0566d 40 IDIAYAS B SITVS YIIWIIA - /S/£0T
0Lv9 6107/€2/80 6102/€2/80 6T0Z/€T/80 uado Jequiny PEEBE ONI SQUVNIW - 26£20T
75°602 6102/c2/80 610T/€2/80 6102/€2/80 usdp  SMaus pue ‘siaysem 99£8¢ INI SQUVYNIIW - 26£20T
66°C€ 6102/€2/80 610¢/€2/80 610¢/€7/80 usdo yopew xoid qis 8EESHT JUVMAAVH 988 - SOT00T
02 16$
6
08°2¢ 6102/92/80 6102/92/80 6102/92/80 uado wean a0) pue Jeq T/OSUOISS3OUOD  YIANNHL ANOT--HSYD ALL3d - 6/++0T1
S+56 81SY
# paedi6T// 1/ PN
08°C¢ 6102/92/80 6102/92/80 6107/92/80 uado 123ybriipewiem 9//189 MNVE 1SAMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068H0T
JONI IDIOVL ANV 1Iva 44110
09°SH 6102/€2/80 6102/€2/80 610Z/€2/80 uado SUOISS30U0D Jieq obZT19 NOSAVD VEQ ANV LFAVOUVIN - 989/0T
feinee Hug PR SR - BT
121918 : : suddng Bunpeds - ¢
¥T°9¢C 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 6T02/62/80 uado 3ol AW0ESTT NI ONINIW X33UD TIIW - 822407
£T'H0T 6102/9¢/80 610Z/92/80 6102/92/80 usdo deos puey 09€/ET 0D A1ddNS NY31S3IM 1v3IdO - 9£9T10T
PETT 6102/€2/80 6102/€2/80 610Z/€/80 uadp shoy
74°866'9T$
96'865$
IDIAIBS 9}SeM
69°995 6102/£¢/80 610T/LT/80 6102/LT/80 usdo  emiull 6T0Z ISNBNY SSSEC9T
il
[eee 6102/42/80 610T/L2/80 610T//T/80 usdo $H90152T00 6T0Z ONV SdW
LIBRALOT BINS
8/°7SE$
61/1€/L
-6T/T/£ domiu
00°01¢ 6107/0E/80 6T0Z/0£/80  610Z/0£/80 usdo {ejus. amjodepiod S2061d
BAEEBAL 1E8I0E - PY
GAIEEEIL R - 09T
s s SIE(T S SIS Uhg aOad JOLAIBA
w30y RPenT) pUBE) Yooy
wawm«m wmmm\w
mww_«mww@mﬁww
% s

BLERLLE




€€ 40 9 abed . WV 62:ST:TT 6T02/+0/60 uc Ape3 1eis Aq uny

61/9/8 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
ST'EE 610¢/T2/80 610Z/22/80 6102/C2/80 usdo - 61/8/L ‘€TOH9-0/£90 171 6120 0LE90 JHUIHSHYAG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9/£0T
61/9/8 ADYINT AYMVHLVH
6€°S¢C 610¢/72/80 6102/¢2/80  6102/Tz/80 usdo - 61/8// ‘ZT0¥9-09T90 1716120 09190 JHIHSHYIE / NVOIYAWVAIW - 59401
61/9/8 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
8€°CE ' 610¢/72/80 6102/¢z/80  6102/TZ/80 usdo - 61/8// ‘$T0¥9-05650 116120 05650 FAIHSHA3E / NVORIAWYAIW - §9/£0T
61/9/8 : ADYINT AVMVH.LVYH
TEE0T 6102/22/80 6102/T2/80 6102/22/80 uado - 61/8/£ ‘ETOV9-0£S0 L1 6120 0V/SO FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHIWVAIW - G92/0T
; 61/9/8 ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
£0°6CT . © 6T02/22/80 6102/T2/80 6102/72/80 uedo - 61/8/£ '€00T9-0/¥S0 L1 6120 0/HS0 TUIHSNYIE / NVORIAWVAIW - S92Z0T
61/9/8 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6001 6102/22/80 6102/¢2/80 6102/22/80 usdo - 61/8/L TT0¥9-0Z6S0 11 6TZ0 0ZESO FUIHSHA3E / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/£0T
61/9/8 ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
of' /b 6102/T2/80 610C/C7/80 6102/C/80 uado - 61/8/£ ‘0T0#9-0TTSO 11 6TZ0 OTTISO TAUIHSHYIE / NVOTIAWYAIW - S9/£0T
, 61/9/8 ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
98°00¢ 6102/72/80 610C/¢2/80 6102/CT/80 usdo - 61/8/L ‘TT0¥9-006¥0 L1 6120 00640 FAIHSHAIE / NVOTIAWYAIW - S92£0T
v 61/9/8 ADYINT AYMVHLVYH
(44 YA 6102/22/80 6102/22/80 610Z/22/80 usdo - 61/8/L '£Z0¥9-06940 b 28 omovo FATHSHYIE / NYITHIWVAIW - §92/0T
S9°$90'T$ : § SIS B LAY %
80°€6T 6102/0£/80 msm\om\mo msm\om\mo usd0 /E0THTTSS # IUNODR  Z0D6SOSZED UYINTIID SN - 2£9€0T
61/51/6-61/91/8
95°G89 6102/6¢/80 610/62/80 610¢/62/80 uedo /£ 569 OL0T-S6Z 60€ 6180 OL0T-S6/ 181V - 112001
11°981 6102/92/80 6102/92/80 6102/92/80 uado dDZE9T/SZT00 11 670Z-2043A  ANNA TVHINTD SYIUL-LYAMI - SOEH0T
FETESIUNTBLES - BOTT LS
£8'8/8'c$
$150D pleH [enos
£7°10C 6102/62/80 6102/67/80 610Z/62/80 uado  AINC - 6T00-LTNY-6T 00ZET  SNOLLYDINNWWOD FAIHANIW - H££/0T
s|ed p3 [epos
$5°598 6107/62/80 610Z/6T/80 6107/6T/80 uado 3snbny - 0Z00-L1R-6T T10ZET  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD JYIHANIN - $E/Z0T
(uonuod gzAd) AY deo
LTLED 6102/€2/80 610¢/£7/80 6107/£7/80 uadD  AUUYM - $TO0-LTI-6T EETET  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JUIHANIW - bELZ0T
S|ejusy
Pr'106°1 6102/£¢/80 610Z/€T/80 6T0Z/€T/80 - usdp  3e0g - £100-L11Y-6T TETET  SNOLLYDINNWWOD TAIHANIW - HE£/0T
sjeD p3 |enos
SE€/8 6102/€¢/80 6T02/€T/80 6T07/€2/80 uado  AInC - 8T00-L11Y- 2 MQMH SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FUIHANIW - #£££0T
Bagldd - BOLEY
72°989% v ; el PO - 6
05°ZST 6102/62/80 6107/62/80 acN\mw\% usdo SUOISS30U0D 301 SCZSETT 0D 301 IAINMVYH vaa L1 9T W - 06920T
6
xmoz:_# ano1--HSYD ALL3d - 644401

9E"vS 6102/92/80 610¢/9¢/80 6102/92/80 uado wiea.n 01 pue jieq T/QSU0ISSadU0)

GRIT R SIBERETERG

I

41 [HeAZ Ry ]

R ESERT

gy Ayesmly

1OLI3S M.M




€€ Jo § abed

WV 62:ST:1T 6102/+0/60 U0 Apieg 10els Aq uny

SbS6 8TSY # P4EDI6T

141/ su01ss23U00:qND
6Ly 6102/92/80 6102/92/80 6102/9¢/80 uado s,wes 186269 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
JT1 IOVHIAIE dM
00°/1€ . 6102/€2/80 6102/€2/80 6107/€2/80 uadp  suoissaouod abelanag 07bST0b6  / ANVISI MO0 40 V10D-1Sd3d - 626£0T
S¥S6 8TSH # pIedigT
/0€E/ £ suoissadu02:gn|D
Wt 6102/€2/80 6107/€7/80 6102/€7/80 , s,wes wmwmmo v_z<m_ GEsEz 15314 - 068H0T
1.418'c$
S56 8161
# piedieT/oz//taul
$8°69 6102/92/80 6107/97/80 6102/92/80 uadp g Anoq >oopiuozewy €C819T¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
$6°LT 6102/€¢/80 610T/€7/80 6102/€2/80 uado {00} Yoeal 61/8¢ ONI SAYYNIW - 26/20T
G156 81SY
] # P1edIGT/TE/L |00}
00°/+0'T 6107/€2/80 610Z/€7/80 610C/€7/80 uado jlews!samo 6+0¥59 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SUT4 - 068401
SbS6 8TSH # pledle
1/0¢/L 's)ehey buiiods
86°661'T 610¢/€¢/80 610T/€7/80 6107/€7/80 uado sy 90£2£9 ANVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
S1S6 81SY
# pie0lgT/6T/L 'SHeey
S6°668 6102/c2/80 610¢/€2/80 6102/€7/80 usdo G'3o9|duLIe MNVE 1SIMAIW L1SHId - 068401
wxwrwé AN ¥if
£5°616't$
S8 6102/62/80 mSN\mN\wc oN\mN\wo 61///8 wdn Pbee DNI dOIDOVIE ALID RIL - H09EOT
05°29¢ 6102/9¢/80 6102/92/80 610Z/92/80 wdn woee IONI dOIDVIE ALID RIL - $09E0T
Iy uoissiwsue.s)
(8'VP6'T 6102/9¢/80 6102/97/80 610¢/9¢/80 pue “uiof jieq ‘jio 8CSST-10 $ANL AATIVA ¥IAIY - 22HE0T
SbS6 81SH
# pIedieT/6T/L! uinjal
(86°€1) 6102/92/80 610¢/9¢/80 6102/92/80 uado BIET W EETEL I ] 758790 ¥NVE 1SIMAIW 1SAI4 - 068401
. S¥S6 :
8ISt # pIedigT/6T/L! 61026140
16'TC 6102/92/80 610Z/97/80 6102/97/80 uado 13g-A’199]4guiley PTHS9 MANVE 1SIMAIW 1514 - 068401
S56
8ISt # pIedieT/81/L"
(t6'20) 6102/92/80 610Z/92/80 6102/9¢/80 uado 1[2g-Al399]14guLiey £€8H10 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068401
SbS6 81SH
# pIe2l6T/81//13q
(6'TC 6102/92/80 6102/9Z/80 6107/92/80 uedo -A'JoaldRwied £45b69 v_z<m 1S3IMAIW 1SYI4 - 06801
By ww xﬁz SRR G 4,
JUNDULY BoI0AUT a8 ESE TG HRC A0 BP0 eoiDA] LOSERY DIoH SHEY

-86:

SHnniyy AUy PUBE 20y

1OLISI(C]
JAIIS &&

15910




€€ Jo £ dbed

WY 62:ST:TT 6T02/00/60 U0 Alie3 DeIS AQ uny

St'SE$ :
61/1£/8-61/1/8 NI OtH
Sb'SE 6107/€2/80 610T/£2/80 uado [eJua1 JBUORIPUCD 6180 090+/C SBM / 1Y - 01801
LY 1]
87°6SE'T$
SbS6 815k
# pIedieT/L1// edau
YT EVT 6102/0£/80  6102/0£/80 usdp Jojow!sueeba01) 958279 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
0196 8ISt
# pledie1/1/8edas .
€C°LS 6102/0£/80 610Z/0€/80 usdo Jojow:s,ieebaos) 61021080 €219 NNVE 1SIMAIW 1314 - 068407
ADIAIBS
75°099 610¢/62/80 6102/62/80 uedo Juawadeidas aun £59¢€6 0D AY¥3L1vd 8 IYIL SIHONH - 881201
8T 6102/92/80 6102/9Z/80 uedo 20InIBS Jiedal B 0T5£6 0D AY3ALLvE 8 FYIL SFHONH - 88TC0T
5156 81SH
# piedigT/sz// edaus
see6t 6102/9¢/80 6102/92/80 uado Jojow’siveba01) 6T0Z6TL0 ZTT9 ANVE 1STIMAIW LSHId - 068401
S156 81SH
# piedieT/6e/L  ledas
0S°TH 6102/92/80 6102/92/80 uado Jojou’s y19eBa0.1) 12909 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068H01
09'+b2 6102/€2/80 610T/£2/80 usdo loje9 Gzg nietdas SANL AITIVA ¥3AIY - ZTHEOT
2oy - GIVRED B0 GO
om.wmwrﬁw H | BaRIASE %s,wwmwwmw R
61/9/8 ADY¥ANT AVMVHLVH
ST'9/T 6102/7¢/80 6102/¢/80 usdo - 61/8/L ‘H00ZS-1650F 116120 T650F FATHSHYIG / NVOIUIWYAIW - §9//01
61/9/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
SETE 6102/7¢/80 610Z/CZ/80 uado - 61/8/Z ‘80069-T€90€ 171 6T/0 TE90E FAUIHSHYIF / NVITHIWVAIW - S9//01
61/9/8 ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
15961 610¢/¢e/80 610T/TZ/80 uado - 61/8// ‘SOOVH-TE68C 17 6120 TE68T JUIHSHYIEG / NVOIMAWVAIW - 59401
61/9/8 ADYANT AVMVHLVH
66°€ST 6102/22/80 610T/TT/80 uado - 61/8/L ‘OK0SE-TL0TT 1T 610 TL0TT FUIHSHIIG / NVOIYIWVAIW - S9/01
61/9/8 - ADUINT AVMVYHLYH
SS°06T 6102/¢2/80 610T/TT/80 uado 61/8// ‘99TET-0E¥8/0 171610 05480 FUYIHSHAYIG / NVITHIWVAIW - §92£0T
61/9/8 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
7592 6102/22/80 610T/72/80 uado - 61/8/L ‘¥10+9-000/0 17 6TZ0 000L0 FUIHSHY3E / NYITHIWVAIW - §92/0T
61/9/8 ADYINI AVMYHLYH
1A% 22 610¢/¢2/80 6102/T2/80 uado - 61/8// 'STO¥9-06/90 11 6T/0 06/90 FUIHSHIAEG / NVOIHAWVAIW - S9//0T
61/9/8 ADY3INT AVMVHLVH
ST°0€ 6102/2¢/80 610T/TT/80 uedo - 61/8/Z ‘H10¥9-08590 11 FYIHSHYIG / NVOIYAWYAIW - S9//01
B RT5) (1 AN 511335 377 DAL CORE OALT DDA
B Ayriey {ruatyiy By
PLISI(]

- 2921UWWIOD) 9AlIoSTl

4 159104

v




€€ Jo g abed : WY 62:ST:TT 6102/b0/60 UO Aj1e3 1e1S Aq uny

(dINd3 8 INIVd JALLOWOLNY)

HET 610¢/¢T/80 6107/7T/80 6102/C/80 uado W=4a-A  b668L0ANOS SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y O1NV - 82001
(dIND3 B INIVd JALLOWOLNY)

08001 6102/¢T/80 610¢/Ce/80  610Z/2Z/80 uado SaIURA SBRIUIA AZT £8/TSOANO! SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y 01NV - 812001

93 - DOREE

MR

0'209% _
6287 8¢Sy # ple
2!6T/0¢/ L 3sIpueydIdi
00027  6102/7Z/80 610T/77/80  6102/22/80 uado  doys o1d By 4109 SN weT9 YNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
. 6787 87Sk # ple
2!6T/€T/8'esIpueYdIBl
ov'zsp 610¢/22/80 6102/72/80 610¢/Cc/80 uado doys oid‘1suysnoy LSHT1E6206 MANVE 1SIMAIW 1SY¥I4 - 068407
£4'199'6$ B o - prees
00°80€ 610¢/6¢/80 6102/627/80 6107/62/80 uado )03 uaaub ueid 86  DNI NOLLDNYISNOD ANINAIY - 1/9/0T
08°52€ 6102/62/80 610Z/67/80 6107/62/80 uado [ony [esalp 08Z¢CT JT1 WNI104¥13d OTOW - 69401
98'/S 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 6102/62/30 usdo seb papesjun 6/2CcT 11 WNI104¥L3d OTOW - 69401
(404 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 610¢/62/80 uedo sanolb pue sqinqg ££66€ ONI SQUVNAW - 26207
*ONI
£6°cH 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 uado sllod [ewlsyl  100-6S09SH0 S1ONAOYd 3DI440 SHOANILIIY - TSE90T
10°226 6102/€2/80 6102/£2/80 6102/£/80 uado seb papesjun ¢681¢CT D11 WN3T0Y13d OTOW - #6907
15°18¢ 6102/€7/80 6T0TZ/£T/80  610Z/£2/80 usdo {ony [esaip 168121 JT1 WNI10Y¥13d OTOW - 6901
00°9/£'T 610Z/€2/80 6107/€2/80 6102/€¢/80 usdp  sjeonuRYyd 35.N00 Jjob NI-S+6£6+0 S1oNao0ydd X8a - S6500T
78'8/¢ 6102/TT/80 610¢/CC/80 610¢/CT/80 uado Juanjos TH60SSE06T ONI SWILSAS NIITH AL34VS - ZEHEOT
8€° 19/ 6102/2¢/80 6102/¢2/80 6102/CT/80 usdo seb papesjun 1€bT1CT D11 WN310Y13d OTOW - $69/0T
08'1€€ 610¢/¢e/80 610C/TT/80 6102/tC/80 uado {ony josaIp 0EPTTT - $69/0T
£1°0€T$ 1
Buiyiop
£T°0€T 6102/€2/80 610Z/£7/80 6107/£2/80 uedo 4104 JUBWIRSINQLURY
10°€££°9T$ H
£1°/59% i
GbS6 8TSH#
piedi6T/1/8!21eMY0S
UONeAISSD
05209 6102/9¢/80 6102/92/80 6102/92/80 usdp ¥‘sAsoinypunoindwe) 190989 MNVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 06840T
61/91/6 - 61/£1/8
£9°%5 6102/€2/80 610Z/£7/80 6107/£2/80 usdp  eownes wieje Ajundss

Besi

T

BEIRE

£

3

fo

35Ty

wyeyygy AyuanTy .Mx»x.m@wmm@mx
g )
IoLAISICY

oAJISAL]




€€ Jo 6 9bed : WV 62:ST:TT 6102/+0/60 U0 Ale3 1els Ag uny

ST'0v9'C$
YOOALNO NVIIHIWY
6/'€T 6102/62/80 6107/62/80 6102/62/80 usdo apoip 999T9¢T  LVIUD / INFWAINOI TIVM NVA - G55901
D71 S3I2UNOSTY
GE'6ST 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 usdo  piny SME mo;ms NI-0bSTS00 ANV SINVOINENT HLYON INYL - £8//0T1
N ljend 10jow
99°/S 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 6102/6C/80 usdp  ouepe Builesq 0009 L6406€9 SONRIVIE QUVANYLS - T26£0T
. wnpoq jeas SAUYD 4709 SIHAVH
$1°0LT 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 usdo  pue “aup Jie ‘)sa1 wie 06TEXC-TO / S140dS YOLOW STYIVH - 898101
[SAr4 s . "~ 610Z/6C/80 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 uado asempaeH buipiing £T65HT JAVMAUVH 884 - S0T00T
_ (dIn03 8 INIVd SALLOWOLNY)
ST'9 6102/6¢/80 610C/62/80 610¢/62/80 usdo Bnid spleds  HH9ESOANOS SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y 01NV - 842001
Y0OALNO NVITUIWY
7868, 610C/€2/80 6T0Z/€2/80 6102/€7/80 uado 140 pue “Jojous {93 8TLLVET  LVAYO / INAWAINDI TIVM NVA - §5590T
: S]joq EYE) pue ‘ued
0b"201 6102/€2/80 610¢/€2/80 6102/€2/80 usdo [osaip ‘apejq mesbil G£98¢ ONI SAUVYNAW - 26201
jusuijes.i}
ST'6% 6107/€2/80 6T0C/€T/80 6T0Z/€T/80 uado io pue ‘sbumy $SESE ONI SAYYNIW - 764201
YOOALNO NVIIYIWY
05°6€ 6102/22/80 6107/TZ/80  610Z/CT/80 uado find ysnd pue ‘gouy SZ0EPCT  LVIYD / INAWDINDI TIVM NVA - §5590T
ONI
86'€E 6102/T2/80 610C/CZ/80 6102/Ct/80 uado 9zsaynuUR  G/99SZ-£G/0 SIYOLS JALLOWOLNY ATIIFY.O - 8E6C0T
saypund Jojid INI
£6'9S 610¢/te/80 6107/2Z/80  610Z/T/80 usdo  pue‘sisisooq Buuds  T688SZ-£5/0 STUOLS IALLOWOLNY ATIIHO - 8E620T
GS9ET 610Z/tz/80 6102/7T/80  6102/22/80 uadp  sayiddns Jiedas snoliea 0ST6€ ONI SQIVNIW - 26201
£G°T€S 6102/T2/80 610T/TT/80 6107/CT/80 usdQ  Syipaq pue ‘smaids TEEVTSd 0D INJIWCINOI SIAANG - £2590T
e 610C/te/80 610T/7T/80  6102/22/80 uado jonuod ues 679SHT JYVYMAYUVH 989 - S0T00T
08°SH 6102/22/80 610¢/cz/80 6102/22/80 usdo sayjddns Buiqunid $29SHT JUYMAUVH €38 - SOT00T
(dINd3 8 INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
8b'SST 6102/22/80 610¢/C2/80 610¢/TZ/80 uadp  Aspuooy pue ‘s HI60SOANOS SNOLLNT0S HSINI43Y O1NY - 842001
(dInD3 8 INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
VA% 74 610¢/¢¢/80 610¢/¢T/80 610T/C/80 uado o)y o 8/SOSOANOS SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
Jledai es) (dInd3 8 INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
€L°€C 6102/TT/80 610C/TT/80 610T/Ce/80 . uadp Juejood pue ‘U PaYm  TTTTSOANOS SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8¥200T
. (dIND3 8 INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
p1°6¢C 6102/T2/80 6T0C/CT/80 610¢/CT/80 uado Wa-A  4/68F0ANOS SNOILLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 84200T
(dIND3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
#160) 610¢/72/80 610¢/22/80 6102/CT/80 uado winpiYBg-A 65500405 SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y 01NV - 8+200T
(dInD3 8 INIVd ALLOWOLNY)
9Lt 6102/T2/80 610¢/2Z/80 610¢/Ct/80 uado W2aq-A  SZO6H0ANOS SNOLLNT0S HSINI43Y O1NY - 842001
(dIND3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)

ben) 610¢/c2/80 610T/¢z/80 6102/7C/80 uado wnpleq-A 092008105 SN

Heo

T SOIOALT | B1BE] TUSLIARY  Sie(] DanG s ESERETo TG B0 oie0 Soioa R B

ORI

Symal ALY DUREE 100y
POLISI(]
SATISII]

1 152404:




£€ J0 0T abed

WY 62:ST:TT 6T0Z/b0/60 U0 Ale3 DEIS AQ UNY

1€'8

v1°£59%

60°/6€
£6'8¢

[4 3474

(S VST$

68°€/C

00°SS¢

95°/58
€998
00°0S

€088
€9'98
£€9°98

15°061$
16°(T
8bee
8/°CC

SS°6S
65°SC
8EPT
9T

97'S€$
6L°€T

LP'Te

6102/€2/80

6102/62/80
6102/€2/80

6102/22/80

6102/62/80

6102/62/80

610¢/62/80
6102/62/30
6102/62/80

610¢/¢2/80
610Z/22/80
6102/72/80

6102/0£/80
6102/62/80
6T02/€2/80

6102/€2/80
6102/¢2/80
610¢/c2/80
610¢/22/80

610¢/22/80

610¢/22/80

61/1/8 ADYANT AYMYHLYH
6107/£2/80  6107/£2/80 uedo - 61/¢/L ‘£T089-0LETT QI 610 OLETT FUIHSHUISG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9/£0T
SHBALEY AN bed - : :

61/62/6-61/0€/8 NOLLYYOdd0D

6102/67/80  6107/67/80 usdp  Z970000£0068H8E8 6160 2920000  SNOLLYDIINNWWOD WODVIAIW - 618/0T

6107/£2/80  6107/£7/80 uado dJZE9T/LSTTIO0 QI 610Z-Z08IA  ANND TVIINTO SYAYL-1¥IMI - SOEH0T
61/6/6-61/01/8

610¢/22/80  6107/7Z/80 uadD € T8E TZ/S-66/ 60E 6180 TZ/5-66/ 181V - 112007

Py

HMEMLHS -

S)S0)) pJey [enos

610¢/62/80  6102/62/80 usdo  AINC - STO0-9INY-6T T0ZET  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JHIHANIW
Bunsod gof Juepualy
asnoygn|) pue jepads

6102/62/80  6102/62/80 uado 2dar - 8100-9IN4-6T £0ZET  SNOLLVOINNWWOD JAIHANIW
s|ed p3 |eos

6102/62/80  6102/62/80 usdp 1snbny - 9T00-AITY-6T YOZET  SNOLLYDINNWWOD FUIHANINW

610¢/62/80  6102/62/80 usdo 20IAIBS [omO0) doys 6/8v27820Y Z ON NOLLYJ0Od¥0D SYINID

6102/62/80  6102/62/80 uado 3DIAIRS [043U0D 353d 62985 SNOLLN10S 153d QIDNVYAQY
s|eD p3 [eros

610¢/Ce/80  610Z/CZ/80 uado AInC - $T00-9ITY-6T GETET  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JAIHANIW

6102/22/80  610C/TT/80 uado DInes [pmoy doys  6£05/2/20b T ON NOLLYYOd¥0D SYINID

610¢/72/80  610/TT/80 uado

ao1as [amo) doys $9999€9¢0% € ON NOLLYYOdYO0D SYINID

IBG [RLIOS

6102/0€/80 uado suoissedu0d 3snoy gnp 6CPSC/LPERS S3YOLS 4004 33A-AH
610¢/62/80  6107/62/80 uadp suoissedU0d Bsnoy gnp STET6CHEBS SFIOLS 004 J3A-AH
6102/€2/80  6102/€7/80 usdp suoIssedUOD asnoy gnjd 09¢SS9EEBS STAIOLS 004 33A-AH
610C/€T/80  6102/£C/80 uado 41em paoq 90v6¢b0 S8M / LMOJNIAVA 40 NYOITIND
610¢/c2/80 610¢/CT/80 uadp suoisseduod asnoy qnp 505580208 SIUOLS A004 33A-AH
610¢/72/80 6107/CT/80 - uadp suoissadU0d 3snoy gnp 05£S6££€85 S3YOLS GO0 FIA-AH

610C/¢z/80 610¢/¢Z/80 usdp suoissedUOd ASNOY gnP 9GE€T

Jaunud ssedAq R [iaue ¢5TSPT
Aoneq
Uolem pue ‘SaAIuy

TIVMQUVH 9384

610¢/72/80  6102/C/80 uado

[4sl 2514 FIVMAUVH 924

-v€LL0T

- bELLOT

- bELLOT
- 16801
- 80001

- ¥ELL0T
- 168401
- 168401

- 80¢coT
- 80¢c0T
- 8001

NI O¢H
- 018401
- 80¢¢0T
- 807201
- 802201

- S0T00T

- G0T00T

BN




€€ Jo 11 abed : WY 62:ST:TT 6102/+0/60 uo Ape3 1eis Ag uny

v6°€1$ s audsg -0 ;
$6°€T 6102/£2/80 EON\R\S uado ONI SQYVNIW - 26/20T
95'116$ : | EGAUY ayidng Bu
8T HbE 610¢/L2/80 mSN\R\mo aom\m\wo usdo ¥od SETH06 ONI dNOYD ANOLSYIAIY - 6SEE0T
00°09¢ 6102//2/80 6102/L2/80 6102//2/80 usdo . Ynwing 8S/EET ALl WITAX VEA DNI XATIW - Z96€£0T
658C 125k
) # p1edi6T/TT/8'paas s
8€°/0T 6102/L2/80 6102//T/80 6107/.2/80 uedp seib’adedspueTsuQals  T00- mmtﬁma WNVE 1STIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
01°/99'€1$
$9°£0€$
NS d)seM Jnjg
15'HSC 6T0¢/T2/80 610Z/T/80 610Z/TT/80 uadp uelpu] 6107 isnbny 061729 DNI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - T1620T
a1
£1°€S 6102/2¢/80 610¢/cT/80 6102/Ct/80 uado $H90TSZTI00 610 u:< mn_z SdiW SYIUL-1¥IMI - SEE/0T
05°/8¢% SIIUH
61/1€/L
, -6T/1/£ $nig uelpu]
000 610¢/62/80 6107/67/80 6107/67/80 uadp lejuas amjodeniod 6688Td ONI HDAL NIVYa 989 - 40T00T
00°62¢ 6102/72/80 6102/¢7/80 6102/Cz/80 uado [eua 1ied Jjob NI-€£8/0€20 OTISUVD J10D9 W B W - TELL0T
61/1¢/8- NI OtH
0S¢, 6102/22/80 6107/¢Z/80 6107/T/80 uado 6T/1/8 [E3ua4 Jasuadsip 0£0620 S8 / LYOJNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 01801
NOLLYVYIOAIY43Y
00°S8 6102/22/80 6107/¢Z/80 6102/CT/80 uado JUBJ BuORW D) S80/07TNC6T a oszoEozou IV V8V - S0000T
9y 914 i £ nwdey - 85D : :
88°€ET 610¢/¢t/80 mSN\NN\mo H N\Nm\mo uado d0IA9s iedas aan 8/VE6 0D AY¥311vE 8 IYIL SIHONH - 88TZOT
86°TLT 610¢/T2/80 610C/CT/80 6102/Ct/80 - uado 20IAI8S Jedal aun 697£6 0D AY3LLVE 8 IILL SIHONH - 88TZOT
: yuey ondas Jo 1ajul
00°0b1 6102/7¢/80 6102/2T/80 610Z/CT/80 uadp i abexydojq panowail uz~ :uE NIVdd €99 - $0100T
16'€9$
61/62/L - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
98'S¢ 6102/€7/80 610Z/£7/80 6102/£2/80 uado 61//2/9 ‘02059-0196/ €1 6T/0 0196/ FUTHSHYIS / NVOIRIAWVAIW - S9//01
: 61/62/L - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
vLTE 6102/€2/80 6107/€2/80 6107/€7/80 uedo  61//2/9 asmo-ommﬁ a1 6140 8@2 mx:._mv_xmm \ NVOIYIWVAIW - 9701

LY B

;

JUNGURY DOI0AUT 338 3U

FEYE TG

R SEES SR (T

LT GAT

sy Ainemsy \Mw

WHWM&
\\ M@@@&

foend




€€ Jo T dbed

WV 62:ST:1T 6T102/+0/60 U0 Apeg 1peis Ag uny

0C°+86'79%
02'+86'9%
9T'18h'ST$
00°00S'p1$
- jied aoue.dio( je 02 3ON34
007005 b1 6107/42/80 6102/L2/80 6107/L2/80 usdp  Bupua4 ucosm_o __mm mSNowwoom tz:ou t8m vaa aanyd WoL - 8£/£0T1
99'55$
61/21/8 - ADYINT AVMYHLVH
£5°9T 6102/0£/80 6102/0£/80  6102/0£/80 usdo  61/21/L ‘b10H/-090ZE dd 6120 090LE FAIHSHYIE / NYOTUIWVAIW - S9/20T
61/91/8 - ADYANI AVMVHLYH
60°6€ 6102/0£/80 6107/0£/80  6102/0€/80 usdo  61/8T/L ‘9T0H/-0S89€ WA 6T/0 0S89E uw::mv_ﬂ_mm / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9/20T
LOSEEY Diok [33) 51 éx BA
FIEHELTYY sdypany G
wﬁ%ww M
o4 &M\w@w&k
15010

159404:86400T




€€ Jo €1 9bed : WY 62:ST:TT 6102/t0/60 U0 Ae3 pes Ag uny

(t2 49 6T0Z/ET/80 6T0Z/€1/80  6T0Z/€1/80 uado 1Ip [EWiUR-JIPa.D 88T¢86ET YMOI 0DSAS - +08£0T
86°08S 610Z/E1/80  6T0T/E1/80  6107/€1/80 uado I fewiue S06+¢86€T YMOI ou@rw - $08.01

DONSANIT
00°€€T 6T0C/€T/80 6107/€1/80  610C/€T/80 usdo s,buineys aud oz [43e] 3 IN3X) STUOV DONSANIT - H0E90T
SL°L0ST , 6T0C/€T/80 6T0Z/€1/80  6107/€1/80 uado °Ip [ewiue 201112 ONI TTIW JRIIVAd YT TLSTH - 2LEL0T
£0°9ST 6102/S0/80  6102/S0/80  6102/50/80 uado pass piiq 9/ST9LT ONI SN3SIFHL - ST6/0T
(bS€0) 6102/50/80  6102/50/80  610/50/80 usdo  3onpoud fewiue-}pasd 6TYETB6ET VMOI 00SAS - $08£0T
S6'118 6107/50/80  610Z/S0/80  6102/50/80 uado aonpoud fewsue S68ST86ET VMOI 0DSAS - $08/01

. Aey xiw

0S°ZEy _ . 6102/50/80  6102/50/80  6102/50/80 usdp  sselb eyieyie s9jeq §9 6102T€L0 S1390Y NVAY - 968£01
00°6€9 6107/50/80 6102/S0/80  6102/50/80 uado PIp fewiue 00 Q334 NOSYIANV - 606401

£0°078%
09'95$
0995 610¢/62/80 dJZE9T/STTI00 ZN 6T07-L0¥3A - SOEH0T
00°St$
TeeLesy
'6T/9/8 ‘aseqeiep
00°S¥ 610Z/€2/80 6102/€2/80 6102/£2/80 uado  199)UN|OA (SOIISIBIOA - 068501
82'8¢1$ r souddng uonm
TeeLesy
!61/¢z/L ‘uonubodal
87°821 6102/€2/80 6102/€2/80 6102/€2/80 uado 4els ‘auljo ebay - 068401
sapthhng von
10'6/5$
L89ELTSh
'61/1¢/L ‘sdlddns
YTYS 6102/42/80 610T/L2/80  6102/L2/80 uado dwed 0oz pewfem 76979 ANVE 1SAMAIW LSUIH - 068H0T
weeLesy ,
o '61/b1/£ ‘seyddns pooy
LLP8T 670C/€C/80 6T0C/€T/80  610T/€7/80 usdp uonesnpa ‘uewiem 608£69 MNVE L1SIMAIW LSYId - 068+0T
00°0b€ 6102/€1/80 6T07/€1/80  6107/€1/80 usdo  S3e0 3ul YuMm Jsepiealq 709112 H3IM ONIYILYD SIOANE - £89/0T
YT TT$
weeLesy
‘61/8¢/ ‘seyddns
PI° 1T 610Z/£C/80 6107/€2/80 6107/£2/80 usdp  uonednpa ewiem - 068401

IS e

EPER B AhE Sl SIS Bis SHIEEE

R ESIATT

1010351
3AIISDI




€€ Jo T obed : WY 62:ST:TT 610Z/40/60 uo Aje3 peis Aq uny

09°2€9 6102/€2/80 6102/€Z/80  6102/€2/80 uado oI fewiue 9zeT1Z ONI T1IW NIV ¥IUSIN - 2LELOT
8ZSTHISy
, ‘61/L/8 ‘syued
85'H0€ 6107/12/80 610¢/12/80  6102/12/80 uado  Buidedspue) 's,omo1 6£089 YNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI - 068501
€E08LZSY ‘6T/€C/L X ‘
05°05 6102/12/80 610¢/12/80  6102/12/80 uado  fewiue Brug VLIS 98419 YNVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068407

££08/¢SY ‘61/61/L
“1ouieyuod abelols

[A %112 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 udo X [ewiue ‘Hewe|m 7/8569 MNVE 1SIMAIW 15414 - 068+0T
6bC0VTSh ‘61/91/2
60°56 © 6T0C/17/80 610¢/12/80 6102/12/80 uadp ‘soo} ‘3doad 3p07 Ayl +98820T NVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068407
68€SECSH
'61/8/8 ‘suqqed
00°09€°C 6102Z/12/80 610Z/12/80 6102/12/80 usdo US20.) ‘04d UBPOY 96£E0Y MNVE 1SIMAII 1S¥I4 - 068407
68ESETSH
wmﬁ\m\w um\_m_\sm\.u
65°6¢C 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 610Z/12/80 uado Wb ‘suipaquuity 89HE55H0T MNYE 1SIAMAIW L1SHId - 068401
68£5ECSH
!61/1/8 ‘swiomjesw
TH'STT 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 6107/12/80 usdo ‘wieq 1) Jey doy 188169 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SdI4 - 068+0T
68€SECS
61/0€/L ‘SO
90°6¢C 6102/12/80 610C/12/80 6T02/12/80 uado ‘wieq 1w jey dot 6/80t9 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
68€SETSP
'61/€T/L ‘siomenn
6.°8C 6102/1¢/80 6107/12/80 610Z/12/80 usdo Wb suiaquit SK6/ESH0T MNVE L1SIMAIW 1S¥Id - 06840T
68£SETSP
61/91/ 's1pLD
90°6¢C 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 usdo ‘wieq L) jey dot 9££0/9 NVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
S6°70S 6102/02/80 6102/02/80 6102/02/80 usdo pues ‘pass piiq STL02LT DNI SN3SIFHL - ST6£0T
L¥°592 6102/02/80 6102/02/80 6102/0Z/80 usdp pass paig “19yjo0s bng [90EVLT DNI SN3SIFHL - ST6£0T
00°0S€ 6102/02/80 6102/02/80 6102/0Z/80 .. uado yojnw 0€CTLLT DNI SN3SIFHL - GT6£0T
89°€80°T 670Z/02/80 6102/02/80 6102/02/80 usdp 2onpo.d [ewiue 0906786€T VMOI OJSAS - #08£0T
80999 610¢/02¢/80 6102/02/80 610Z/02/80 uado 2onpo.d [ewiue 89£ZEB6ET YMOI ou@rw - 080T
OOMSANIT
SC'991 610¢/02/80 6102/02/80 6102/0Z/80 usdp s,Buineys auid 57 8EH9 3 INAX) SIUDV DONSANIT - $0E90T
0S°¢hT 6102/02/80 6102/02/80 6102/02/80 usdo ejuowiwe S89/STT 0D HOVH - /28101
(s£°s2) 6102/02/80 6107/02/80 6102/02/80 uedo ejuowie-3pa.d 9£989T¢ 0D HOVH - /78101

6°CE8 610C/€T/80 610Z/€T/80  6T0T/ET/80 uado Blp [ewiue 6TECCB6ET VMOI 0DSAS - #0801

47 B e A

T DAOAL




€€ Jo ST abed ) : WV 62:ST:TT 610¢/v0/60 U0 Alleg 1eis Aq uny

/89€/TSh
'6T/02/L ‘sson00 B3|

£8'v8 610¢//2/80 610T//7/80 6102/.T/80 uadp  ¥doisjooy Heduews 1S/ETS0S MNVE 1SIMAIW LSAI4 - 068H0T
. [89E/TSh
'61/6T/L ‘sasoy

18°€6¢ 6102//2/80 6107//2/80 6102//7/80 uedo  ‘ssopjunds !spieusiy 198109 MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
[89ELCSY '6T/8T/L

(4% 74 . 610T//2/80 6102//2/80 6102//2/80 usdo ‘elempley OAd !samoT 60SEY NNVE 1STMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
: £89€LTSY '61/8T/L

06°8%T 610¢//2/80 610¢//7/80 6102//7/80 uado  ‘jo3uod 3s3d ‘uozewy £9¢059 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SY¥I4 - 068401
[89ELTSY '6T/LT/L

2ded! 6107/L2/80 610C/(7/80 610C//7/80 usdo ‘Buinpys {samoT  T-9680bHHBE MNVE 1SIMTIW 1SYI4 - 068401
. £89€LTSY ‘6T/LT/L

T pes 610C/LT/80 610C//T/80 610C/LT/80 uado  ‘sseulf puod !samoT 9680+++8€ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
£89€E/TSY '61/9T/L
. ‘punyas abieydieno

(00€D) 6102//7/80 610C//7/80 6107//7/80 uadp ‘s9day Apoas £0000 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
L89E/TSP ‘6T/9T/L

(65°£1) 6102//T/80 610T//7/80 6107//T/80 uado  ‘punjal xe} Hiig HIa T-6E££90T1¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S - 068401
[89ELTSY
'61/9T// 'swa

18'81¢ 6102//2/80 610T/L7/80 6102/LT/80 uadO  JUSWYOLUD PIlg X1 6££90TTC MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
/89E/TSY
‘6T/ST/L 'shay

6L°'T0T 6102//2/80 610¢//2/80 6107//T/80 uado wnpenbe !uozewe 8€£8500T MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
/89E/TSP
‘61/ST// *19pusAe]

11°201 610¢//¢/80 610T//T/80 6102/LT/80 usdp ‘“soded anssy ‘uozewy £1869¢0 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£89€/TSP
'6T/G1/2 ‘add 1odoay

ST'S8p 610¢/£2/80 610¢//7/80 6102//T/80 usdo ‘pooy sjewtd ‘uozewe T-T18E€/L YNVE 1STIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
[89E/LTSY '6T/ST/L

‘9jensqns apda .

$6°00T 6102//2/80 610C/LT/80 610C/LT/80 uado ‘pooy pJig ‘uozewy (9V/T/9 ANYE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068401

TLS8 6102/92/80 6107/92/80 6102/92/80 usdo 19Ip [ewiue EP9E86ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/01
smauds-ajewd
paxiw ‘sape|q ‘uoqqui

0Z°89 610Z/97/80 6102/92/80 6102/92/80 uado Ay-sa1iddns doys 986¢ ONI SAYYNAW - 26/201
TTLT9TSY
'6T/¥1/8 ‘sjuapoi

0S'T1SC 6102/92/80 6102/97/80  6102/92/80 usdo US04} ‘0ld JUSPOY S8E0P JINVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068+0T

FEOTS SR il

AT BRIy PURIR] R0
PLIsI(
SATISDI

15910,1

b



€€ Jo 97 obed

WV 62:51:TT 6T02/0/60 uo Ape3 pes Aq uny

0S°ST

€1°¢ST

8°€0¢

09°26S
00w

p6°SLE

vL°0TT
S6°61
0b"9CE
667CT

P6°1€

STAVAS

19°86€

87°7H0’C

00°6/T

85°E8T

6102/£2/80

610¢/£2/30
6102/£2/80

6102//2/80
6102/£2/80

610¢/£2/80

mwoN\mN\wo
6102/£2/80
610¢/42/80
610¢/.2/80

6102/42/80
6102/42/80
6102/22/80
6T0Z/£2/80

6102/L2/80

6102/L£2/80

610¢/£2/80

6102/£2/80

6102/£2/80

6102/£2/80
610¢/£2/80

6102/£2/30

610¢/L2/80
6102/£2/80
610Z/L2/80
6102/£2/80

610¢/£2/80

6102/L2/80

610¢/L2/80

6102/42/80

610¢/L2/80
610¢/L2/80

610¢/L2/80

610¢/L2/80

6102/.2/80

610¢/42/80
6102/L2/80

610¢//2/80

6102/42/80
6102/42/80
610¢/£2/80
6102/£2/80

6102/£2/80

610¢/£2/80

6102/£2/80

610¢/L2/80

610¢/L2/80

610¢/£2/80

uadp

uadp

uado

uadp
uado

uado

uado
uwado
uado
uado

uadp

uadp

uado

uado

uadp

uadp

£89ELTSY

'61/8/8 ‘uteydAoy
Jauigesed ‘uozewe
L89ELTSY

'61/8/8 ‘sovels

pi jueid Bunaxiei
133U9) usplen

. L89ELLSY
'61/4/8 'siopa3y Aey
!|ejuswiLoiaug ono
[89ELTSY

‘61/./8 'pooy a1bpnq
!pooy pig S,uoStLRH
[89€/TSb ‘6T/L/8 X4
lewiue ‘sbnuqg LIS
£89€LTSP ‘61/€/8
‘dwnd [ood ‘aiejuad
£89€/¢SY

'61/0€// ‘weoy Aeids
‘poamess ‘uozewe
£89E/TSY ‘6T/0€/L
3119} 9)qeD {uozewe
£89€/TSY ‘61/92/L
1Jos 0s upis fyblensy
£89€/TSY '61/ST/L
‘ade) Bupped !xepay
[89E/TSb '61/9/L
‘Aep jooy ‘uozewe
£[89€/TSY

!61/92// !s1on0D

B3 30035500y {UoZRWER
£89ELTSY '6T/WT/L
‘Yoes|q ‘sonddns
[ewiue ‘Lewem
£89€/T5b61/€/L
!sjpued-ajewnd paxiw
‘paywiun uonedyday
/89E/TSY

61/c2/1 “uswo|ddns
91A16nq {uozewe
[B9€/TSY '61/12/L
‘siaydjed Ay ‘uozewe

6EV/C0L

T¢S81L

€669

188/6¢
99/£¥9

09PPb6Ed

TT4L298
9G¢C1S0
WT80EL/ 84
££8S/9

18S8/€

LTOTOEG

S901€9

09€TH9

6£859/9

ZT0T0S8

INVE 1SIMAIW LSHId

JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4

JNVE 1SIMAIN 1SHI

ANVE L1SIMAIW 1SHId
JNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4

MNVE LSIMAIW LSHI

JINVE 1SIMAIW LSAH
JINVE 1SIMAIN 1SHH
JINVE LSIMAIN 1SH14
JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH

JNVE 1SIMATW LSHT

JANVE LSIMAIW LSHId

JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId

JANVE LSIMAIW L1SHId

JANVE 1SIMAIW L1SHIH

JNVE LSIMAIW 1SHId

- 068101

- 068401

- 06801

- 068+0T
- 068401

- 068¥0T

- 068+0T
- 068+0T
- 068+0T
- 068¥0T

- 068107

- 068+0T

- 06801

- 068b0T

- 068101

- 068101

Y

F 4

CHTR AT g B T T et




€€ Jo /1 obeq : WV 62:ST:TT 610Z/10/60 U0 Ajte3 es Ag uny

£89€/TSb '61/C1/8

1L°ST 6102/42/80 610¢//2/80 6102//2/80 uadp  ‘ysnug gnuds {uozewe 798/689 MNVE LSIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 06850T
£89E/TSY ‘61/C1/8

Wi . 6102/LT/80 610T/LT/80 6T0Z/L/80 usdp  ‘391p S1eWLd ‘uozewe 1921 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068501
[89€/TSh ‘61/21/8

Wiy 6107/L2/80 610T//7/80 610Z//2/80 usdo  Hu jewiue susaiblem £0¢1806T MNVE 1STIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 06840T
[89E/¢S '61/8/8
. usw|ddns JayInp

00°2€L : 6102//2/80 6102//T/80 6102/L7/80 uado ‘satbojouLpal INd $6150C MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068+0T
[89€/TS '61/6/8

8€°19 6102/L2/80 6T0T/LT/80 6102/L2/80 uado ‘sail unyy ‘sboig s,ysof S95T990TT NV LSTIMAIW LSHIH - 068+0T
[89€/TS '61/6/8
) ‘ajensqgns apadyjiw

86°6€ 6102/(2/80 610¢//T/80 6102//2/80 usdp  ‘soedsiaghd upsbng SHHEED ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SH14 - 068401
/89¢/TSY '61/6/8

6476 6102//2/80 610Z/LT/80 610Z//2/80 uadp  ‘3BIp uuBwe} ‘uozwe 1€8695/ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
[89E/TSY ‘61/6/8 “18IP

¥8°1L 610¢/£2/80 610¢/L7/80 6102/L2/80 uado Jasowlew ‘uozewe 7£0€£650 MNVE 1SAMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
[89E/TSh '61/6/8

989 6102/LT/80 610C/LT/80 610C//T/80 uado ‘19| 199y ‘uozewe 8016198 ANVE 1SAMAIW LSHIH - 068H0T
£89€/TSY ‘'61/6/8

(291 6102//¢/80 610¢/L7/80 6107/L2/80 usdo  ‘pi ejewnd ‘uozewe 900T08¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068H0T
(89E/TSY ‘61/6/8 ‘Pl

€ 6102//2/80 6102/L2/80 610¢/L2/80 usdp  ued abeqteb ‘uozewe 600109€ ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068H0T
[89€LTSh
6T/01/8 ‘senjeA

L0 610¢//2/80 6107/LT/80 610Z//2/80 uado 4o Inys ‘uozewe 8077/8€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
[89€LTSh
'61/8/8 ‘sped 193y

o'y 610¢/(¢/80 610T/LT/80 610C/L2/80 usdo wnpenbe {uozewe £779£96 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
/B9ELTSH '6T/8/8

86°b 6102/L2/80 610Z/L7/80 6107/L2/80 usdp ‘suluiel paq ‘uozewe 8T0€E0L MNVE L1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T

[89€/TSh :

. '61/8/8 ‘buippaq

S6°TY 6102//C/80 610C//2/80 610T/.1/80 uado uadse ‘uozewe 50920€6 ANV 1SAMAIW L1SHI4 - 068+0T
/89E/TS '61/8/8

+8°0T 610¢/42/80 6102//2/80 6102/L2/80 usdp |sAo3 asnoyjed {uozewe ST9VE0L MANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
/89€/TSY '61/8/8

86°6S 6102//2/80 6102//7/80 610C/.2/80 uedp  ‘jios andal ‘uozewe 1ZHS6vh MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
[B9ELTSP '61/8/8

Sb'8T 6102//2/80 610¢/L2/80 6107/LT/80 usdp ‘pny jepyie ‘uozewy $098/5€ - 068407

S s

A BT SHIBTE

AJDSDId 152404:



£€ Jo g1 abed

WY 62:ST:TT 610Z/+0/60 uo Ape3 eis Ag uny

00'965$ 1
T2LT9TSh
'61/9/8 slewiue
00965 ' 6102/9¢/80 6102/92/80 6102/92/80 uadp oAl 'sanday ApdLas
8.°919%
£89€/TSY
‘61/4/8 'dwnd
66°66T 6107//2/80 6102/2/80 6102/L2/80 usdo ejew ejew [0d3ad
£89€/TSP
‘61/1/8 ! ‘dwnd
(60°252'T) 6102/L2/80 610Z/L2/80 6102//2/80 usdo  1ood-punyal Liejuad
/89€/TSY ‘6T/ST/L
11319)EM D0]SOAY
0T'ST8 6102//2/80 610¢/L2/80 6102/LT/80 uado Jnewoine Byl UOS|EN
89°€S8 6102/€1/80 6T0Z/ST/80  610Z/£1/80 uado
68°96/%$
L89ELCSY ‘6T/TT/L
e 6102//2/80 6102//2/80 6102/L2/80 uadp  “uied Aeids Iuozewe
£9'v0/ 6102Z/€1/80 610Z/£1/80 6102/€1/80 uadp
@N.OON\ONW o MmeMmN&A
$EH59 6102/0£/80 6T02/0£/80  6102/0£/80 uado 2onpoud jewjue
05°66T 610Z/0E/80 610Z/0£/80  6102/0£/80 usdo s,Buineys auid pg
£T'SHE 6102/82/80 6107/82/80 6107/82/80 uado J2Ip ewiue
61/82/8
!s3iiddns [ewiue
26°€1S 6102/8¢/80 610¢/8¢/80 610¢/82/80 uado Ipiuiyps Awwey
07°60€'T 610Z/87/80 6102/82/80 6107/87/80 B uedo B°Ip [ewiue
66°6S 610¢/82/80 6107/87/80 6107/82/80 uado  ssndas-Asemeq doydey
[89E/TSh '6T/€1/8
09'96T'T 610¢/£2/80 610T/LT/80 6107/LT/80 uado ‘sqing ‘sdwep ‘uozewe
/89E/TSY ‘6
T/€1/8's19 Y’ ayIpiuny
8€°/61 610¢/LT/80 610C/L2/80 6102/L2/80 usdo ‘s1addoj ‘uozewe

JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401

69/£€9 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
1-6££T9HVI ANVE LSIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068401
NI-90€£GSTT JANVE L1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401

ONI SW31SAS
£2806HVI -003 DLLYNOV UIVLINAd - vE8/0T
990180 JINVE LSIMAIW L1SHId - 068401

ONI SQYVNIW - ¢6/¢0T

090£H86€T VYMOI OJSAS - $08£0T
(o0oMSaNI
€549 3 INIM) SFUIV DONSANIT - H0E90T
£9T6E86ET VYMOI OJSAS - $08£0T

N
61/8 16910d 00Z IVIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96EH0T
000SS JNI 0D STVS S1YIF0UOW - +1820T
S3LLD avnd
966£0T0SE06T  JHL 40 AYILLVE ILVISHILINI - £9520T
1-600109¢ MINVE LSTIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068+0T

SEE

152.104"

FHOA :
Gyiyyy ALUEAET Pty Wiy
v g
|, st
&w%wﬁwmww awmmm
15910



€€ Jo 61 abed : WV 6Z:ST:TT 6102/+0/60 U0 Aleg pe3s Aq uny

68€SETSY 6T/L1/L
{P0O04-20URIRJU0D

80°6€ . 610Z/12/80 6102/12/80  610Z/12/80 uado ‘syiom nisybeds T+9189 MNVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
68ESETSY 61/9T/L
ﬁoo»-wu:w._macou

15°8¢ 6102/12/80 610T/12/80 6102/1Z/80 uado " D04 parsimL £ST/60T MANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06840T
68ESECSY '61/ST/L
/po0J-adUDIRJUOD

£0°CE 6102/12/80 6T0C/12/80 6102/1¢/80 uado ‘1xIeW SleeuIN #08069 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
68ESETSY '6T/ET/L

AR 6102/12/80 610¢/12/80 6102/12/80 usdo  ‘|any-a0uaIa4u0d ‘jjBYs 957259 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SAI4 - 068+0T

oy
AL -

09°06% b
(9L 6102/62/80 aoma%o EonN\mo usdo dJZE9T/STTIO0 ZN 6T0C-Z0¥3A  GNNJ TVYANID SYIUL-LHIMI - SOEH0T
[89ELTSH'6T/ST/L
(6074T) 6102/£2/80 610C//7/80 6107/L/80 usdo ‘punjI Xey Ixo pay ¥6/¥b0 MNVE 1SIMAIW L1SAI4 - 068+0T
[B9ELTSY '61/9C/L
8bCE 6102//2/80 610Z//Z/80 6107/.T/80 usdo ‘buiddiys xaps) €/55V9 INVE 1SIMAIW LSdId - 06801
[89€/TSY '61/9¢/L
PSbb 6102//2/80 6107//7/80 6107//T/80 uado ‘Buiddiys ‘x3pad £566¢t MNVE _,mm:sez U.NE - 06801
10'6v6'€1$
£89€LTSh
!61/8/8 ‘Aueiiem
65°6b€ 6102/L2/80 610¢/LZ/80 610C/L7/80 usdo ARIX J2A ‘punos 6809C MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYI - 068401
YIINAD FAVD
59'8b 610¢/50/80 6T0¢/S0/80  610¢/50/80 usdo SDIAIRS JA An[ [69T1S AYVNIRIA13A ANV IVWINY - 024901
YTINAD FAVD
98242 6102/S0/80 6107/50/80  610Z/50/80 uado SDIMIRS 1A AL 6CPIIS AYYNIYILIA ATINVS WYIWINY - 04$90T
YIINID YYD
¥8°664°L 6107/50/80 6102/50/80  610¢/50/80 B uado SIOIAIRS 39A AINn( 9€001S  AYVNIYALIA ATIWVS WWINV - 0£+90T
g YAINTD YYD
LEELY'S 6702/50/80 610Z/50/80  6102/S0/80 uado S0IAIBS 19A AINC [6ETIS >~_<zw_mh_> ATIWY4 TVWINY - 0/490T
00°STZ$
£€08/75b
'61/£1/£ ‘doysyiom
9lewd ‘Aya100s

00°STC 610¢/12/80 610Z/12/80  610¢/1¢/80 uadp 007 dued poomuonng Nnmmnmoﬁ JNVE LSIMAIW L1SAI4 - 068401

DURY S3I0AUL Rty

TG BN AR

Id 1502104:




£€ 40 0 9beq g WY 62:ST:TT 6102/+0/60 uo Ale3 pejs Aq uny

00°051$ s SN B :
' 61/62/8-61/2/8 JNI 3DIAY3S
00°0ST 610¢/50/80 6107/S0/80  6T0T/S0/80 uado  Jsureuod abeloss Aey
$9'66£'c$ T
£89€/T5b
v 61/S1/L ‘nedas
¥9°66£°E 6102/£2/80 auiyoew Aeix Aesx uip - 06801
1E€'SHLT$
61/62/8 ‘quial
[210Y-90uUa12ju0d ZN
65469 6107/8¢/80 6107/87/80 6102/82/80 usdo ‘saybny uaine1  61/8 v69T 2d 007 I9VIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96£+0T
61/62/8 ‘quial
[2104-90uBa42ju0d ZN
£€'6C€ 610¢7/82/80 610¢/8¢/80 6107/82/80 usdo 007 jueqIaAY  6T/8 £69T Dd 00Z I9VIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96EH0T
£89€/TSY
‘61/2/8 by
00°#91 6102//2/80 6102/L7/80 6107//2/80 usdp eze ‘saulply uedUBWY  TSTHS/EE/9TO ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
£89€/7Sb ‘61/2/8
00°+9T 6102/£2/80 610¢/L2/80 6102///80 uodo  “ybiy eze ‘v payun SLEEEL9TO MNVE 1SIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068407
[89ELTSY ‘61/€/8
9T 6102/£2/80 610T/L2/80 6107//1/80 uado  ybils eze !AyojeAely ISTHS MNVE 1SIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068401
£€08/75F
61/81/£ Wby
00°'bLT 6102/T2/80 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 uadp  -doysxyiom ity eyaq T16THSS MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068407
£€08/¢SP
‘6T/81/¢ Wby
00°'6€T 610Z/72/80 610¢/12/80 6102/12/80 usdo -doysyiom ‘pajun SSYShL MNVE 1SIMAIIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
££08/75b A
’ 6T/81/, Wby
e 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 610¢/12/80 uado -doysyiom ‘eipadxy £€6116 MNVE 1SIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068401

68ESETSY 61/81/L
‘[9304-20U.424u0D
€S°C08 610¢/12/80 610¢/12/80 6102/12/80 uedo ‘saans Assequil 8T/6SEV6 JINVE LSIMAIW L1SHIH - 068401
68€5€CSH ‘6T/LT/L
!PO0J-30UIDJU0D

99°/T 6102/T2/80 610T/12/80 610¢/12/80 uadp ‘Aamaug weansdn POLYED - 068401

R SRRGY R ESGRGT : . A
Sy RISy PUBBE R0y
PLOSI(]
IAIISII]
P .
g 1R3L0
o) A

B 3 iy ubbEay |

el




€€ J0 T¢ abed ’ WV 62:ST:TT 6102/£0/60 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

61/b/8 JuaWaSINgUIIB.
UOISS3duU0d
00°0£0°C 610Z/€1/80 610T/€1/80 6T10C/€1/80 uedo Ayed swnAeg 610¢18 ONI IWWVYS INIHSNNS - 006£0T
00°00T , 6102/€1/80 610C/€1/80  610C/€1/80 usdo 133eMm uojjeb § 6852/TL ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T€20T
SLEVT 6102/50/80 610¢/S0/80  6102/S0/80 uado J93em uojjeb g v1SeLeL oz:meEE NOSNHO( - ZT€20T
ESHSELTY ¢
0v'66/$
0b'66L 6102/8¢/80 mo_ue C860ANI6T - G/T1E0T
& appuy Gy W 51001 g
0S°€6£'v$ \ iy
00°00€ 6102/€2/80 asipueydsaw doys yib 9589/ 0¥NI ONI ALTIAON ANV1SI 3AOHY - 060201
05°€60'y 6107/07/80 610C/0Z/80  6102/02/80 uadp  asipuepioul go;m yib YBVELOVNI  ONIALTIAON ONVISI 300HY - 060£0T
99°'1/6'1$ 05z
LB9ELTSY
'61/81/ 'saxoq
86°6€T 6102//2/80 610T/L7/80 6107/LT/80 uado uopeuocp [uozewy 190£5/8 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SdId - 068407
61/€2/8 ‘a1emsselb ZN
0T°+89'T 6102/9¢/80 6102/97/80 6107/9¢/80 uado -sjuid ‘abesanag WIRYS  61/8 689T#Dd 00Z IAVIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96£40T
LL8YSTSY
'61/81/L ‘obieyd
86'vT 6102/12/80 6102/17/80 6102/12/80 uado mcocaaw@m_m; 21869 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SdI4 - 068H0T
soljdans doys
09°CET 6T0C/€T/80 6T0C/ET/80  6T0C/ET/80 uado ‘Iony JjpUond-syuid ONI SQYYNIW - 26£20T
61°99%
saidieys
-sjuid ‘pooy-ped
699 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 usdo jeuosess ‘Jewem - 068401
66'6v0'(S$
00°0S¥'S$ : : SO - BUE :
00°0St'S 6102/92/80 6102/92/80 6107/92/80 uado  sseuRluod 9beI0ls T mmma&ﬁ - 9607
00°0v$
£89€/TSh
‘61/(T/L ‘dysiequsw
00°0t 610¢//2/80 6T0C/L2/80 6102/L/80 uadp  ‘uonepossy UOH 007 - 068+0T

OLLRY A2I0AUE

SO TR BT

FIALTLE «.\mwaﬁﬁ\w iz

DL @W m |




£€ Jo gz 9bed ‘ WV 62:ST:TT 6T0Z/¥0/60 Uo Apie3 DEIS A uny

VIA3aW
pue diyssosuods

oipey MeaH! SINId

ST°90S'T / 6107/62/80 610T/62/80 6107/6/80 uado - T900-4VIWZN-6T G6TET  SNOLLVDINMWWOD FAIHANIW - bELLOT
61/£2/8 ‘Aunoas-sjuld N
00°009 6107/€2/80 610T/£2/80  6107/€2/80 usdp  !A9j[eA [e0D Jo SBeIIA  6T/8 /89T#Dd 00Z IaVIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96€H0T
‘ 61/52/8
. !ra-syuid suopnpo.d ZN
00°000°T : 6102/€2/80 610Z/€2/80  6102/£7/80 uado 0ey pudg JoAY  61/8 889T# Dd 00Z 19VIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96£40T
1/85STSP
!61/5/8 ‘uondinsgns
66T 6102/12/80 610¢/1¢/80 610¢/12/80 uado 4ad ‘eqopy 9980619907 MNNYE LSIMAIW LSYId - 068401
LL8YSTSY
‘61/81/£ "voddns
00°0S 6102/12/80 610T/12/80 6102/1¢/80 usdo (23} ‘SWRASAS 8D 88/1/01-€ MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
juawasInguuIal (vZv) SWNIRIVNOVY/SYAvd V21901002
66'EL'T 6T0C/€T/80 610T/ST/80  6102/€1/80 uado Jopadsu] yzy 66102 40 DOSSY NYORIIWY - 0TT00T

B P HHTEG ;

00°092$
T/T9TSH 61/ST/L B3
20UBIRJU0D ‘swinienby
00°09¢ 6102/92/80 6107/92/80 610¢/92/80 usdp '3 5007 JO LUOREOSSY 961888 - 068401
8£°061'6% : i } St - B BR {
00°€9 6102/8¢/80 610¢/87/80 610¢/87/80 usdo Ja3em uojjeb § v182LCL ONLLNEIY1ISIA NOSNHOCL - £T€20T
61/£2/8 ‘loyodfe u
69099 6102/92/80 6102/92/80 6107/97/80 usdp -sjuid ‘sbetanag uRIS  6T/8 069T#Dd 00Z I8VIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96£H0T
00°SL 6102/€2/80 610T/£7/80 6102/£2/80 uado J91em uojjeb g €€LT/TL DNLLNATYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT€20T
2 TAS 2
!61/9/8 ‘poos-Lpun|
uonepalidde jeuoseas
00'Sy 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 6107/12/80 ‘ usdo !s,jesae) o 610069 ANVE 1SIMAIN L1SHId - 068H0T
- 1/8bSTSy
'61/9/8 :pooy
-youn) uonepaldde
85°8¢ 6102/12/80 6107/12/80 6102/12/80 uadp  feuosess s.30f >%%_._ 18VEH9 JNVE 1STIMAIN 1SYId - 068101
saidieys
-sjuid ‘pooy-ped
08'0¢ 6102/T2/80 6T02/12/80 6107/12/80 uado jeuoseas ‘Hewjem [ XAYA4] ANVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068401

05729 610¢/07/80 6102/0Z/80 6102/02/80 uado 1a)em uojeb 5 6T/8 T992L2L ONILNATILSIA NOSNHOL - £1€¢0T

Lia

j




£€ Jo £¢ abed

WY 62:ST:TT 6102/+0/60 uo Aliea neis Ag uny

00'95¢$ T
6b20bCSY ‘6T/L1/L
Bugs) Aopauip
00°95€ , 6102/12/80 6107/12/80 610Z/12/80 uadp  ‘paun sabed MmojjRA ANVE 1SAIMAIW LSUIH - 068H0T
ST'0TES ‘
/B9ELTSY '61/6/8
8/'€ . 6102//2/80 6107//7/80 6102/./80 uado ‘isepieaig-biw ‘Aemgns +18779 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068401
£89E/TSb
68°81 610¢//2/80 610¢//7/80 6107//2/80 uado ‘61/6/8 ‘[Pny-Haw |jpUS 95£0v9 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
TLLT9TSh ‘6T/1E/L
{|910Y 0UIJU0D .
8b°/LST 6102/9¢/80 6102/92/80 6102/9¢/80 uado 'S[230H UOIH 9€££20907 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
LLYLLS SR I S0l sun BHITY - 0077
10°¢8 6102/62/80 6102/67/80 6102/62/80 usdp dJZE9T/STTO0 ZN 6T0C-Z0¥3A  ANNL TVIINID SYIYL-1YIMI - SOEHO0T
61/6t/8 ‘abesod ZN
0S°'T0E 6102/8¢/80 610¢/82/80 610¢/82/80 uado amod asewpund  6T/8 69T od 007 IGVIN--HSVD ALi3d - 96£0T
6Z0VISY
‘6T/b/8 ‘U
9Z°06€ 610¢/T¢/80 610T/12/80 6102/12/80 usdo ‘auoyd ‘wodeipajy - 06801
8091£'1¢$
subis
6/°065'T 610¢/62/80 6107/67/80 6102/627/80 uadp ules] - 9900-4YWZN-6T 88TET  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FHIHANIW - $£££01
S150) pieH {enos
90°£0 610¢/67/80 6107/67/80 6102/62/80 usdo  AINC - ¥900-YVIWZN-6T 68TET SNOLLVYDINNWWOD FUI4ANIW - +E£/0T
Ud pue |enos um:m:.e.
0T'6ES'y 6102/62/80 6102/67/80 6102/62/80 uado - S900-YVYIWZN-6T 06TET  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FYIJANIW - $EL/0T
J9119|SMoN
JaquiBl YAWKWNS
0T 016'T 6702/62/80 6102/62/80 6102/67/80 . uado - 0F00-YVIWZN-6T T6TET  SNOLLVDINNWIWOD FHIHANIW - $£//0T
ANd
VIG3IW 6107 AVYOM
0S°/8L'% 6107/62/80 6107/67/80 6102/62/80 uado - £400-4VIWZN-6T T6TET  SNOLLVDINNWWOD JHIHANIW - $£££0T
uoljeAlasald J10J sjuld
9/°8.'C 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 uado mSN-wmoo.%wNz-E €6TET  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FYISANIW - bE4/0T
uRuLd
Vodssed/dely SN1Id
vEL8p 6107/62/80 6102/67/80 6102/67/80 uado - TLO0-YYIWVYN-61 P6TET  SNOLLVDINNWIWOD FIIHANIW - HE££0T
PP UBUIARS 2100 PoAI B0 T Rl ) o3 SRS

AlDS5al

159404

PLISI(]
JAIISILJ
15910,

oy

Ef
&



£€ J0 p vbed ) g WY 6¢:ST:TT 6102/40/60 uo Alie3 des Aq uny

Jazpues

0b'Th9'T 610Z/€1/80 610T/E1/80  610Z/€1/80 uado puey ‘sanojb ‘unb weoy L6CLET 0D AlddNS NY3LSIM LVIHD - 9£9T0T
staul|
Asejiues ‘anssty 131103

<1119 . 6102/50/80 6102/50/80 6102/50/80 uado ‘deos ‘sjamoy saded 060/ET ou >._%5m NYILSIM LVIHD - 9€9T0T

01°568°9v$
00'1€2'c$
61/8 ‘xe3 sajes Ajng ZN
00°1€C'E 6102/S0/80 6102/S0/80  6102/50/80 uadp  ‘enuanay Jo amo : S\w £891 un_ ooN Bsz--:mS ALl3d - 96£40T
$5°€92$
¥S°€92 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 6T07/6T/80 uado
00°0S2'1$ HHI - DTS
0z/0£/9-61/1/L
jemauas uonduosgns 00z 0913d NVS vad 0931a
00°0SZ'1 6102/50/80 6107/50/80  6102/50/80 uodp  Awspedy |eqolo zas 8€/T9  NVS u_o EGOm IVIID0100Z - 18201
6b°EL'T$
L/8YSTSY ‘61/5/8
05408 6T0Z/TT/80 6107/12/80  6102/12/80 usdo ‘so|geI-siuld siusy vvy 0£568 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SdI4 - 068H0T
6vT0VTSY 61/L/8
asnoy a0unog-+1/6
66"vHT 6102/12/80 610¢/1¢/80 6102/12/80 usdo [eway ‘und T Ul Iy /649 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSAIH - 06840T
6bC0VTSY
!61/5/8 ‘(sneyd‘quay)
0064 6102/12/80 610T/12/80 610Z/12/80 uado [eyusy p1/6 ‘SjudY VYV L1568 v_z<m 1SIMAIW 1Sd14 - 068+0T
HEERIS Y -
05°89€$ | :
05°89¢ 6102/8¢/80  610¢/82/80 usdo 0IAIBS opel omm&;e
$1°002$
L/8YSTSY ‘61/5/8 OW
66°TET 610¢/1¢/80 6102/12/80 6T0Z/TT/80 uado ‘sossed uld BISIA - T6CVSAWLADS MNVE L1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
L/8¥STSh

‘61/52/L ‘obeubis
ST'89 610¢/12/380 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 uado  SuoISSEIUOD {ASHIUM 120581 SINVE LSIMAIN 1YL - 068501

O ERIORY




€€ Jo Gz abed ’ WV 62:ST:TT 6102/40/60 U0 Ale3 peis Aq uny

6b20bTSH 61/9T/L
‘1ed auiyoew
abuep ‘suiyoep
SE6/b , 6102/1¢/80 610¢/12/80 6102/1¢/80 uado abueyd Emmcﬂm 64195 ANVE 1SAMAIW 1SdId - 068401
Uyoams Alejoul
98'0b 6107/02/80 6102/02/80 6102/02/80 uedo ‘des ‘jlo-spied Jojeb 86/ST-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3AY - TTHEOT
/8'SE 6102/02/80 6102/07/80 6102/02/80 uado * syed dwnd 80£6€ ONI SQYYNIW - Z6/20T
79°'SSY - 6102/02/80 6102/0Z/80 6102/02/80 uado sped uien 609020 ONIANLOVANNVIA SIATY IONVHD - 8¥E00T
¥8vb) ’ 6102/0Z/80 610Z/02/80 6102/0Z/80 usdo punya.s xe} mm_mm 1-8866T0 ONIUNLOVANNYIW SIATY IDNVHD - 8H€00T
sajddns
$8'STT 6102/€1/80 610¢/€1/80 6102/€1/80 uadp doys ‘sjewiue dIsawop 88/8¢ ONI SQYYNIW - 26£20T
39 [|4p ‘Jueleas woey
0’18 610Z/€1/80 610Z/€1/80 610C/€1/80 uadp  ‘smaus-sajewnid paxiw 89T6€ ONI SQYYNIW - 26/20T
(dIND3 8 INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
60T 6T0Z/€T/80 610T/E1/80 610C/E1/80 uado >oed 3b-ped ues SOAUDS SNOLLNT0S HSINI43Y¥ 01NV - 8¥¢00T
SS°019'%$ s Bunwiade
0T°S0b'T 610¢/8¢/80 6102/82/80 usdo ey TeTeeT JT1 WNI10¥13d OTOW - #69/0T
(dIND3 3 INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
568 610¢/8¢/80 6107/87/80 6107/87/80 usdp Aup Joop-salddns doys £59£S0AUOS SNOLLNT0S HSINI4IY OLNY - 842001
smaJtos-ajewid
paxiw ‘sapejq ‘uoqqul
oy 6107/92/80 6102/97/80 6102/92/80 uado A-sayddns doys 986¢ ONI SAdYNAW - 264201
86°€C 6102/9¢/80 6102/92/80 6107/92/80 usdo mﬂs-mm__u%m doys 7996€ IONI SQYVNIW - 26/20T
ROS puey
#0°0€C 6102/9¢/80 6102/92/80  6102/97/80 uedo Buiweoy AowwAs e/6TLET 02 ATddNS NY3LSIM LvIYO - 9€9101
9£0/91Sb
‘6T/11/8 ‘sopeiq
SLbS 6102/12/80 610C/TC/80 6102/12/80 uedp Jswwiy 39914 B wiedq 0181£9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H01
16°6¢ 6102/02/80 6102/0T/80 6102/0T/80 usdo sapejq mes 0TE6E ONI SQYVNAW - ¢6/201
168€ 6102/0¢/80 6107/02/80 6102/02/80 usdp  sopejg-saiiddns doys 0626€ ONI SA4VYNAW - 26£201
Xem .
69°8€ 6107/0¢/80 610¢/02/80 6107/0T/80 - usdp  Aeids-sayddns doys 87T6E ONI SQYYNAW - 26/201
S0'S6T 6102/02/80 6102/07/80 6102/02/80 uado wc_%u_ﬁ 60€/SSY ONI SNIXMVH - 9€8/01
sayddns
9€'9 6102/€1/80 610T/€1/80 610Z/€1/80 usdp doys ‘sjewiue dnsawop 88/8¢ ONI SQUVNIW - 26/20T
safjddns doys
T6°81T 610C/£1/80 6T0Z/ST/80  6T0C/E1/80 usdo ‘]ony flauon-syud 7568€ ONI SAYVYNAW - 26/201
JRpjuuds ‘asoy “yoedlq
S/'161 6102Z/£1/80 610Z/€T/80 6T0T/€1/80 uado J91103-s31ddns doys ONI SQYVNIW - 26/20T

BT BSI0ATT B

RET A A A
FHRELYY Ay plisa ok i)
o e
TSI
FAIIGII ]

[ 15910

SRS HEE AR ST

S04 1S02404:




£€ Jo 9 9bed . WV 62:ST:TT 6T02/10/60 U0 Aie3 peIS Ag uny

$1°005'2$
YOOALNO NVOIYIWY
06°'S9 6102/62/80 610/62/80 6107/67/80 usado 7-0T IndoInp 60809¢T 1V34O / INJWAINOI TIVM NVA - §5590T
JUYMAIYH
9€°C¢ ' 6102/6C/80 6107/62/80 6102/67/80 uedo X|w pues 8489978 3IMIVA 3NYL YOAIYL - b/SEOT
: (dIN03 B ANIVd IALLOWOLNY)
00°1¢ 6102/87/80 6107/87/80 6107/87/80 usdo salddns siedas uer  69H6L0AUDS SNOLLNTOS HSINI4FY OLNY - 82001
(dIND3 B ANIVd IALLOWOLNY)
(00°+2) ) " 6102/87/80 6T0T/87/80 6102/87/80 usdo uinaul 8£5/004008 SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8¥Z00T
v (dIND3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
(00°29) 6107/82/80 610t/82/80 610¢/82/80 uadp uinyal 8£08004205 SNOLLNTOS HSINISTA 01NV - 87007
aul| elq ‘43Yy 1o (dIND3 B LNIVd ALLOWOLNY)
£0°1C 6102/82/80 6102/87/80 610¢/8¢/80 uado ‘“ioydepe-pny sonpoud STHESOAUOS SNOLLNTOS HSINI4TY OLNY - 852001
65°S1Z 6102/92/80 6102/92/80 6102/92/80 uadp syted 1ojeb 65791-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3IATY - CCHE0T
Junow
8yTy 6102/92/80 610¢/92/80 610¢/97/80 usdo a.1-101e6 v_uswoor_ 099€6 0D A¥3L1YE B FYLL STHONH - 88TZOT
10Sssa.4dwiod
8/°LT 6107/9¢/80 610Z/92/80 6102/92/80 uado Ajle-ped uten 987070 ONIMNLOVINNYIW SIATY IDNYHD - 8E00T
(dINO3 B ANIVd IALLOWOLNY)
LES 6102/92/80 6107/97/80 6102/97/80 uado Jed 1amow ume]  T88ZS0AUDS SNOLLNTOS HSINI4AY OLNY - 8¥Z00T
9£0/97Sb ‘61/4/8
1671 610Z/12/80 610Z/12/80 6102/12/80 uadp  ’‘sped dwnd !uozewy SE8/ETT MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S - 068+0T
9£0/975b+61/9/8
‘ued suipew
abuey) ‘suiyoep
L0°TT1T 6102/12/80 610¢/12/80 6102/12/80 uado abuey) piepuels 91895 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068501
9€0/97SP
‘61/5/8 ‘sabuiy
06°66 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 uadp 21eb 3epno =bury $0T8TOH ANVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068407
9£0/97Sb
'6T/t2/L ‘sped
05°68 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 uado 31eb {aous4 19A00H 92/6/4H MNVE LSIMAIW LSYIH - 068+0T
9£0/975¥
- ‘61/61/L ‘sped
L6°€T 610Z/12/80 6107/12/80 6102/17/80 usdp Jt9Aetds dwnd ‘uozewy 4105290 MANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
£102hTSY
‘61/5¢/¢ ‘o uielp
00°/6€ 610¢/12/80 610¢/12/80 6102/12/80 uadp  ‘uedssdueld/iewwz 958/7 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£102heSh
'61/81/, ‘syed aoudy

1 4 6102/T2/80 6107/T2/80 6107/TZ/80 uadp  JUIFR 1193 B Wiied G681 JNVE 1SIMAIW LSUId - 068401

T RS RSO

Wy,




€€ Jo /£ 3bed

WY 62:ST:1T 6102/+0/60 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

JueIpAy

86°£08 610C/€1/80 610Z/€T/80 610Z/€1/80 usdp  @dejdal pue 3jeARdXS 01089 ANIWAINOI OZH NOSNHOC - ¢H9+01
AlSS i1ajem
. pauopueqge-bunjes)
19)em “Wioodisal )
66'8/5'T 6T0C/€T/80 6T0T/ET/80 6102/€1/80 usdp  'sSEDUOD XoEq ¥BYd 79518 0D AQVYd 1 - 90€20T
70°876'9¢
6140
0S°2S9'T 6102/62/80 610T/62/80 6102/62/80 usdo 61/S1/8-61/51/L Jomas 200600605 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
6140
0S°2eT’s 6102/62/80 610¢/62/80 610Z/67/80 usdo 6T/ST/8-61/51/L Jomas 100600605 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
: 61/62/¢ - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
[T'TE 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 6102/62/80 uado  61/£2/9 ‘0T0E9-04TS. ZN 6TZ0 0bTSL TUIHSHYIE / NVODIIWVAIW - §9//0T
‘ 61/6¢/L - ADYANI AVMVHLVH
S8'T¢ 6102/62/80 6107/67/80 6102/62/80 uado 61/£2/9 '£10€9- ommﬁ Nz 61£0 0£62/ #_Emv_mm_m\ NVOIIWVAIW - S9//0T
xﬂw rwumw.f\»w A -
00'6/9%
60bCSh ‘61/9/8 ‘pe
00'S/9 6102/7¢/80 uedp  Buiy ‘snbay yojedsig YL¥E09
Bunsig - BIYED
15°€8% :
1979 610¢/62/80 mSN\mm\wo msm\mm\wo uado dDZEIT/SCTO0 ZN 6T07-Z0¥AA QNN TVYINID SYIAL-14IMI - S9EH0T
6b20VCSh
'61/9/8 ‘auiyoew
06°0¢ 610¢/12/80 6107/12/80 610T/17/80 uadp sbueyd-buiddiys ‘Sdsn £TE0¥9 v_z<m 1SIMAIW 153914 - 068401
88°119'C$
6vT0VTSY ‘61/5/8
‘Buipioai/ysel .
889¢/ 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 uado 's0IMRS DIqnday 786¥bIE MNVE 1STIMAIW L1SHId - 068501
00'6/8'T 6T02/€T/80 610C/€1/80  6T0C/€1/80 uado Yiom wwb m:om mm<u L ALID QVND - THTEOT
81'10£'1$ 064
TAYMAUVH
86°€E 6102/67/80 610¢/67/80 6102/67/80 S¥20j 650964 INTVA IMAL YOATYL - b/SE0T
0Z°/9¢ 6107/8¢/80 6107/8¢/80 6107/87/80 solpes 7860ANI6T NOLLYYOd40D WODVY - SZTE0T
00°5/€ 6102/€1/80 610T/ST/80 610Z/€1/80 sajqey ouoid 6T/EL0V ONI SNISITFHL - ST6/0T
00°'S¢S 6T0T/€1/80 610C/€T/80  6T0C/€T1/80 m@_as Juid omvmmmm ONI SNISIAHL - ST6/0T
f)wvﬁ H
JUNGURY GOI0AUT  218(] JUBWIARA D180 DOAKDEY S 10 SESE s lE TIPS 37 SoALL

«@wﬁwm?m@m
o 152100




£€ Jo 8z 9bed

WY 62:ST:TT 6102/+0/60 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

65°660'££1$

€0°201$
88'6¢$
61/8 ‘uoneuop N
88'6¢C 6102/02/80 610¢/02/80 6102/02/80 uadp  ‘yoeannQ uenbuelp S\w m% #2d 00Z IGVIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96£+0T
AFLEE
ST°e/$
weTLISy ‘61/6T/L
!/|esw Ja)eads 8D
85°/¢C 6102/€2/80 6107/€2/80  610Z/€2/80 usdo || g Jeg BSNOH I9ARY 666219 ANVE 1STIMAIW 15914 - 068+0T
Juswesinquiiad |eaiy
LSbb 6T02/50/80 6102/S0/80  6102/50/80 usdp Joxesds uoneAasuo) 05220 Im:mmmaz<> 130¢ - §/8£01
v ee0'ces
61°000'p$
siaLeq
61°000 610¢/€2/80 610¢/€2/80 6102/£2/80 uado Bip-20uay 191aWLad
00°685$ S H
00°59 6102/82/80 msm\mm\wo mSN\mN\mo usdo [03u02 3s3d Apioam /8685 SNOLLNOS 1S3d A3DNVAQY - 8+000T
00°59 6102/9¢/80 6102/9Z/80 6102/92/80 usdp |043u03 358d Apjeam 9€£/88 SNOLLN10S 1S3d AIONVAQY - 84000T
0059 6102/02/80 6T02/02/80 610¢/02/80 uadp [03u00 353d Apjoom 7885 SNOLLNT0S 153d GIDNVAQY - 8+000T
00°52¢ 610C/€1/80 6T0Z/€1/80  6T0Z/€1/80 usdo  (onuod 353d Ajyjuows 89285 SNOLLN1OS 153d AIDNVYAQY - 8+000T
00°59 6102/50/80 6T0T/S0/80  6102/50/80 usdo [03u02 353d Apjoom mzoE.._Om 1S3d GIDNVAQY - 8+000T
£6'9€2'8%

NOLLYYIDAId43d
05°20T 6107/82/80 6107/82/80 610¢/82/80 usdo A3ayes |10 Uo Yo-ledas 655101 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
08°€9.'t 6107/€2/80 610T/€2/80 6102/£/30 uadp sybif |esnosed patiedal 90695 0D JIY1O5313 31171 O 1AV - Z0Z00T

9£0/92SP
‘61/6/8 ‘nedal
IAIBS ‘Buydep
0Z°SkT 610¢/12/80 6T0T/12/80 6102/12/80 uado abueyD piepueys #1695 MANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
9£0/9¢Sh
'61/92/L ‘usem pniy
SL0b 610¢/12/80 6102/12/80 6102/12/80 usdo  ysem Ied djed Jolem £b/6Eh MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S3 - 06801
paoe|dau-alosuas paads
[Paym Ayney-edau
S.°16T'T 6T0Z/€1/80 6TOT/SI/B0  6T0C/E1/80 uado uea I3junds abpop £EETHT TIVIW OLNV A3X - 88£Z0T
ST

Lpants] m%&%ﬁ

w PRSI

@%&@w%h&
g 152000




€€ Jo 6¢ obed : WV 62:ST:TT 6102/50/60 U0 Apex peis Ag uny

65'660'LET$ 9

ALY NGV

FIHAIYYT ALy PUY

1DLIIST
SAIAEII]
e 153107

ER N




£€ Jo o€ 9bed

WV 6¢:ST:TT 6T02/£0/60 U Al1e3 DeIS Ag Uny

05°'161$
05°'161$
05°'16T$

00°5¢

0S°991

610¢/L2/30 6102/£2/80 6107/L2/80 uado 1s91 41 luod g

6107/L2/80 6102//2/80 6102/L2/80 uado Sydayd punoibxpeq

610¢80L0
a1 [Mod 1430 HLTV3H AINNOD I - 66CE0T
11 SIALLVILINI
66bSHT  A134VS ¥Od YIIND TYNOLLYN - 9¢6/0T

% DI

oo

21
ity BTy pEBkL B0y

IOLSI(T
ATI8DIY
sl 15010,

IR




€€ Jo 1€ 9bed WV 62:ST:1T 6102/v0/60 U0 Apea peis Ag umy

00'000°28% I
00°000°¢8$ T
00°000°78% T

00°000'¢8 6102/£2/80 610C/LT/80

6102/L2/80 007 Je 20Ud) JojPwuad 8209 ONI DNIDN3d T1IIM3AOT - 084101

: MLGERLUYL - DOSG

GRRERLG IRAGL - P

B AR AT YRS FBET FIBET BTG Gabg] oA OREAY DI S

124
FEHALYE RNy PO B0

PRSI
JAIISIIY

18910




€€ Jo ¢ abed

WV 62:ST:TT 6T02/b0/60 Uo Ape3 pes Aq uny

$2°980°26$ €
+2°980°26% €
£ 105'16$ 4
siieday Aemyjids S3LLD
Lt'816°06 6102/0£/80 610Z/0£/80  610Z/0£/80 weq Joj juswAed [euld |euld / 15 Aed avn)d IHL 40 d¥0D XINAOHd - 6v9H0T
Poafoid Aemyids
96°C8S 6102/L2/80 6102//7/80 6102//2/80 DNI SQUYN3W - 26/¢20T
18'+85$ T 3
6102 AIng
18485 6102/0€/80 - b00°Z9bP # Yaloid 79/1S10 ONI S3LVIDOSSY ANVYILS - 9+8/01
ShEG BT HoAL TN DA




€€ Jo €€ abeg : WV 6Z:ST:TT 6102/b0/60 UO i3 DeIS AqQ Uy

€596V 'bLES ANAIDY JESA [E3SId JoLd = &
00'5/$

00°S/$ &

00°S/$ S :

00°S5L uadQ S20Q 404 Xiw J240U0D

ooa'eTE

ayonryyyy Ay pung
JPLISI(]
JATISDI]




STATE OF ILLINOLS * THE COUNTY BOARD 9/10/2019 Old FY19
* SS SESSION

COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION,

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
MidAmerican Energy 130 32 92 637.00 | 8/23/19 3156 340.64
Mindfire 130 32 91 631.00 | 8/23/19 3157 437.28
Edward Creative 130 32 91 522.00 | 8/23/19 3158 145.74
SiteOne Landscape 130 32 90 522.00 | 8/23/19 3159 274.85
Quad Cities Convention & Visitors 131 32 10 991.12 | 8/16/19 3155 18,752.72
First Midwest Bank 131 32 10 522.GS | 8/23/19 2692 2,541.64
First Midwest Bank 131 32 10 644.00 | 8/23/19 2692 403.13
Vantage Architects 131 32 08 766.00 | 8/23/19 2693 1,250.00
MidAmerican Energy 131 32 18 637.00 | 8/23/19 2694 600.16
MidAmerican Energy 131 32 18 637.00 | 8/23/19 2694 493.90
IMRF 132 32 413.20 | 8/30/19 ACH 38,000.00
State of IL-IL Dept of Employment 133 32 636.00 | 8/16/19 ACH 738.00
Ewert-Treasurer FP General Fund 331 32 95 765.00 | 8/16/19 ACH 423.17
]
Total 64,401.23
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER



STATE OF ILLINOIS * THE COUNTY BOARD 9/10/2019 New FY20
* SS SESSION

COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS

PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 92 873.00 8/2/19 AWD 1,738.54
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 920 873.00 8/2/19 AWD 288.97
Mercury Payment Systems 130 32 91 873.00 8/8/19 AWD 833.71
MVP Collision Repair 130 32 10 638.00 | 8/23/19 | 705914 3,219.76
MidAmerican Energy 130 32 92 637.00 | 8/23/19 | 705915 2,384.42
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 131 32 10 873.00 8/2/19 AWD 4,143.05
MidAmerican Energy 131 32 18 637.00 | 8/23/19 | 705915 2,389.05
MidAmerican Energy 131 32 18 637.00 | 8/23/19 | 705915 3,382.78
Robert Gillum DBA:GPS LLC/Cube 608 32 768.00 | 8/23/19 | 705913 30,829.50
Total 49,209.78
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
llinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation #
$6,100.00 from 130-32-91 411.10

Description

Seasonal Salaries & Wages

$465.00to  130-32-10 631 Professional Services
$30.00to0  130-32-10 632 Communications
$185.00 to  130-32-90 631 Professional Services
$1,500.00 to  130-32-90 637 Utilities
$220.00to  130-32-91 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$300.00 to  130-32-91 632 Communications
$100.00 to 130-32-91 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$2,000.00 to 130-32-91 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$100.00to  130-32-92411.00 Salaries & Wages
$1,000.00 to  130-32-92 526 Food
$200.00to  130-32-92 631 Professional Services
$4.00 from 131-32-07 413 Employee Health Benefits
$19.00 from 131-32-07 522 Operating Supplies
$3.00 from 131-32-08 521 Office Supplies
$6.00 from 131-32-08 527 Books & Periodicals

$150.00 from
$170.00 from
$200.00 from

131-32-08 639
131-32-08 642
131-32-10 522

Rentals
Dues & Memberships
Operating Supplies

$10.00 from 131-32-10 526 Food
$1,872.00 from 131-32-10 873 Credit Card Service Fee
$3.00 from 131-32-18 413 Employee Health Benefits
$45.00 from 131-32-18 522 Operating Supplies
$990.00 from 131-32-18 631 Professional Services
$404.00to0  131-32-10 644 Outside Contractual
$494.00to0  131-32-18 637 Utilities
$19.00 to 131-32-07 526 Food
$28.00 to 131-32-08 632 Communications
$2,527.00 to  131-32-10522.GS Operating Supplies-Gift Ship
$6,645.00 from 131-32-18 763 Infrastructure $2000-14,999
$6,645.00t0 131-32-18 765 Construction in Progress
$370.50 from 131-32-RC 633 Travel
$370.50 to 131-32-RC 631 Professional Services

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 17th day of September, 2019.

Revised
$41,645.00
$27,440.00

$2,710.00
$18,935.00
$19,000.00
$234,532.00
$10,630.00
$14,450.00
$21,461.00
$287,035.00
$61,945.00
$17,835.00
$6,646.00
$3,155.00
$426.00
$1,294.00
$4,634.00
$165.00
$8,353.00
$14,144.00
$22,221.00
$68,395.28
$36,320.00
$23,250.00
$23,088.86
$115,130.65
$3,729.00
$2,133.83
$110,523.64
$10,113.00
$6,645.00
$472.50
$1,343.50



The Ravised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
llinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
fC)||'|t:|inances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
ollows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised

$ 11,150.00 from 130-32-90 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000 $ 8,850.00
$ 7250.00 to 130-32-93 763 Infrastructure $2000-14,999 $ 7,250.00
$ 1,900.00 to  130-32-90 766 Building & Remodeling over $5000 $ 11,900.00
$ 2,000.00 to 130-32-90 638 Repairs & Maintenance $ 9,150.00

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 17th day of September, 2019.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.



RESOLUTION
Zoo Appropriations for FY 19

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 for
the necessary expenses incurred for the Fiscal Year 2019, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $20,618.73 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,250.00 131-32-08 766 Building & Remodeling over $5,000
$15.00 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
$18,752.73 131-32-10 991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies
$601.00 131-32-18 637 Utilities

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, Illinois, this 17t day of September, 2019.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission



RESOLUTION

FY 20 Appropriation Amendment — Dorrance Park Fence Project

WHEREAS, fencing was in need of replacement at Dorrance Park, and

WHEREAS, the Upper Rock Island County Recreation Association and
District partnered to replace such fencing, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
General Fund #130 of the District, and

WHEREAS, Upper Rock Island County Recreation Association agreed to
pay for $7,250 to off-set the cost of the fence installation, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1.
SECTION 2.
AMOUNT
$7,250.00
SECTION 3.

AMOUNT
$7,250.00

SECTION 4.

An emergency exists as outlined above.

An amount of $7,250.00 shall in increased in the Forest
Preserve General Fund #130 to the following:

APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
130-32-93 763.00 Infrastructure

An amount of $7,250.00 shall be increased in the Forest
Preserve General Fund #130 to the following:

APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
130-32-90 364.10 Contributions from other Sources

This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, Illinois, this 17t day of September, 2019.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission



RESOLUTION
FY 20 Appropriation Amendment - Recreation Software

WHEREAS, the District will be implementing a new recreation
management software at the District facilities, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
General Fund #130 of the District, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $57,080.00 shall in increased in the Forest
Preserve General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION  DESCRIPTION
$57,080.00 130-32-10 768.00 Machine & Equipment over $5,000

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of September, 2019.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission



RESOLUTION
FY 20 Appropriation Amendment — OSLAD Grant

WHEREAS, the District acquired an Open Space & Land Acquisition &
Development grant from the IL DNR in the amount of $400,000.00, and

WHEREAS, funds will be used for the Loud Thunder Campground
Improvements at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $400,000.00 shall be increased in the Forest
Preserve General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$400,000.00 130-32-35 334.70 State Grants —Recreation

SECTION 3. An amount of $400,000.00 shall be increased in the Forest
Preserve General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$400,000.00 130-32-35 767 Infrastructure over $5000
SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of September, 2019.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission



RESOLUTION
FY 20 Appropriation Amendment — Liability Insurance Costs

WHEREAS, a District employee incurred an workplace related injury, and

WHEREAS, funds for the costs for treatment of such employee are
required, and

WHEREAS, the District is self-insured worker’s compensation employer,
and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Liability Insurance Fund #133 of the District, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $45,000.00 shall in increased in the Liability
Insurance Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$45,000.00 133-32 636 Insurance

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of September, 2019.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission



RESOLUTION
FY 20 Appropriation Amendment — District Improvements

WHEREAS, the District is constructing a campground and playground at
Loud Thunder, and

WHEREAS, the District is repaving and constructing new cart paths at
Indian Bluff Golf Course, and

WHEREAS, the District replaced portions of the perimeter fence at Niabi
Zoo, and

WHEREAS, the District is constructing new fuel storage station at Niabi
Zoo, and

WHEREAS funds are available from unappropriated funds within the of
the District, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $305,461.00 shall in increased in the
Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements
Fund # to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$305,461.00 335-32 767 Infrastructure

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of September, 2019.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission



| eped

V payog

L2681 $ 00S'0SE $ 00s‘ose $ 12681 $ 104Q
0.8'85¢ $ 00¥'v61 $ 0or'v6L $ 0/8'8Se $ VSSid
o9l'ser ¢ 0000LL $ o08c6ve $ 088‘GSE $ JONVHNSNI ALITIGYIT
9l6't6c ¢ 000°2lE $ ooo‘zie $ 9l6°I62 $ d4NI
leh'gel’t $ 00S'Lve's $ o00s'ive’e $ lzi'gzlt ¢ OO0z IgavIN
60E°LEE L $ 0£6'985°'2 $ 0£6'985'2 ¢ 60ELEE’t $ IAHISTIHA 1S340d
JONvVIvVE SH34SNVHL SH3I4ASNVHL 3IONVivd ‘_ annd
aNnd 3HNLIONGdX3  3INN3IA3Y aNnd ‘
L2/0€/9 "1S3 02/0€/9 "1S3 “
L2681 $ 1€6°029 $ 0Lv'Sie ¢ eel'vey $ 104a
0/8'85C¢ $ 98/'G6l $ 98/'66L $ 0.8'8Se $ VSSid
088'SS€  $ 000'Gee $ 08292 $ 009'v0oE $ JONVHNSNI ALITIGYIT
9l6't6c  $ GI6'I0E $ Si6'toe  $ 9l6‘L6e $ JHINI
l2l'sel’t $ 8zLzse'e $ s8zL'zee'e ¢ Lei'szlt $ OO0z IgVvIN
60E°LEE’ L $ 099°216'2 $ 0856687 ¢ 68e'88€'L $ IAHISTIHA 1S34H0d
JONviIve SH3I4ASNVHL SHI4SNVHL 3IONVIVE annd
anNnd 3HNLIONIdX3  3INN3IA3YH anNn4d
02/0€£/9 "1S3 6L/0€/9 "1S3
ceL'vey  $ 29LLbE $ e6L'9ve $ 10.'68F $ 1044
0/8'852 ¢ 688291 $ 6.6°86L $ ¥8/'/22 $ VSSid
009v0€  $ 9L.291 $ $00'96C $ 2/£°9/1 $ JONVHNSNI ALITIGVYIT
916't62 $ 9.5‘92e $ v09'92e $ 888‘I6C $ 4|
zi'get't $ eeL'lv9‘e $ ls0'tls'e $ 208'202L ¢ OO0z 1gVIN
68€°88€'L ¢ 1996222 $_€59'90€2 $ /6€Lle'L  $  IAHISIHA 1S3HOJ
3ONVIve SHI4ASNVHL SH3IASNVHL 3IONVIVE annd
aNnd JHUNLIANIAX3  INNIA3IH  ANN4d 81/0€/9

6L/0€/9 "1S3

|

V 37NA3HOS



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
District General Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for
and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending the
thirtieth day of June 2021. The specific amounts of the said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation

Classification
Objects & Purposes

Salaries & Wages $1,138,210 $-0- $1,138,210
Personal Benefits 280,530 43,740 236,790
Uniforms 6,200 6,200 -0-
Operating Supplies 379,280 379,280 -0-
Professional Development 13,840 13,840 -0-
Professional Services 169,765 169,765 -0-
Public Utilities 36,400 36,400 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 93,655 93,655 -0-
Infrastructure 33,500 33,500 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 156,330 156,330 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 115,000 115,000 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 16,500 16,500 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 122,720 122,720 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 25,000 25,000 -0-
TOTAL $2,586,930 $1,211,930 $1,375,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $1,331,309
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,375,000
OTHER INCOME $1.211,930

$2,586,930

TOTAL $3,918,239

$(2,586,930)
$1,331,309

Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A"
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2021

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and



recordation, shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of
the County of Rock Island, llinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Illinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, NIABI ZOOLOGICAL
PRESERVE OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF
JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
District Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund of Rock Island County, Illinois, to be paid
or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020
and ending the thirtieth day of June 2021. The specific amounts are listed and
totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation

Salaries & Wages $1,395,725 $417,537  $1,055,000
Personal Benefits 296,500 290,188 -0-
Uniforms & Clothing 6,700 9,380 -0-
Operating Supplies 503,435 611,572 -0-
Zoo Animals 15,000 15,000 -0-
Professional Development 12,500 13,190 -0-
Professional Services 405,685 171,763 -0-
Public Utilities 115,900 115,900 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 23,500 23,500 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 275,000 265,000 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 78,900 85,638 -0-
Transfer to Other Agency 218,655 208,655 -0-
TOTAL $3,347,500 $2,292,500 $1,055,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $1,128,127
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,055,000
OTHER INCOME $2,292,500
$3,347.500
TOTAL $4,475,627

$(3,347,500)
$1,128,127

Estimated Expenditures Contemplated Per Schedule "A"
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2021



SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and
recordation, shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of
the County of Rock Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary



AN CRDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
District IMRF Retirement Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or
incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and
ending the thirtieth day of June 2021. The specified amounts of said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Retirement $312,000 $7.000 $305,000
Total $312,000 $7,000 $305,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $291,916
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $305,000
Other Income $7.000
$312,000
TOTAL $603,916
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(312,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $291,916

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and
recordation, shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of
the County of Rock Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
IMRF District Retirement Fund
Fiscal Year 2021

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
District Liability Insurance Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or
incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and
ending the thirtieth day of June 2021. The specific amounts of said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Ciassification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Liability Insurance $170,000 $0 $245,000
Total $170,000 $0 $245,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $355,880
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $245,000
Other Income $4,280
$249,280
TOTAL $605,160
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(170,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $435,160

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and
recordation, shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of
the County of Rock Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Liability Insurance Fund
Fiscal Year 2021

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JuLY
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
District FISSA Fund of Rock Island County, Illinois, to be paid or incurred for and
during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending the
thirtieth day of June 2021. The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation
are listed and totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
FISSA $194,400 $5,275 $189,125
Total $194,400 $5,275 $189,125
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $258,870
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $189,125
Other Income $5,275
$194.,400
TOTAL $453,270
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(194,400)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $258,870

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and
recordation, shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of
the County of Rock Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
FISSA Fund
Fiscal Year 2021

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
morey to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
District Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund of
Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2021.
The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $350,500 $500 $350,000
Total $350,500 $500 $350,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $189,271
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $350,000
Other Income $500
$350,500
TOTAL $539,771
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(350,500)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $189,271

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and
recordation, shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of
the County of Rock Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund
Fiscal Year 2020

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary



Recreation Management Software & Support
Proposal Form

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Road
lHlinois City, IL 61259
309-795-1040

The undersigned Proposal agrees that should this bid be accepted by the Owner, the undersigned will be
bound to the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commissioners to perform all work necessary to
complete Project in accordance with the written Specifications for the amounts set forth as follows:

Base Package for Software $2% ) 200 Sofhoex as o %e/rvioc
Hardware Devices S ?)._ 129 - Acdeal idems 3 %‘A-MH’I‘EES T3D
Project Management S

Implementation/Startup $24 335

Customizations S

Training $ Tacluded 10 ymplemerdtation cossts .

Annual Maintenance & Support — Software ) Z 9\ 7\00

Annual Maintenance & Support — Hardware s_ N “N

Miscellaneous Cost (please specify). S

Grand Total S 5(9% 1Y

Vecmont Suclems, Tnc -

Company Name of the Proﬂosal (Print)

Sohn w;\\{v VA %CL\CS

Full Name of Person and 1!itle of Whom is Submitting Proposal (Print)

1Z Macket Place

Street Address

Lssex Junchon , A} 0S5Ysz.
City State Zip Code




Proposal Form Continued

371-883-%5757 \ohnw @ Ve cmontsyetems. tom
Telephone Email J
<ERVAINY 2[5 )29

ature v Datet /

If some of theke have no real additional costs and would be part of the base package, please note as
such:
ltem Description Initial Annual
Setup Cost

Base Package for Software

i\ﬂu\gr(’v AsS o &(’f\(((_pv 281200 1%, .ZOO

RecTeac ¥ Weklcac produles ag
\isted on detorled 6u,c|'e,.

Hardware Devices (if applicable)

%mmp\e, MM&&&M 2,129

‘\'0{_)«_ htiec hav 2 W

Actuals ace TAYD:
Project Management Costs Full project management for all
components of the software

| Costs associated with extracting and
saving customer account information and
any historic data as recommended by
vendor

Implementation/Startup Costs

Remole dis coveg LonS, e 24,435

\—m\n\nj A eshmaled

RxPenses |

Customization Costs for any custom programs created
specifically for RICFPD needs/wants that
are not part of the current software
functionality. (Itemized Individually)




o

Training

Incliaded in implemeateitiia
coste .

Annual Maintenance & Support
(Software)

Yearly Fee (including HD Space, bandwidth
usage costs if applicable)

2%,200

Annual Maintenance & Support
(Hardware)

Functionality Upgrades (included or
recurring additional?)

Miscellaneous Cost(s)

Credit card processing fees, others

8D ol celected Gakrum. 4

4 o




Vermont 07/26/2019
\’ Systems VSI Quote Number: QUO-02148-D3NST1

) Software Pricing is valid for 120 Days
Recreation & Parks Software Hardware Pricing is Subject to Change

Prepared For: Rock Island County Forest Preserve Prepared By: John Willey (VP of Sales)
Illinois City, IL Emall: johnw@vermontsystems.com

Contact Name:  Jeff Craver, Toll Free: 877-883-8757

Contact Emall:  jcraver@ricfpd.org Direct Phone: 802-276-5598

Contact Phone:  309-558-3593

Explanation of Quote: RFP - Silver SaaS
Noftes:

Saa$ Base Package (Software as a Service):

Saa$S Base Package - Silver Hosting, up to 3 Modules, 10 1 $1,050.00 $1,050.00 $12,600.00
concurrent Users '1(75)
SaaS Base Add-ons: .
SaaS Module Add-On Fee 4 $150.00 $600.00 $7,200.00
SaaS Interface Add-On Fee 2 $50.00 $100.00 $1,200.00
Saa$ Silver Additional Concurrent User 15 $40.00 $600.00 $7,200.00

ltems included in SaaS Base Package:

Systems Administration +(79) 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
incident Processing & Reporting (included) 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
External Redirect Credit Card Interface 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Mobile WebTrac; 1(82) 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
WebTrac Splash Page Template 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
WebTrac Style Sheet Customization 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SaaS Base/Add-on Selected Configuration:
Activity Registrations 1(87) 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Facility Reservations 1(88) 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pass Management 1(89) 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
POS/Inventory/Tickets 1(90) 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Equipment/Site Rentals 1(93) 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Golf Tee Times 1'(98) 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Mobile RecTrac 1(99) 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
General Ledger Interface 1(100) 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Custom Activity Brochure Interface 1(101) 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Tax: $0.00

,, Total: $28,200.00

i Recelpt Printers T
Star TSP143l11IU, 40 col Thermal, USB, Cutter 1(33) 1 $265.00 $265.00
Cash Drawers ' :
MMF Advantage Cash Drawer Dumb 17.4Wx18.7D Black 1 $175.00 $175.00
Bar Code Scanners V }
MK7580 Custom Configuration for VSI software 1(37) 1 $0.00 $0.00
g%r)\eywell MK7580G 1D/2D Genesis Imager, USB Cable ‘1' 1 $345.00 $345.00

| Payment Card Readers ~ -
' ] (C{:d?;)ll Card EMV (Chip) Device - Budget Purposes Only 1 $895.00 $895.0Q
t Touch Screen Monitors ‘ : , .
} ELO 2202L Touch Monitor 22" LCD Desktop, Black, Full HD 1 $490.00 I ?4[939-95‘?;

j (1920 X 1080) 1(104)

12 Market Place, Essex Junction, VT. 05452 www.vermontsystems.com




! Vermont 07/25/2019

| \ﬁ c;; Stem S VSI Quote Number: QUO-02148-D3N9T1
: S y Software Pricing is valid for 120 Days
I kecreation & Parks Software Hardware Pricing is Subject to Change
i Supplies

Thermal Receipt Paper, 1 Ply, 50 Rolls/Case 1(39) 1 $95.00 $95.00

Gift & ID Cards - Preprinted
ID/Gift Card, Teslin, Preprt, Barcode, 4/1, Qty 1000 +(105) 1000 $0.75 $750.00
Shipping (FOB Origin): $114.00
Tax: $0.00
Total: $3,129.00
Onsite Implementation & Training - 15.0 " Day $770.00 $11,550.00
Airfare 3.0 - EA $1,200.00 $3,600.00
Remote Discovery 16.0 Hour $100.00 $1,600.00
Travel Time 3.0 Day $385.00 $1,165.00
Meals ' ' 21.0 Day $50.00 $1,050.00
Daily Expenses 21.0 Day $280.00 $5,880.00
Tax: $0.00
Total: $24,835.00
Services (recurring) (prorated year 1) $28,200.00
Hardware & Supplies ) $3,129.00
Training & Expenses $24,835.00

Total: $56,164.00
For planning purposes, the annual recurring cost will be: $28,200.00

t Footnotes:

33 Includes power supply, power cord, auto cutter and cable. Wall mountable.
37 Custom Configuration for VS| application software, so plug and play out of the box.

38 Honeywell MK7580G-2 Genesis Bar Code Imager USB Kit, 1D/2D, PDF17, Gray, Type A 3M Cable (9.5' - Cbl-500-300-S00)), Power Supply,
EasyID Software, Documentation, and VSI Custom Configuration. USB keyboard emulation is standard with optional Serial or Parallel
emulation. Standard keyboard emulation used to connect reader to dedicated computer. This scanner can be used for RecTrac Background
Visit Check-in by configuring it for Serial Emulation using the same USB cable. This enables the computer to be used for other functions,
while it is also being used to scan visitor ID cards.

38 Thermal Receipt Paper, 1 Ply, 50 Roll/Case for Star, Epson, & Ithaca receipt printers.

75 SaaS monthly fee includes Silver Level Hosting Services, up to 3 RecTrac & WebTrac Application Software Modules of your choice, up to 10
concurrent Users, System Administration, Incident Reporting, Mobile WebTrac, Pass Management ID Integration for key fobs or id cards (if
applicable), Progress OpenEdge RDBMS, External Redirect Credit Card Interface, WebTrac Style Sheet Customization, WebTrac Splash
Page Template, & Webspeed Agents.

It does NOT include VSI Add-ons such as additional Modules, Users, GL Interface, Activity Custom Brochure, Field Lighting interfaces, and
Access Control. Each will be added as a separate line item, if applicable.

79 REQUIRED

82 MOBILE WEBTRAC NOTES:
> This module requires a WebTrac license to operate
> Because it is browser-based, it is device/operating system independent :
> This module makes all patron-related functions developed for standard WebTrac (on PChaptop) also available to patrons using
smartphones/tablets

87 ACTIVITY REGISTRATIONS NOTES:
> Track all program enroliments
> Manage rosters, waitlists, and waivers
> Track class attendance and billing
> Instructor payment processing
> Custom brochure exports

N 12 Market Place, Essex Junction, VT. 05452 www.vermontsystems.com 2



Vermont 07/25/201
' Systems VS| Quote Number: QUO-02148-D3NST

Recreation & Parks Software Hggmree:r?aqr?g i'ss ;Sg;’egt” t;%)hgﬁag

88 FACILITY RESERVATIONS NOTES:
> Manage all your facility schedules
> Track overlapping facilities
> Grid-based visual booking tool
> Check availability of facilities
> Integrated with activities, leagues and trainers

89 PASS MANAGEMENT NOTES:
Standard PMP software enables (optional) capture of photo image during registration and display of photo during Visit Check-In. You can
also add the PMP D software interface to print muilti-color plastic photo ID cards.
> Create custom ID cards or key fobs
> Track attendance and demographics
> Track guest and daily entry fees
> Capture and display member photos
> Automated renewal emails/notifications

90 POS/INVENTORY/TICKETS NOTES:
In order to use the graphical touch screen option in other modules, you must also license the POS Inventory module.
> Touchscreen-based inventory sales
> Complete POS inventory control
> Manage tickets, gift cards and service items
> UPC barcode Integration
> Full range of certified POS hardware

93 EQUIPMENT/SITE RENTALS NOTES:
> Equipment and gear rental management
> Check-in and check-out processing
> Campsite, marina, and shelter rentals
> Graphical display option

98 GOLF TEE TIMES NOTES:
> In order to license the Golf POS/Tee-Time module at this price, you must also license the Pass Mgmt & POS/inventory modules
> Tee Time Reservations across multiple courses with graphical, color-coded tee sheets
> Optional online tee-time reservations with WebTrac
> Comprehensive POS Sales and inventory control system
> Full Food & Beverage sales capabilities
> POS screens are customizable with touch-screen menus/buttons/images
> Standard integration with several third-party services, including Range Servant and E-Range golf ball dispensing
> Local Handicap tracking
> Full range of POS hardware available

99 MOBILE RECTRAC NOTES:
> This module requires a WebTrac license to operate.
> Because it is browser-based, it is device/operating system independent.
> Provides a limited set of portable RecTrac staff functions using a smartphone and/or computer/iaptop/tablet, including:
- Visit Check-In
- League Scores Posting
- Attendance Posting -
- Roster Print
- Golf Tee Sheet
- Household Inquiry

Mobile Hardware Options:

1. Koamtac KDC 470Ci SmartSled is a 2D imager Bluetooth scanner that is adaptable to numerous Apple iOS (iPhone, iPod Touch, iPad),
Android, and Windows mobile devices. When used with Mobile RecTrac, the KOAMTAC KDC 470Ci SmartSled allows for mobile check-in
processes including, Pass Visit Processing and Access Tickets. The Koamtac device Is fiexible and easy to use. A single unit can be
attached to and paired with mobile devices of varying size, thus allowing a single unit to be used at different locations with different mobile
devices, provided your events are not taking place simultaneously. If interested, purchase one unit directly from Koamtac for testing purposes,
then purchase additional units as needed if the initial tests work well.

2. Honeywell Captuvo SL22 iPOD 5G Sled, SL42 iPHONE 5, 5s, 6, 6Plus, 6S Sled.

There are several models available for the iPOD, iPHONE, including one with magstripe reader only, one with bar code imager only, and one
with both bar code imager and magstripe reader. Options for both inciude holsters, wrist lanyards, and battery packs. VSI is a Honeywell
dealer and offers the Captuvo at prices ranging from $525 to $705 each. The iPODand iPHONE are fully integrated with the SL22, SL42
Sleds. Each Sled also requires the DryRain browser software at $99 to enable the units to communicate with RecTrac.

iPOD and iPhone are sold separately. VSI does not sell these devices.

1C0 You may select any of the over 100 standard GL interfaces and AP interfaces at this price. If a custom interface is needed, VSI will provide a
- quote, after reviewing the requirements. For all interfaces, price includes up to 2 revisions of the specifications. If after two revisions of the
interface the integration remains incomplete, an additional quote will be authored to address the outstanding requirements. The
implementation procedures for all interfaces are as follows: The VS trainer will select (default) the appropriate vendor interface in
RecTrac/GolfTrac and show customer how to generate the batch export file that contains the summary or detailed transactions for the day (or
.any date range). At this point, it is the customer's responsibility to contact the financial software vendor to arrange for assistance to import the
batch file for posting to the cash receipts or general ledger system.

Market Place, Essex Junction, VT. 05452 www.vermontsystems.com 3



07/25/2019

vermont VSI Quote Number: QUO-02148-D3N9T1
- uote Number: -
\'SyStefﬁS Software Pricing is valid for 120 Days

Recreation & Parks Software Hardware Pricing is Subject to Change

101 Includes up to 2 revisions of the specifications. If after two revisions of the interface the integration remains incomplete, an additional quote
will be authored to address the outstanding requirements.

103 The specific credit card EMV (Chip and Pin) device delivered depends on the PayTrac solution you select. This line item is used as a
placeholder for budgeting purposes. The different devices range in price from $500-$860. The device in most cases will be purchased

directly from the approved Gateway of your choice.
104 ELO 2202L 22" LCD Desktop, Black, Full HD (1920 X 1080 Resolution), Projective Capacitive, USB Controller, Anti-Glare, Zero Bezel, Mini-
VGA and HDMI Video

105 4/1 = 4 color printing on one side, single color and barcode on the other side.
Pricing is determined by the quantity ordered, number of colors and one side or two sided pre-printing. Please note that this quote is an
estimate and actual print costs may vary somewhat due to over runs, efc.
Delivery - be sure to allow 4 to 6 weeks after the you have approved the proof copy of the card.

12 Market Place, Essex Junction, VT. 05452 www.vermontsystems.com



Recreation Software Report
September 2019

As first noted back in March of this year the Staff as well as the Auditor, Treasurer and County IS team
had a preliminary meeting to discuss the District seeking a request for proposal (RFP) for a point of sale
(POS) financial software system. The reason for the discussion is simple, currently the District utilizes
four different software systems throughout the District to conduct it operations and business
transactions. The cost is getting prohibitive in terms of maintenance and the overall ineffectiveness or
ability to interface the software with the District financial software are the two major issues. Staff, the
Auditor and Treasure desire a software system that will have expanded functionality to better support
business processes, improve operation processes, implement best practices and to significantly improve
the efficiency and effectiveness of the District’s customer serve experience. The desire of streamlining
into one real-time system is ideally preferred. As internet speeds as well as connectivity and reliability
have increased over the past several years, in addition to the current annual maintenance fees and
upgrade costs, lack of features and options desired, it was agreed upon by the group that it is in the
District’s best interest to explore the options available. Staff compiled a list of current features they
utilize, those they wish to continue use and those they desire for better service options for our patrons.
Once the list was assembled the Director released the RFP to nearly twenty potential vendors with a
proposal deadline of August 2". A copy of the RFP is enclosed along with this report.

The District received five proposals from the following vendors; Vermont System Inc., Perfect Mind,
UseDirect, CivicRec and CampSpot. A breakdown is as follows:

® Vermont Systems Inc. (VSi)-a fully hosted, browser-based system that covers all facets of the
District’s operational needs and wants. Ability to construct a New World System (NWS)
interface which is a must have requirement from the Auditor and Treasurer. The first year cost
was quoted at $56,164 in start-up fees and training plus any hardware costs necessary with a
$28,200 annual maintenance fee.

¢ Perfect Mind-a web based system that covered all operations and features except for the needs
of the golf course. The construction of a NWS interface was noted as questionable in the
proposal. The first year cost was quoted at $70,182 for start-up and training plus any hardware
costs necessary with a $33,420 annual maintenance fee.

e USeDirect-a cloud based system that covers all operations a features. The ability to construct a
NWS interface, but noted additional information was need and will add to cost. The first year
cost was quoted at $110,000 for start-up and training plus any hardware costs with a $80,000
annual maintenance fee.

¢ CivicRec-an integrated, web based and hosted application that covered all operations and facets
of the District’s operational needs and wants. Ability to construct a NWS interface but need
more detail for planning. The first year cost was quoted at $86,720 for start-up and training plus
any hardware costs necessary with a $66,250 annual maintenance service fee.

¢ CampSpot-a campground management & reservation software package only.

Since receipt of the proposals the District Staff have been reviewing the proposals and selected Vermont
Systems Inc. (VSI) to provide a demonstration of their software system and ask questions about the
features it offers. All Staff department heads, Auditor, Treasurer and County IS team attended the
demonstration. Everyone was very impressed with VSI demonstration and their ability to tailor the



features of their software to the needs and wants of the District. Due to the impression that this was a
complete package based on what was denoted in the RFP and the most affordable, no other requests
for a demonstration were sought after from the other vendors who provided proposals.

In the March 2019 Director’s report the costs of the existing software annual maintenance was noted
and a more current update and status of the current systems in use is as follows:

¢ Gateway Ticketing Systems (Niabi Zoo) is a hosted software system requiring staff time and
maintenance, it has a current annual maintenance fee of $7,479 for hardware and software
licensing with additional maintenance support options costing even more. The software and
server needs an update for the 2020 operating season at the cost of approximately $9,500. The
zoo also uses an inventory software system integrated into the Gateway Ticketing Systems
called Counter Point and an update for the 2020 operating season will cost approximately
$2,350. In addition to the software costs, the annual maintenance fee is the least expensive
option available and should a new system not be acquired the annual maintenance fee and
options to build the system to its desired level will cost several thousands of dollars more.
Lastly, there is approximately $20,000 worth of new hardware that will be needed if an upgrade
to the software takes place. Approximately $36,000 is in the zoo’s FY 20 budget for software
and hardware upgrades however funds to build the system to its desired level are not.

® Golf Now (Indian Bluff Golf Course) while the software has no annual maintenance fee, the golf
course must provide eight rounds daily for online sales to Golf Now. Staff estimate Golf Now
sells an average 1000 rounds annually which equates to a loss of approximately $15,000 in sales.

e Camp Life previously Sunrise Reservations (Loud Thunder) has $3,000 in annual maintenance
fees plus a $3.50 user fee per online reservation made by each customer.

e Campground Master (llliniwek) has about $100 in annual maintenance fees.

® The current cost of maintenance of the four systems is approximately $25,500 when taking into
account the lost sales for the golf course software using the approximate $15,000 figure.

e For comparison purposes, the District’s financial software annual maintenance fee for NWS is
$10,840, however the District pays the County a cost allocation fee since it is solely hosted and
maintained by their staff.

Staff recommend the District acquire the VSI recreation management software by on the selection
criteria put forth in the RFP;

1) Meets and exceeds the software objectives of functionality and flexibility to all operations current
and desired throughout the District,

2) VSl is an experienced and established company noted for its high quality software and customer
service and support,

3) VSl ability and reputable record to serve municipal clients throughout the country at all levels,

4) VS| has 30 years of software expertise and continues to evolve is products and services,

5) VSI’'s commitment to interface its software to the District’s NWS financial software,

6, Ability to meet the District project timetable to be live with the system by March 1, 2020,

6) The product pricing and annual maintenance costs put forth in the proposal were the most affordable
to the District.



While staff recommend the acquisition of the VSI recreation software, this is was not an appropriated
fiscal year expenditure. In order to minimize the impact on current fiscal year budgets staff will transfer
existing appropriated funds allocated for current annual maintenance fees and hardware costs to offset
the initial start-up costs and hardware costs. A request for unappropriated funds is needed in the
amount of $57,080 would be needed to cover the remainder should all new equipment be purchased.

VSl Base Package for Software $28,200
Implementation/Start-up/Training $24,835
Hardware Costs (estimated if all new were purchased)
Niabi Zoo $39,055
Indian Bluff $8,840
Illiniwek $1,825
Loud Thunder $1,825
Minus appropriated funds from FY 20 Fund 131 ($36,000)
Minus appropriated funds from FY 20 Fund 130 (54,000)
Mirus golf fees to be captured in 2020 (87,500)

Tota! unappropriated funds required from Fund 130 $57,080



SOOSE ploJejod 00°008'TS

wa)) pajsadsng

00°06€'SS 00°06v$ TT
sayddns
® Suiddiys
+0SLIS T
00°SOT‘e$ 00°SYES 6
00°ST6'TS 00°'SLIS TT
00°S16CS 00'59ZS 1T
00°00S€TS 00°00S°TS$ 6
opes3dn
lelo) 0313s0) Awmuenp

(suolssadu03 40y Z) TT pasu

9|qnedwod jou yi ‘z 3|qi3edwod j
384193y Ul JJOM
HIM 31 Uay1 SO 350y 3Y3 Joy
JBALIP SMOPUIA 3|g1iedwod
e s| 849y3 se Suo| sy “jou
S0P € 3{qQad 3y} Inq SIaAUP
0T/8/L uim sey v 3jqqad
8yl "ZTOT ut Adewid StoA3
3y} Aq paoejdas sem 1ey)
Jojund Ase8ap e sisiyl {ép
Jo € 3|qqad) 483und 9jggad
T paau a|qnedwod Jou yi SI|OA3 8Y3 SI SIy3 Sulwnssy
(¢|e149s 40 98pam
8)) uonedrjdde ayz ulyum
3 9sN 01 Juem noA moy pue
95ep93u! uo Suipuadap Siyuod
6 Pasu 3|qnedwod j0u Ji {euonIppe awios paau Aepy
88INIL uosd3 ay3 1oy 3jqed
%21 Jamelq 1231403 salinbau
‘0S J| ¢88WL uosd3 anoge
ay3 yam suted siy3 Suiwinssy

(suoissaou0d Joy ) TT paau
3|qnedwod jou yi ‘z 3jqredwon ji

(suolssadu03 40y T) TT pasu
3jqnedwod jou Ji ‘z 3|q1edwod §i

381129y Ul YO 39 p|noys
uey) JOALP J33uld SMOPUIM

3yl e 3|1y 4ad e wnd

ued Ja3und ayy 4| "des1o8y

4j}| s1PNpoId [SA Yum

X0q ay1 Jo 1IN0 3jqIIedwod

10U 3se Jey) s3ads 03

Alo1oR) BY) WOJ} pasndyuod

3¢ pjnoa pue (a3euaul

|e11as) sojunid Aseda)

6 paau a|gnedwod jJou H €SI SIY) INg JI0M pInoys,

Auenp

S310N ¢3|qnedwo)

S3A (lewss/asn-As19 °q) 16241 013 uaaJds Yyonog sod
*S9A {asn) 121ulid pJed 3|qgad J9ulid pae) disysaquiapy
S9A (%0e19) aSN-0¥S6SIN 2180013 Jauueds apo) Jeg
SOA 2oeyi93u| uosda-Tiamelq 000Y X189 OdY lameiq ysed
*S9A Jajuld yde(g 9SNAISINL uosd3 J3jund 31933y

+S3A [BLI3S [BJUOZLOH *,0°Z 1d0 00Z OJIHAIGNS 809

|19PON JuBLIN)

Ja3uldd NI

way|

007 IqeIN



00'SZ8'T$

00'568$ S68 1
00'06v$ o6t 1
00°SLTS SLT T
00'597$ 114 1
00'SZ8'TS

005685 S68 1
00°06v$ o6t 1
00'SLTS SLT T
00'592$ S9T T
00°SS0'6€$

eJawe)

}JOMISN SSBJJIM
MISYOTI SIXY 00°00€$

00°sv8'6$ 00'568S$ 1T

saljddns 13

100£ 14 X3p0Y) 00'SLSS Buiddiys + 0gs$ 1

1 pasu

1 pasau

1 pasu

J23und 33140 3sN J0U Op JI T padU

1T pasu

T paau

1 pasu
auydew
Adod 821140 asn jou op Ji T paau

swoy/sAay mau

Yim paydalul pue sapinold
uonNios D) 0} IS 3 0} pasu
Aew siapeay ¢uoiIn|os Ju0d
BUOJLIBA YIM pash aq siy3}
iitM “uonesndiuod snojaaud
pue Japiaosd suonnjos

2D Mau/p|o uo spuadag

(suolssaouod 4oy 7) TT pasu
3|q11edwod 10U 4 ‘Z djqredwos i

LI REN]

Ul O 99 piNoys ueyy JaALp

J93uLId SMOPUIM BU} BIA d)1}

404 e 1und ued sajund ayj se

3uo| sy "ajqe|iene ase (OT/8/L

T P33u 3|qi3edwlod 10U JI UIAN) SISALIP SMOPUIM JuUaLIn)

+3qAeN

*SOA

193U 19IIL

Japeay pJe) juswAed
Jajuug Sel
us312§ Yanoj SOd

0TSXA BUOJLIBA

131Ul pJe) disysaquiapy
J3uueas apo) Jeg
Jameuq ysed

PEMUIIRRLIEREN

133uLdd 33YIIL

3yo18e N J3peay pie) juswAhed
Jajulg Sel

udaJ3s Yanoj SOd

Ja3und paed disysaquiay

Jauueds apo) seg

fenuepy Jameuq yse)

J3jund 1diaday
193ULid 19211

esawe) |eydig

U345 7 STEXIAI SUOSIIBA Japeay pJed) uawAey

|]ouo-xeweleq  (doys yio) sajund Sey

3540 §|09
#n|g uelpu|

Aamiutj|i

Jspunyy
pnoq



00°0v8‘8$

00°00£$
00'589'2$

00'5.S$
00°0LY'TS

00°008°T$
00'069%
00'52S$
00'564$

Suiddiys + 057$

S68 €
$31|ddns 1
Suiddiys + 0gS$ T
o6t €
saljddns
= uiddiys
+ 0SL1S 1T
Sve [4
SLT £
S92 €

€ paau

1 pasu
€ paau

I pasu
7 peau
£ pRey

¢ posu

eJjawe) YIoMmN
SSIIBJIM M|SHOTIN SIXY

10014 X3poo

SQO0SE pto.ejod

esdwe) [endig
0ZSXA BUOHLIBA Japeay pied JuawAed

(doys 0.4) Ja3ulg Sey
IEld) uaans ydnol sod

19ulg pae) disysaquisiy

OVS6SIA |[oMAsUOH Jauueds apo) Jeg
pueuq 1aydidap 03 3jqeun 1EMelq ysed
T99S 1D uazny ia1uld 1diaoay



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District FO I'eSt

Request for Proposal (RFP)
Recreation Management Software System Dig tl;' ei%%r ve

Rock Island County, Illinois

May 30, 2019
Proposal Submission Deadline: August 2™ at 3:00 PM CDT

introduction and Scope of Project

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (Hereinafter, “District”) is a special district of local
government whose boundaries are coterminous with that of Rock Island County, lllinois. Rock Island
County is located in central lllinois along the Mississippi River. The District is seeking proposals from
qualified proponents to provide, install, and train District staff in the day-to-day operation of a
Recreation Management Software System. Such system must meet certain minimum performance
requirements contained in this Request for Proposal (RFP).

The District serves Rock Island County with a population of approximately 146,000 in addition visitors
frem bordering Illinois counties and the State of lowa communities who reside across the Mississippi
River. The District has 35 full-time employees in addition to numerous part-time/seasonal positions who
assist the District provide services and fulfill the District’s mission. The District has and provides a
diverse set of recreation services, which include:

Niabi Zoological Park

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Camping Area
llliniwek Forest Preserve Camping Area

Lake George Boat Rentals

Recreation and Conservation Based Programs & Activities
Picnic Shelter Rentals

Office Operations

Concession/Gift Shop Operations

Indian Bluff Golf Course-18 hole course
Natural and Hard-surfaced Trails

Boat Launch Areas

The District is seeking to contract with a vendor for its recreation management software needs as the
primary solution for supporting the District’s core business processes. Currently, the District utilizes four
different software systems throughout the District.

Staff members have cataloged requirements as well as features that would be desirable and while not
functional to the District at this time features the District can adapt and utilize in the future. However,
we are also approaching this project with open minds to new innovations, and are interested in
partnering with a vendor who offers practical expertise.

General Background Information



Presently the District uses four independent different software systems (Galaxy 6.2.29/Gateway
Ticketing Systems Inc., GolfNow, Camp Life, Campground Master) to conduct business operations
throughout the District’s four main parks/facilities. In addition, Niabi Zoo staff utilize an online Pay Pal
account for internet transactions, whether it be for activity registrations, memberships or special events
and an inventory software program for gift shop operations. Prohibiting costs in terms of maintenance
and the overall effectiveness of utilizing four independent software systems with the District’s financial
software have lead the need to find a software system that will have expanded functionality to better
support business processes, improve operational processes, implement best practices, and to
significantly improve the efficiency and effectiveness of the District’s customer service experience.

The proposed software must be able to interface with the District’s financial management software.
Presently and into the foreseeable future, the District utilizes New World ERP/Tyler Technologies Inc.
product for financial management. The vendor should include with their proposal any minimum
computer requirements for software to work appropriately with this product. Additionally, the software
must interface with the District’s three (3) websites it maintains.

Project Timetable
The projected timetable for this project, which may encompass the conversion of data from the present
software system to the new recreation management software system is as follows:

June 2019 Distribute and advertise RFP

August 2, 2019 Proposals due by 3:00 PM CDT

August 2019 Software demonstrations to be scheduled

September 2019 Board approval of recommended Recreation Software
October 2019 Implementation, data conversion and training process begins
February 15, 2020 New software system to be fully operational

March 1, 2020 Anticipated “Go live” as facilities begin seasonal operations
Software Objectives

The District is interested in recreation management software that will create efficiencies, conveniences,
and accessibility to accurate real-time information for both District employees and patrons. The District
strives to provide the highest levels of service to patrons. Users who prefer online interaction should be
able to sign-up for activities and programs, special events, campsites, purchase admission or
memberships, and facility rentals with us easily, and have access to all programs with minimal
inconvenience. When we cannot provide personal service in person or on the phone, we want patrons
to have easy access to information in a searchable, easy-to-navigate format on a variety of devices. The
software will further enhance and innovate the District’s quality customer service by taking advantage of
the conveniences offered by newer improved technology.

Requirements-Functional (our “NEEDS”)
The followirg are considered baseline requirements:
® Real time system accessibility, updates and transactions at various locations.
® Real time accounting and customizable report generation for daily, weekly, monthly and yearly
comparison.



® User friendly system for both front desk staff members and directly by patrons through an

online interface accessible on a variety of devices for the following:
-Campground site reservations
-Golf tee times for individual or groups
-Membership sale options
-Merchandise sales for delivery or in-person pick-up
-Facility/site rentals i.e. picnic shelters, rooms, cabins
-Ticket sales for individuals/groups
-Programs, activities, classes
-Gift certificates
-Donations

e The ability to export data from the software system for the purpose of producing printed and
web-based program brochures, preferably to the format of the District’s branding guidelines.

® Point-of-sale system that provides for internal cash controls and allows for payment intake at
multiple locations.

® The ability to have an interactive site map on a large screen monitor at campground offices for
walk-in guests to view availability. Such site map would designate campsites as occupied or
open.

* Real time electronic tee time sheet-once tee time is sold, no long visible to staff or online sale
or designated as prepaid/sold. Control of online tee time sales and ability to change specific
tee times as needed by staff. A monitor within the clubhouse denoting tee times or location
starts for league and outing play.

¢ Searching-allow visitors to perform a search in order to find specific information, and provide
flexibility in narrowing down search results. This would include using criteria such as location
category, participant age, time or keyword. Additionally, the software would provide current,
up-to-date listings of availability for programs, facilities, rental spaces, and open times.

® Responsive Design-Smart phone/tablet style capabilities for viewing and registration on a
variety of devices as well as compatibility with various internet browsers including Microsoft
Internet Explorer, Google Chrome, Apple Safari, and Firefox.

e Online/Prepay Sales-must be able to generate multiple tickets in one transaction i.e. purchase
an admission at the zoo and a train ticket.

* Training-User training for a minimum of up to fifteen (15) employees. Administrator training
for up to three (3) individuals as needed.

® Aseamless transition from the current software to the new software. District may elect to take
responsibility for data entry tasks to reduce costs.

Requirements-Technical (Technical “NEEDS”)
The selected software must meet the following criteria:
e Content Management System-preference will be given to a mature, proven, well-known CMS
that supports multiple secure user accounts that enable specific view/report/add/edit
permissions.



Software should be reliable, secure and robust, in accordance with industry standards and
practices. The software may be either locally-housed, or a cloud-based “software as a service”
platform.

Software will contain an accurate and complete audit trail that ensures efficient processing.
Software will need to interface with New World ERP/T: yler Technologies Inc. product for
Financial Management Software. Critical functionality includes a general ledger data export.
Software will process credit card payments in a timely manner so that funds are received
promptly in the District’s bank account. Credit card payments (both online and point-of-sale)
must meet Payment Card Industry Data Security Standards (PCI DSS). The ability to keep credit
cards on file per authorization of the customer is preferred.

Software will have the ability to alter reservations, provide refunds or credit for future use on
individuals accounts.

Software shall include the ability to implement different security levels.

Software will have touchscreen capabilities for point-of-sale.

Software support seven days a week during business hours, 24-7 would be preferred.

Launch Date — Targeted for March 1, 2020

Specific Requested Features (our “WANTS”)
Following are some features that staff would like to see included in the software, or in some cases
specific requests or suggestion from patrons:

Ability to export information into a format so that the data can be utilized within Microsoft
Excel.

Flexible searching capacity for staff within the customer database and other fields for reporting
key customer information. Ability to ban or flag customers who may have bounced a check,
damaged facility in prior use, or rude to other patrons.

Ability to create sub-sets within the customer database.

Ability to run customizable reports based off of target demographics; such as age, grade,
previous program registration, resident, non-resident and other software fields.

The ability to communicate with patrons including emailing and/or texting receipts, registration
confirmations, promotions, special events and membership information. There is also potential
interest in sending surveys and newsletters.

Ability of paying for multiple reservations at different time periods for one person/groups at the
campgrounds in addition to modify existing or future stays.

An online feature for indoor and outdoor facility reservations (such as party rooms and picnic
shelters) that includes the ability to view and/or reserve facilities online, preferably in a
calendar-based format.

Ability to set up different registers or additional registers for different days, times of
week/month.

Ability to set-up different prices (fees or discounts) for different days i.e. daily admissions, golf
rounds.

Ability to offer ticket and retail online.

Ability to hold credit cards for deposit.



¢ Ability for a bar code scanner for concession and retail merchandise in addition to bar code
development for items that lack a bar code.

*  Ability for staff or patrons to print waivers, parent manuals, facility use permits, and other forms
with the option for online signature for acknowledgements, waivers, and other forms.

® Ability to schedule and process automatic monthly electronic fund transfer transactions from
participants for programs such as membership registrations and renewals.

® Ability for patron users to reset passwords via the software interface and email.

® Ability for attendance tracking of programs, with possible functionality for secure sign-in/sign-
out of children from programs such as summer day camp and other child drop-off programs.

Other Request Features
* Prospective company is to ensure the staff assigned to this account will be maintained over the
term of the agreement. Any changes in the assigned personnel are at the discretion of the firm,
provided any replacements have the same or better qualifications than the original point
person. The District is to be notified in writing of any personnel changes.
e The contractor will be required to meet regularly with the District employees and/or other
representatives to discuss the transition project and provide progress reports.

Proposal Requirements

In addition to highlighting the capabilities of the proposed recreation management software solution to
satisfy the requirements and requested features listed in the above section, the following elements
should be addressed in the RFP response:

* Company overview and qualifications-Provide a brief company history along with an overview of
outlining key competencies and approach. Detail Proposer’s overall experience demonstrating
ability to successfully complete the Scope of Project. The Proposer shall present evidence the
firm or its officers have been engaged for at least the past three years in providing services as
listed in this RFP.

* Qualifications of staff assigned to the project with a well-defined scope of services available
including any required or optional ongoing maintenance services. Identify the staff providing
the required services including years and type of experience for each person. The party in
charge of the District project and account must have at least five years prior software
implementation experience.

® Proposer should demonstrate viability as a company and a commitment to customers through
regular product enhancements and ongoing support.

* Three references from clients utilizing the proposer’s software, preferably similar in scope and
nature to the District. References must include name, position, telephone number, e-mail and
internet address of the contact person for each listed account.

* Provide a list of entities who have undertaken a new software implementation with the
proposer in the last two years (preferably in lllinois).

® Submit a detailed cost proposal to include all aspects of fees associated with software,
hardware, project management, implementation, training and any other pertinent expenses for
the initial year. Detail timeline, including milestones and payment schedule.



Submit a detailed cost proposal listing recurring expenses for maintenance, additional
customization, future upgrades, and all other optional services offered.

Provide a detail of any necessary hardware requirements, or third-party software packages
required and potential licensing costs.

Provide a listing of any cred card processing fees associated with the software.

Provide evidence of firm’s financial stability.

Propose process for working with the District to transition from its current software systems to
the new software and associated timeline for completing the work. Detail how the company
will, with input from the District team, create/import the program listings, facility lists, general
ledger accounts, employee user groups, and other client information.

Outline the plan to transfer current data within the Gateway/Galaxy software to the new
software and preferred method of collecting information.

Describe how the company will manage the beta testing for the software both onsite at the
employee desktops and on the District website prior to going live for client use, and the
communications to District clients regarding their use of the new software.

Detail the training and support of the District staff.

Describe any other relevant information.

Selection Criteria
The District’s award of a contract will be based on multiple selection criteria, as follows;

Functionality and flexibility of the software system to meet the District’s needs at Niabi Zoo,
Indian Bluff Golf Course and the campgrounds within Loud Thunder & Illiniwek Forest Preserve.
Quality and experience of the proponent’s company, implementation project team, service and
support.

Reputation of the Proponent in serving other municipal clients similar to District for recreation
and facilities.

Commitment to ongoing maintenance and improvement of the proposed system.
Compatibility with the District’s existing computer systems and programs.

Pricing of the software and service including total costs projected over the proposed initial
contract year and ongoing costs in subsequent years.

This contract for software and related services is considered to be a contract for professional services.
The cost of the proposed system, while a major consideration, will be one of the several criteria in the
selection of the system which best meets the District’s needs.

Logistics
Point of contact for all questions related to this RFP is Jeff Craver, and all inquiries related to the RFP

should be directed to jcraver@ricfpd.org

Proposals to include, at a minimum:

A time line for the project including milestones and payment schedule.
Clear breakdown of costs for initial specified work, recurring expenses for maintenance, and
hourly rate for additional customization and future expansion.



o Examples of clients utilizing the software, with contact information for references.
Following review by District staff, a “short list” of candidates may be selected from the proposals
received, and scheduled for an interview and presentation.

The District retains the right to withdraw or amend this RFP at any time prior to execution of a contract,
and to accept any proposal it determines in its sole discretion to be in the best interest of the District.

The proposer is not relieved from errors in Proposal preparation.

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District is a tax exempt organization.

A total of three (3) hard copies of proposals shall be mailed to Jeff Craver, Director at:
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Office

19406 Loud Thunder Road
Illinois City, IL 61259

Recreation Management Software & Support
Proposal

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Road
lllinois City, IL 61259
309-795-1040

Date Due Date Implementation & Training
May 30, 2019 August 2, 2019 October 2019 — March 2020

Proposals will be receive by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District until 3:00 CST on August 2,
2019 for furnishing the following services to be delivered in accordance with the following instructions:

Three (3) hard copies shall be mailed or delivered to:  Jeff Craver, Director
Loud Thunder Park Office
19406 Loud Thunder Road
Illinois City, IL 61259



Recreation Management Software & Support
Proposal Form

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Road
lllinois City, IL 61259
309-795-1040

The undersigned Proposal agrees that should this bid be accepted by the Owner, the undersigned will be
bound to the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commissioners to perform all work necessary to
complete Project in accordance with the written Specifications for the amounts set forth as follows:

Base Package for Software )
Hardware Devices s
Project Management S
Implementation/Startup S
Customizations S
Training S

Annual Maintenance & Support — Software S

Annual Maintenance & Support — Hardware S

Miscellaneous Cost (please specify) S

Grand Total S

Company Name of the Proposal (Print)

Full Name of Person and Title of Whom is Submitting Proposal (Print)

Street Address

City State Zip Code



Proposal Form Continued

Telephone

Email

Authorized Signature

Date

If some of these have no real additional costs and would be part of the base package, please note as

such:

Item

Description

Initial
Setup

Annual
Cost

Base Package for Software

Hardware Devices (if applicable)

Project Management Costs

Full project management for all
components of the software

Costs associated with extracting and
saving customer account information and
any historic data as recommended by
vendor

Implementation/Startup Costs

Customization

Costs for any custom programs created
specifically for RICFPD needs/wants that
are not part of the current software
functionality. (itemized Individually)




Training

Annual Maintenance & Support
(Software)

Yearly Fee (including HD Space, bandwidth
usage costs if applicable)

Annual Maintenance & Support
(Hardware)

Functionality Upgrades (included or
recurring additional?)

Miscellaneous Cost(s)

Credit card processing fees, others




21 40 1 abed

IWd £¥:85:TT 6102/£2/80 Uo oA Y3 Aq uny

87°6S8°1E 08 9 89'755'97 00° L9°TTr's 00°000°€E 00’ 00°000°€E $934 doys 0ud 80'LbE
00°05S’S/ €01 (00°s2¢'2) 00°5/8'1L 00 00" 00°0St'69 00 00'0SH'69 sassed uoseas ynig uelpuy YO LYE
01°S6E'61H ¥8 0z°£0€'0L 08'Zbe'TLE 00 1£°695°2L 00°059'2Ht 00 00'059'2¥b 394 4106 Ynig ueipug €0'LYE
Hnig ueipuy - 76 weuniedag gns
$0°055'821$ %58 18°/8L'61$ 61°79€'801$ 00°0$ Yo L6T'vT$ 00°0S1°821$ 00'0$ 00'0S1°821$ s|ejo 4apunyj pnot - 16 1uawiiedsq gng
00" +++ (00°02) 00°0C 00 00 00 00’ 00 syasse [epden Jo sajes 01°26€
06°€LT'L €’ SS01ET SH'681°9 00 00°0€6 00°005'8 00’ 00'00S8 Sa|es Jaquuly 10°26€
00024 +++ (00°089) 00°089 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 $32.n0s 2jeAud 4 suonquIuc) 0T'+9€
S1°'98¢’6 59 10°L9%'E 667659 00’ ¥6°656'T 00°000°01 00 00°000°01 SUOISS30UOD Jud1 Je0q PUny| pnot §5°29¢
05’1202y L 00'62'01 00°1SL'pE 00 0082’01 00°000'S¥ 00 00°000'St Sjejuas Jeoq 48puny| pno $529€
00'599'1 9 00'682'T 0011 00 00" 00°000°7 00 00'000'C UONRAISSDI J3YIYS Japuny | pno £5°79¢
00’ 0 00'00Z 00’ 00° 00’ 00002 00 00002 S99 wieibo.d anIasald 153104 L0°LVE
00°€0v’y P (00°209) 00458 00 00 00052’ 00 0005Z't S99 Juuad Alaydse Japunyj pno SO'LbE
6+°080'85 6 ST'6L5'E SL°029'%S 00’ 05°659°01 0000285 00 00'00Z°8S 33§ 43pUNYL pnol W0°LE
1epunyy pnot - 16 uauntedaq ans
S0°9/E°/91$ %201 (60°S0E’E$) 60°0S£291$ 00'0$ 00°£Z€'ses 00°S+0'65T$ 00°000°91$ 00°SH0'ELT$ S|EI0L HOMIUHIT - 06 1uswpedad gng
00°00S'L £8 009861 00%92'L 00’ 00°SL6 00°0S.'8 00’ 00°0S2'8 sa|es Jaquitf 10°Z6€
00°S8S +4+ (00°0S5) 00°0S5 00’ 00°St 00 00’ 00' SNUBASI JAYRO - SNOBURJ[BISIA $6'69€
00000 LOET (€9°€TH'p) £9°CT9Y 00 00°000'c 007002 00 00°00Z $304n0s 33eAud 1f suonnGLIuo) 0T'%9€
TT096'y 59 W'6L0'T 85026’ 00° 0012k 000009 00’ 000009 SUOISSIDUOD YRMIUI] 75°29€
00°580°S 16 00582 00'S18°Z 00’ 00°0SS 00°00T°E 00’ 00°00T'S SUOHIBAIISSS J3}3YS YIMIUKI] 16°279¢
00’ i+ 00°2L (00°22) 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" S|quaL )Iq YoMl 6v°79¢
00°21€ (] 00'sT 00 00° 00’ 00'S2 00° 00°ST 99j WINJ31 OU ASY yamiul(x 10°LE
£8'826'9v1 zot (88°€67'7) 88'€97'cHT 00 00°9£€£°07 00°0£6°0¢1 00'00091 00°0£6'vZY S32J Yomiulx 00° L€
NOMIUIHT - 06 Jususedsg gns
2L0v0'6% %.91__ (00°000'T$) 00005'2$ 00°0$ 00°005'T$ 00°005'T$ 00°005°1$ 000$ S|e104 suesn - s Juswiedaq gns
00°000°8 L91 (007000'1) 00°005°2 00 00°005°T 000051 00°00S'T 00’ uoneanangaimind-squesd (g0 0L LEE
TL0b0'T +++ 00 00° 00 00° 00’ 00 00’ oneasargaInynd-sjuesb |eiapay 0L 1ge
sjuel - §¢  Juswypedaq gng
bbb VEY 1S %601 (10°££L've1$) 10°299'vSH'1$ 00'0$ 60'189°€18$ 00°S26'6Z£°1$ (00°005°8%) 00'STH'BEE'TS sjejo uonensiuiwpy - 0T juswiedsg qns
£5°T6L +++ (99c01) 99'€01 00 00" 00 00 00’ anjea abeajes 10 yunf Jo sajes 11°26€
05°'6T0°2 L01 (00°005) 000008 00 000008 00°005°Z 00°00S"2 00’ $32.n0s 33eALd 4 SUOANGLOUOD 0T'v9€
L6°6YL orL (85°516) 85°590'T 00’ 86'185 00°0ST 00 00°0ST 06, 35219)ul $,40138}j0D 0€'19€
61°610°v1T 107 (c6'c1921) €6'€ETT'ST 00’ ¥9'$90°c 0000521 00'005°L 00'000's sbujules Jusugsaaul 0T'19¢
€T'€96'TLT 607 (v 09€'sT) Lb'09€'161 00 65'919°0€ 00°000°9£1 (00°000°9€) 00000212 anudAal Juawdeiday ST6ee
£5'879 891 (10°981) 10'19% 00’ 00° 00°S£¢ 00’ 00°'SLT JUNOXDR UoIPNE SI0303]j0D [48 813
Pr'TL6°8ET'T 801 (9€°£50°56) 9£°£S5'82Z'1 00 88'L1¥ 1L 00°00S°€€1'T 00°005CT 00°000'121'T saxe) Apadold oT'TIE
uonensiunupy - 01 EwEﬁmawO qng
BDAIDSVId 159404 - 7€ ucwchcmnmo
INNIATY
DAIDSid IS9404 - OET puny
alA ies, Joud p,o3y suoipesuesy suonoesuesj SaoueIquindug suonoesuesj uwmuzm Slustupuswy uoauzm :o_uatumwo Junody unodYy
/p3sn % QLA - 396png ala aiAa Y30k JUBLIND papuawy 196png paidopy
souyy Aymoy) pueysy oy

JUNo2DY dnjjoy apndx3
61/0€/90 212Q 03 JesA Jedstdy

Hodoy acuewioLidd 396png

ST
utww,wwmb

15910




21 Jo 7 abeg Wd ZF185:TT 6102/£2/80 Uo JoARD yar Aq uny

0v'842'9% %001 00°0% 05'529'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 05°529'T$ 05'529'1$ 00'0$ S|ejo] sjuerd - 6§ Juawiedsq gqng
00°St¢ +++ 00’ 00" 00 00’ 00 00’ 00" sjejuay 00°6£9
05292°€ +++ 00" 00 00 00 00 00 00’ SADIAITS [RLOISSBY0I] 00°1£9
06°0£LC 001 00’ 05°S29'1 00 00’ 05°S29'T 05°529'1 00° sayddns bunesado 002Zs
swieln - 6¢  Juswpedaq gns
68'¥80°68£$ %L6 £2'88v'01$ ££'628'16£$ 00°0$ 29'S70'15$ $9'/L1€'70v$ 05°'6+6'6$ ¥1°89€'26E$ S{e10] uoHeNSIUIWPY - 0T Juswiiedaqg qns
00°000°S oot v9" 0000022 00 00°000'£2Z $9°000L2 $9°000°£Z 00" 007 IqeIN 03 Jajsuel] YL 166
00°912°211 00t 00’ 00916211 00’ 00’ 00915211 00°9T 00°005°2T1 Ssapuaby JaLO 03 Jaysuel) 2166
6€'696'7C 16 98°20% YUELL'TT 00 LE'VEY 009412t (00°91¢’€E) 00°Z6b'Sk [enoeue) 3PISINO 00'%+9
TETI9LT 001 89°/T TE918°L1 00’ 00’ 00'v£8'LT 00° 00°vE8'LT sdiyssaquiow g sang 00°2+9
00’ 08 09°10€ 0b'861°T 00° ¥9'89% 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T Dueudjuley B siteday 00°8£9
91'Sb/ 68 1£%01T 62'Sh8 00 YU 00°056 (00°000'1) 00'056'1 Guneoydnq g Bunuug 00°S£9
98'€0T'1 €6 9/'88 PT9ET'T 00 LE°LE 00°S22'1 (00°000°9) 00'S2T'L Buystand 00'v£9
S2'90S %6 86'vH1 20°06L'T 00' (4813 00°S/8'T 00° 00°5/8'T jore1y 00°€€9
86°£29'T 001 431 898042 00 Test 00'01£C 00°08% 00°0£2'C SUOREDIUNWILIOD 002€9
(4 <534 001 80'C T6'LEV LT 00° 64858 00°0kt'LZ 00'596'SZ 00°'SLb'T SIDIAIBS |RUOISSRJ0Id 00°1€9
00°09€'1 001 00’ 00°046 00’ 00’ 00'0L6 (00°565°€) 00°595'p uoneonp3 @ buiuiesy 00°0£9
010t +4+ 00’ 00" 00° 00’ 00’ 00 00’ saseydind poo 00928
S0°2L2'T 11 07'892 08'1¢ 00° L6'%T 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 33 |00} jlews 00'¥25
S8'T/2 9 0£'£€6 0429 00’ 00’ 000001 00 00°000'T saiddng 3dueuajuien/seday 00°€2S
L1°864 66 798 8£°16S 00 1€°919 00°009 00 00°009 sayddng bugesado 00'22S
$1°9bS 8L ££°00T £9°6¥€ 00° L0 00°0St 00° 00°05¥ sayddns W0 00°12S
S§'S12'T S6 (:4 €4 ST'8LE 00 00° 00°00t 00°00% 00° Bunpop/wiopun 00°vTH
98'0£4'8€ ¥6 £9'899'C £€°028tr 00 §5'659'S 00°681'SH £6'661'1 £0°686'cH SIyauag ajesH aakojdw3 00 €T
95'€L +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00" 00 00 00" BWIHANO 00°2TH
€T°ZET'sET 96 €9'81H'S LEEUL T 00 £6'89€'ST 00°781'841 (11r°102'1) 11°€86b1 sabem pue sauejes 0TIV
uonenswwpy - 0T  jusuniedag gns
DAI9SAId JSDI04 - TE  Juswupedsg
ISNIX3
b1°£15°06€'2$ %101 (81'€€6'11$) 81'€59°90€'2$ 00°0$ 68950'€96$ 00°02£'¥62'2$ 00°000°6%$ 00°02£'S82'2$ STVL01 INNIATY
PULIS'06ECS %101 (ST'EE6'TI$) 81'€59'90£'2¢  00°0$ 68'950°'£96$ 00°02L'%62'$  00°000°6$ 00'02£°S82'2$ S0 dAI3S3id 359104 - TE  Judupedaq
06°S0+'159% %98 11TZE'L6% 68'8££'815% 00°0% 9€'157'86$ 00°001°9/9% 00°0$ 00°001'9£9% S|} Jnig ueIpuI - 76 Juswiedag qns
00'S541 ++4+ 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 BNUAR. JALRO - SNOBULYIBISHA #6'69€
00°S£9 ++4+ 00’ 00° 00° 00’ 00 00° 00 $30IN0S 33eAUd 4 SUOHNQLIUOD 01'H9€
TS'16L'121 8 65'96L'TC TH'€02°£0T 00" 86°295°02 00°000°0€T 00’ 00°000'0€T SUOISS3OUD Ynig pul L5'T9€
00°0Z¢ 08 00561 00°508 00" 00 00'000'1 00’ 00°000'1 SUORBAISSAI JB)RYS HNjg pul 95°79¢
Hnig uelpu] - 6 Juswyedaq gns
DAIBSVId 1S9104 - ZE u:mEﬁmng
INNIATY
IAIDSDId IS9104 - Q€T punyg
QLA 423, Joud POy suoipesuet] suoipesuesf sadueIqWINDU] suodesues| 196png SJUBWPUBWY 18bpng uondussag JunoddY JUN0JDY
/P3SN % LA - 3196png QA QLA YIUOW Jua1In) papuawy 196png paydopy
souyyy ‘Aumo?) puepy ooy
PLOSIA
Junomy dnjjoy apnpxg IAIISI1d

15910

61/0£/90 218 0] 1e9A ISl

310day aduewioLdd 396png




7 Jo € sbeqg

Wd (b'8S:TT 6T0/£Z/80 UO JaAeID Jo( Aq uny

00'T0T'1 X% 0L vp1'T 0£°558 00 00°10€ 00'000'C 00°000° 00" Buppop/waojun 00°'pIp
PO'ETLTS 66 £5°LSt L¥'STL'9s 00’ 01°£56'9 00°€81LS 09’ 0b'Z81'LS S1yauag yyjeay adAojdw3z 00°ETY
25'960'T L6 st 88°¥8Y 00 00’ 00'00S 00'00S 00" BWRIBA0 |QUOSR3S o1’z
8'SHT 1 1£7786'1 6C'L1 00’ 00 00°000C 00°000'C 00 AWIUIAQ 00°ZId
SH'TE]'TH 68 200" ELYPTLE 00 91'8£9'2T 00°SP9'TH (00'b€6°2T) 00'645vS sabep g sauejes jeuosess or'TTY
18'9€6'612 001 L0°€ £6'875¥ET 00 €8S’/ 00°2ESvET 0T'612'E 08'21€'1€C sabem pue saisejes 00'TTH
Jopunyl pnot - T6 uswuedaq gnsg

00°9v0'/8v$ %86 £8°£05'6$ 66'799'vSt$ 00'0$ 76'951'6v$ 98'991‘v9b$ 9/'v81'bT$ 01°286'6E1$ S|eI0L ¥OMIUNIY - 06 Juswiedag gns
00" 001 00 00°006'2 00 00 00'006'C 00°006'C 00" Spung JAWRO 03 Jaysued) 11166
S9°/20'C ¥8 $6'86€ 90°'101°C 00 (885 00°005C 00 00°00S'C 994 OIS pieD UpaD) 00°€/8
S9°190'65 001 00° 9€'9b5'LT 00 00 9€'9p5'LT 9€°9¥5'S 00°000'2¢ 000°G$ 4an0 Juswdinb3 g yoew 00892
e/t 4+ 00" 00° 00 00’ 00 (00°005°€) 00°00S'S 666't$-000'T$ uawdinb3 g yoep 009
18'859°€ +++ 00 00" 00 00 00 (00°000'9) 00°0009 666'p1$-0007$ aanpnaseyu] 00'€9Z
00°95£°2 +4++ 00" 00" 00 00° 00 00 00’ 666+$-000"2$ sbuip|ing 0029
£L7796'V 16 19°001 65" T6V'E 00 18°2€€ 00265’ 00°006'T 00°269'1 1en1oenuO) BPISIND 00'++9
00" 001 00'T 00°SS 00 00°652 00°'SSS 00°01S 00°St sdiyssaquiat @ sang 00°2H9
10049 oot £9'S ££'95°T 00’ 66'CZ 00°045'T 00005 00°0£0"C sjeuay 00°6€9
LE°0bS'6 001 6Z°€T 121192 00 09°£02 00°529'L 00'SLY 00°0ST'L aoueusjulely g sneday 00'8£9
00°€€€'8T 001 0b'95 09'€r6'8T 00" SL'6L8'E 00°0006T 00°005°Z 00°005°91 SRS ARN d1and 00°££9
00'1€L G€ 88'00€ 1651 00 00 00°09% (o0"0b1°1) 000091 Buneoydng g Sunuud 00°S£9
Ve 0 00581 00’ 00 00 00581 00 00°S8T Buysiand 00'¥£9
TY'€0S 001 18 ¥8'L2L 00 00’ 00'8Z¢ 0082, 00" AR 00°€€9
8'+95'S 66 [4: 32 81'€/8'S 00’ 9927 00°506'S 00°00S'T 00'SOb't SUOREJIUNWWOD) 00°2€9
86'b9E'LT 001 S0 S6'VE6ST 00’ L1611 00°S£6'8T 00°S€6'TT 00°000Z S30IAIRG eUOISS3)0.d 00°1€9
61'LES €4 £5°7£0'C Lb'295 00 00 00°009°Z 00° 00°009'C uoneonp3 g bulues | 00°0£9
00'2e +4++ 00" 00’ 00° 00 00’ 00 00’ S|edtpouad 1§ $%00g 0025
9091y 84 6£'888 19712 00 88'8ET 00'001'y 00’ 00°00T'y Ssaseydund poo4 00'92S
§6'82S'S 09 80'19¢C 76'88S'E 00' 66'v 00°056'S 00°00S’E 00°0S¥'C 000’1$ 4apun dinb3 13 sjoo fjews 00'¥2S
w197t 007 85’11 WEST'pT 00 6" b2 00°59T'p1 00°591’S 00°0006 sayddng soueusjuiep/neday 00°€ZS
99'896°€ 101 ((x3:19) SE'8bY'bT 00 6€°0€0C 00'S9Z'vT 00 00°592'¥C sayddng Suneiado 00'22S
07'99 Vi 04'6€ 0£'se 00 00" 00'SL 00’ 00°SZ sayddns 20Wo 00°12S
[4afL 19" 9/ 61'6bb 18°004'1 00 00°10€ 00'058'1 00°0S8'T 00° Bungop/uuioyiun 00v1t
91°'8€0°0L 66 et 8L'€09'€L 00’ 01°10t'6 00'9€9v/ w9) $9°9£9'%L S)yauag yajeay ashkojdwz 00°ETH
0582 £ £8'79 €14 00 00’ 00°001 00001 00’ BWIHANAO |euOsess orTIY
88'C7L1 Sg L1790€°T £8°€69 00’ ese 00°000C 00°000'Z 00 EUTIENY 00°ZTH
99'¥EL'TT 66 85°€9C W69 1T 00 ST08L'E 05'010'2C (0s'152°01) 00'292°2¢ sabem 1 saiiejes jeuosess oT'TTY
£8'8£0'90C 001 £1°9b1 (8'290'61T 00 S0'v58'ST 00'+16'61Z ¥S'£96°E 9b'9v6'STC sabem pue sauiejes 00°1TY

HOMILYT - 06 Juswiiedaq ang
JAI3SIId 159104 - Z€  juswipedaq
ISNIdX3
OAIDSAId ISR104 - OET pun4
QLA Je3A Joud p,o3Y suoipesuel] suonpesuet j S9duRIqUINDUT suopoesuet ) 19bpng SjusWpUIWY 1°bpng uoidudsag unoddy nodoyY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ala ala L3UOW Juaun) papuswy 1ebpng paidopy

souyy Kimo) pusysy por

JUNOo22Y dnjjoy apnx3
61/0£/90 9320 Ui R34 |SlH

Hoday aduew.i0413d 196png

pLgsiq
9AIISIIG

1S910




21 Jo 1 abed

Wd /b'85:2T 6102/£2/80 uo Jaael) Jar Aq uny

18°982'T €9 9t°855 ¥5' 1¥6 00’ $6°95 000051 00 00°00S'T 000'1$ Jopun dinb3 g sj00} jjews 00'v2S
96'bLS'(T 86 1€°66€ 69'009'1C 00’ 8T0b1'T 00°000°2Z 00°000'2 00°000'0Z safiddng aoueusjuiep/nedsy 00°€2S
08'19/'82 L6 £€°855 L9°'THb9T 00’ 98°028'S 00°000°£1 (00°000°01) 00°000°£2 sayddns asipueydiay doys oid Sd'7Zs
26'8£8°99 001 64111 12°€80°v9 00 ¥8'01£'91 00'S61°¥9 (00"0g€?) 00°575°99 sayjddng bunesado 00'¢Zs
SO'IET 8 §9'/5T 4 00’ 00* 00°08¢ 00’ 00°08¢ salddns 01Wo 00°'12S
00'889 €€ £9'262'1 ££7C59 00’ L6'6E2 00°0S6'T 00°0S6'T 00’ Guppop/uLiojun 00'vTd
8b'9b9'c8 00t 6’ 9089648 00’ 000801 00'696'+8 (v'ot's) w1116 Sjyausg ey svkojdwz 00'ElY
£5'191 €6 w1 95°81 00’ 95°81 00°0Z 0007 00’ SUWILIAAO [eUOSES or'zivy
76'688'S 001 0081 00’645y 00" 60°0€0'T 00°£6Sy 00°£6S'Y 00 WO 0071
$6'152'8 66 ¥9'68% 9£°868'6L 00’ S9°0LE"9T 00'88£°08 (05°82579¢) 05°916911 sabem 33 sauejes [euosess orTIp
89'€p1°042 001 8E°6€ 79566987 00 S6'P68'EE 00°'5£0°£82 6v°692'9 15°592'08¢ sabem pue saviejes 00'TTP
g velpul - 76 uswedaq gng

+6°99€'v6v$ %96 25'996'02$ 86°'88€'99b$ 00°0% 1£°118'29% 05'SSE’(8v$ 0£°9£2'71$ 0Z'611'S/+$ Sjel0f Japunyy pnol - I6 Juswipedad gng
00 001 00 00°006°C 00’ 00" 00°006°Z 00006 00" Spuny JARO 0} J3ysuet) 11166
S9°Z0b'y 16 Lb 98V €5°€SL"y 00° L16E2T 00°0¥2'S 00°0v2'T 00°000'% 334 30IAIIS pIeD UPALD 00'c/8
66'€65'CS +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00' (00°000'2) 00°000"Z 000°S$ 190 Juawdinb3 g Yey 00°892
66'6£6'G 001 00 05'406°E 00’ 00’ 0S'+06°E 05v06'S 00° 666'¢$-000T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 00'v9L
00’ ++ 00 00 00° 00’ 00 (00°00£9) 00°00£'9 666'b1$-000'2$ aampnaseyur 00°€9Z
00 00t w 8T'¥SS 00 00 00'55S 00555 00° asuadxa xe3 Ayadoid 00°669
06'126'8 66 S1'6S $8'591°6 00’ 66'¥81'T 00's2Z6 00°'5Z8 00°00¥'8 {enpoenuo) apisino 00'v+9
00°SH 81 00007 00'St 00° 00’ 00'S¥C 00 00°Sb2 sdiyssaquiaus 1 seng 00'2¥9
0295 L9 85'9€€ 2r'089 00’ Sb'SE 00°210°T 00218 00°00Z sjesy 00°6£9
6£'0S1'ST 001 S8'SL ST'S8E'1T 00’ ¥5'£0T1'E 00'19¥1¢C 00'196°€T 00°005'Z oueuduiely B sieday 00°8£9
06°£0E'vT 06 118801 68°T1S'ET 00’ 0£'€16'C 00°000ST 00’ 00°000'ST S301A9S AwAN Jhiand 00°£9
8€'9€7'1 £S 95°/22 ¥b'75T 00’ 00'S 00°08% 00 00°08% buneoydng g Sunuud 00'S£9
16t S 00°505°E 00°081 00 00 00'589°€ 00’ 00°589°¢ Burysyqnd 00'v£9
9L L9 001 4y 8h'220'T 00 00 00°€20'1 00'€LL 0005 1oAe1) 00°€€9
£4°506'L 001 ov 09'629°01 00" w156 00°0£9°01 00°00€’E 00°0£€'2 SUOREDIUNUILOD 00°2€9
98'€p6°0C 66 76'€9¢C 80°T0£'81 00° 98'629't 00°596'81 00°00€'p 00°599'%1 SDINIBS {RUOISSDY0] 00°'1£9
005191 001 00 00°ST0'T 00’ 00’ 00°ST0'T (00°580'1) 00°001'C uoneonp3 g buiures) 00'0€9
00’ 001 00 00'St 00’ 00° 00'St 00°'St 00’ sjeatpouad B syoog 00225
$9'786'C 001 LS £TPBE’E 00’ ov'e 00°00b'E 00°00+ 00°000°E SaseydIng pood 00°9ZS
18'660'9 (4} S9'E0L'E S€'966'C 00 $5°9€S 00°00£°2 (00°000'2) 00°00£'6 0001$ sopun dinb3 18 sj004 flews 00'+2S
YA 74 66 09'96 0bESEDT 00 9£'¥06 00'0S¥¥T 00°000'T 00°0St'ET sajddns adueusjuiep/1edsy 00°€28
61'898°L 172 £8'/61'C L1°20€°S 00’ 10215y 00°00S°Z 00 00°005"2 salddns Buneiado fejuas Jeog ¥a'7TS
62'S20°91 101 (££°s01) LL01L'0T 00 S5°96E 00°509°0Z 00'S1Z 00°06£°0C sa|jddng bunessdo 00'2zS
08'€ 9 9.'0Zk ¥T'62 00° £0°ST 00°0SY 00’ 00°0S¥ sayddng a0Wo 00125

123puny} pnol - 16 ucmxbk_mawa ans
DAIDSDId 159104 - TE ucmEﬁmawD
ISNAdX3
DAIDSVLd IS9104 - OET punyg
QLA 1834 I0ld POy suoipesuet] suopesues | SSURIGWINIUT suogoesues} 19bpng SUETHIENTY 186png uondidsag JuNoDY Ny
/pasn % QLA - 336png alA WA LIUOW JuBLIND papuawy 196png paydopy

oy KyunoD) puep] Yooy

JUNONIY ONEOY SPNPX3
61/08/50 91z} U} JRBA |BISIY

J10day 2ouewWIOLIRd 1o6png

pLasIq
JAIISII]

1910




21 40 g abed Wd £b8S:TT 6102/£2/80 UO JaARID Y3[ Aq uny
9’81 9b$ (66°166'9/$) 6v°'166°92$ 00°0$ 06'802°€99$ (05°0%) (b9°1EH'S$) P IEL'SS S|eI0| BAIDSALd 152104 - OET  Pund
89'860'bET %L6 18'850'59 69'199'622°2 00’ 66°L¥8'66C 05'02L'v67'T Y9 1Y b1 98'887°082'2 STV1OL 3SN3dX3
P1°L15'06£'T %101 (81°€€6'TT) 81°£59'90€'2 00 68950°€96 0002L'v62'T 00'0006 00°02/'S82°C SIVLO0L INNIATY
S{E10] SAIoSald IS9104 - Q€T  pundg
89'860'++E'CS %L6 18'850'59% 69°199'622'2$ 00'0$ 66°£b8'66% 05'02L'v62'2$ PO IEY bIS 98'882'08Z'$ STV10L ISNIdX3T
89'860'bE TS %L6 18'860'59$ 69'199'622'7$ 00°0$ 66°Lb8'66T$ 05°022'v62'2$ Yo' IER'bIS 98°'88C°08C'¢$  SIEI0L DAIDSIIG 352104 - TE  JudluedaQ
LT91E'SS %lE 21°6/8'9% 88'0/2'c$ 00°0$ £b'2LES 00°0S1°01$ (00°00£'2$) 00°05b'21$ S|e10] Nied dueLOQ - €6 Judwnedaq gns
00 0 00°00£'S 00° 00 00 00°00£'S (00°00€'2) 00°000'8 000°ST$ 490 2umponpsesu] 00729
80°£ES'T 001 00 00°00€ 00 00’ 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ adueusule B siedsy 00°8¢£9
19°919 88 £8'08 £1'619 00" 15°€L 00°00£ 00 0000/ SIS ANIN diand 00°££9
85'0€4'C 0L 91°2£9 ¥8'L9%'T 00’ 00’ 00°007°Z 00 00°001° SIDIAIBS [RUOISSB)0.d 00°1£9
00'ZEP 59 80°'TLE 26'8L9 00’ 76'86Z 00°050°1 00' 00°050T saiiddng aoueuajuiep/seday 00°€2S
00’ 89 1056 66'+0C 00" 00" 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ saiddns bugessdo 00°7es
Hied aduenog - £6 wauniedag ans
81°900°296$ %86 £0°122°L1$ £6'€88'T16% 00'0$ 1€°105'1€1$ 00°601°626$ (2 v97'16$) 2b'69€'096$ S|EICL 4njg uetpu] - g6 juswinedag gns
69'522'01 S6 06°0S¥ 0T'6¢0'6 00 90'825'T 00°005°6 00 00°005'6 Sapuaby 4B 0) Jajsuel] Tr'T66
00°£86°€ 06 0S°0SH'E 05°812'6C 00 059699 00°69T°€E 00°008'S 00°69€°£T spund 4330 03 J3gsues) 11166
90°900'6 ¥6 0T'5LS 08'+Zv's 00" 85°596'T 00°000'6 00" 00°000'6 994 0IAIRS pIeD Wpan) 00°€/8
SZ'TIE0'ST 001 00 00°525°01 00 00" 00'5£5°01 00 00°5£5°0T JsauRu] 00248
00'000'SST 001 00 00°000SST 00" 00’ 00000551 00 00°000SST ledouud 00'1/8
00°9p8°8E 001 00 00°SZ6°ET 00 00°000"9 00'SZ6'ET (00°5£0'7) 0000091 000°S$ Jan0 Juawdinb3 3 Yoew 00°89
00 +++ LUETY (t1gey) 00 (trgey) 00" 00 00 000°5$ 190 bujapowsay buipjing 00°99
ST'E8'TT 00T 00 000£2°C 00 00’ 00'0£2°C 00°0€2'T 00 666'¢$-000T$ }wawdinb3 8 yoepw 0092
£2°86'9 66 152 6v'25L'C 00" $2'868 00'544'T 00059 00°521'C {enequo) IS0 00'vH9
00°S81°T (3% 00058 00'sz8 00 0009 00°529'1 00 00°529°T sdiysisquiaw g s3nq 00°Z+9
L6y €6 00'8¥C 00°Z6¢'c 00’ 0S°Z1€ 00°0¥L'E 00 00°0bL'E sjeuy 00°6€9
18°505°S 74 ¥8'ELL'T 91'92Z'L 00’ 00’ 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0% aoueudlulely 13 saieday 00°8€9
£0'928°0¢ 68 €9'¥92°C LE'SEL']T 00’ $0'862°€ 00°000'1Z 00 0000012 S30IAIDS AAN d1gnd 00°££9
00°0ST +++ 00 00" 00’ 00 00 00 00 aoueinsul 0099
95'L¥S 44 00'0€€ 0066 00 00 00°'SZv 00 00°SZY buneoidng g buguud 00°S€9
TE'S6T'T vL 78'89¢C 8118 00 68'v€ 00°0S0'1 00° 00°0S0°1 Bulystignd 00+€9
00 Sz SS'6LE SHOTTT 00 00° 00°005’T 00° 00°005°T 1oARIL 00°c€9
zEe18's 001 'y 9¢'7e8’L 00’ 01°661 00°£28L 000021 00°£21'9 SUOREDIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
85°608'/1 007 66°L1 10°£18'41 00 05'916'T 00°S€8'L1 00°0S6'01 005889 SBOIAIAS |RUOISSD)0Id 00'1€9
69'2ST €€ SSLYE'T Sp'ZS9 00’ 06'ST 00°000'7 00’ 00°000'C uoneonp3 g bujutes). 00°0£9
89°690°79 001 90°'18 ¥6'£98'19 00 £0'184'12 00°S¥6'19 (00°s5£°6) 00°00€'TL saseydind poody 00°92S
4N|g veIpuy - 26 Juswpedaq gns
9AIDSDId 359404 - TE  juduniedsq
JISNIdX3

DAIISA JSO404 - OET pung

Q1A 183, J0Ud P,I3Yy suoiorsues ) suonoesued | Saoueiqwnul suonoesues | uo@_u:m Sjuswipuswy uwm_u:m :o_ua_._uwwn_ Junoddy Junody
/Pesn % QLA - 126png GLA aLAa YIUOW JuBLIND papuswy 19bpng paydopy
fout] ‘Aunoy) puep] Yooy

61/0£/90 21BQ 01 e, Eivig

JUNOJDY dnjjoy apris<s

Modoy adueiLI0)Idd 196png

pLasIq
IAIISIIJ

1910




21 jo 9 abed

Wd £b'85:2T 6102/£Z/80 Uo J9ARID Yj3( Aq uny

06'658'S 001 0’ 96¥ST'E 00 12°1£2°C 00'SS1°E (00°80£'9) 00°£98°6 sayddng Bunesado 00'22S
S7°98 +++ 00 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°005) 00005 sayddns a0 00'125
SE'60E'T 001 00° 00°€L2 00" 00 00°€L2 00°€L2Z 00’ Buigop/waojun 00'v1t
9€°€00°9 00t €0 L6°5%9'9 00 SE'VI8 00°9%9'9 092 0b'8£9'9 Syyauag yiesH sakoidw] 00°ETH
62'891 001 00’ ¥8'8 00 00’ ¥8'8 ¥8'8 00’ SWIIAAO [euOSeas oreTy
YT LL0'SY 001 00’ 69°209'0S 00 €L'SEL'TT 69°209°0S ¥b(85'T1 ST'S10'8E sabem g sauees jeuoseas ortTTy
0£'65T'1S 001 [As 68'506°ZS 00 9£°081'9 00'906°2S 00'9 0000625 sabem pue sauejes 00'T1H
SIUDA3 jeads g weiboid 007 dd - L0 uauniedag qnsg
DAIISDI 159404 - €  Juswiedag
ISNIdX3
0'£8E'SLE'ES %001 (ze'128'v$) 2£°£50°845'€S 00°0$ 05°001°21+°1$ 00'9£2'895°c$ 00°000'252$ 00°9EZ'TIE'ES STVL0L INNIATY
$0'E8E’SLE'ES %001 (z€'128'v$) 7£°£50'eL5'$ 00'0% 0S°001°21¢'1$ 00'9£2895°c$ 00°000'252$ 00°9£Z'11£'c$ S{PI0} BAIDSAUG IS0 - ZE  uswipiedsg
00 +H+ (o0 z81) 00281 00’ 00781 00" 00’ 00° Sajes |ewjue 007 0b'Z6€
0S°EEr +++ (00°€2) 00°€L 00 00 00 00 00* anjea abenjes 10 yunf jo sajes 11°26€
S/°762'16T 001 (zs'8¥2) 76°8rT'S6C 00 26°010'SL 00°000°562 00" 00°000'562 Xe} (3J0W {310y Woy Jajsuel] T9'16€
00°000'S +++ (00°000°£2) 00°000°£C 00’ 00°000°£2 00 00" 00" pury jesauab g4 woy sajsuel) 09'T6€
00 +++ (15°'+2) 1S4 00 00" 00’ 00 00 BNUBABJ JBLRO - SNOBLELY[SISIW ¥6'69€
8v'01T'EpT L01 (55°204'92) £8°vZS'0TY 00 SE£°S06'2HT 87°/18'¢8E 82°£18°€8¢ 00 S32.N0S djeAud 4 SUOANQUIUCD 0T¥9€
00'008'y +4++ (00°0S8°+) 00°0S8°y 00" 00°05% 00 00 00 SJUB1 ISNOY PAUMO 007 09'79€
SSETT'ST 141 (z9'sz1's) 79'S21°82 00 08°088'01 00°000°0Z 00 00°000°0Z SUOISS30UOD 007 6579€
90'819 668 (S1°662) S1°668 00’ 8L 00001 00 00001 06, 3531331 5,10308}}0D 0€'19€
+"868'YT Oy (8£'169°9T) 8L¥61°TT 00 9'8bS'T 00°005’S 00 00°00S'S sbuules Juaunsaauf 01'19¢
00°860°C $ST (£z°9g8) LT9ES'T 00 59 000001 00 00°000°1 S99y J3juted dej 007 TELYE
00'01T'10T 68 00°066°01 0001068 00’ 00'212'61 00°000°001 00’ 00°000001 s394 Bupjied ooz 1€ LvE
61'b(Y' 1T Lz ¥9'0£5'S2 9£°62t'6 00° 68'LLY'T 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000°sE 93) UOQRAIISUOD ' UD1easFY 007 0€'L¥E
S TZ80b1 66 bL'L86'T 9 WT'ERT 00’ 85'v64'L9 00°0£2'SH1 00 00°0£Z'sh1 5993 diysiaquisus 007 62°LVE
9€'£2L'108 (8 9C'146'Y 9112’92 00 9b'8bE’E9 (A4 15113 (82'£18'9) 00°000°s2E doys yi6 ooz 8TLYE
$S°0S6'€ET 0T (ob'z9e’s) 0b79€'8T1 00 10°206'€E 00'000'cZ1 00" 00°000c2T S99} uonels pagy [ewiue 007 LTLYE
00'S8S°ch SET (65°885°21) 65°8£8'8Y 00 00°69€ 00°0S2'9¢ 00 00°052'9€ S394 SJUBA3 [e1Dads 007 9z'LvE
08°2€5'91 LST (00°296°S) 0020’91 00 00°08L 00°0H'01 00 00°0F+°01 S33) Y2RINO/MOUS [ewiue 007 YT LYE
+0°59t°6S €51 (cr8ss'c1) Treb'ls 00 6T bbb 00"902'c€ 00 00'90£°€€ S99} wesbo.d uogednps 007 ETLYE
00'£29'v0E 96 05°082'c1 0S'61£'16C 00 SLT1L0'YS 00°000'S0€ (00°000°0%) 00°000'SbE 33} ule 007 L LvE
05°9v0'€/ L01 (05°8£1°3) 0S'8LT1°LL 00’ 05°16£'81 00°000'2L 00 00°0002L {esnose)-sa94 Aeidog |edibojooz 12°LvE
£5°799°0L9 16 96°665'65 $0°558°029 00 LE°620'6b1 00°'S5+'089 (00°000°08) 00°55+°092 S3) suoissiwpe 007 0z L¥E
00°018 1€ 00°069 00°0T€ 00* 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T S92 JRLIOWA 007 61°LvE
£TT6L'T ¥S 75°b20'1 8K'STZ'T 00 000§ 00°0b2°C 00" 00°0b2'T 39} uondope 007 8T'LbE
1€ 1€1 (9t°96) S 17 00’ 00" 00°'STE 00’ 00°STE Unodoe HORINe S10309110D [4 8413
8T'9¥8'£10'T £01 V23 7kd) Ly8bL' (20" 00 06'THL'619 00°000°000'T 00 00°000°000°T saxe} Apadoid o1T'11E
DAIBSAId 159404 - TE ucvcb\_mawo
ANNIATY
00Z IqeIN - TET  Pung
1A 4e9A J01d [oRe: ). ] suofpesues | suoippesuel | sajueiquindug suofoesuedj ummcsm Sjuswipuswy umo_u:m :o_ua_._umwo Junody JunodYy
/PN % QLA - 3196png alAa alA UIUOW Juaun) papuatuy 196png paydopy
nouyyy ‘Aymoy) puey oy

JUNOJDY GN||Cy SDr2x3
61/0€/90 211 ©1 iea A @ISl

310doaYy dtieWI0Ldd 196png

PLOSIA
IAIISIIJ

1S3I0.]




TT Jo £ abed

Wd Zb:8S:TT 6102/£2/80 U0 1oAe1) o[ Aq uny

Writ'y 001 91" PB'EE9"y 00 42473 00'+£9' 00'¥ES" 00°001 sieuay 00°6£9
18201 00t ST S8°116°L 00° 00’ 00'C16'L (00°88021) 00°000°0Z soueusutely g siedy 00859
66'v2's 00t 00 00'8 00 00’ 00'8 00'8 00 Bugeoydng g Bunuud 00'5€9
00°5£2 +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 00 Butysnand 00'v£9
SS'18S°6 001 174 62°011'9 00 00°0bb 00° 111’9 (00°68¢€'T) 00°00S"L onei) 00°€€9
81'820°7 001 o' LEEET'T 00" CRIXA £8°EETT £8'691 00'+96'1 SUOREDUNWWO) 00°2€9
18°659'8t1 oot €0 £6'886'091 00’ 6€'479'cT 00'686°091 00°68F'v 00°005°9TT SOIAIIS |RUOISSDY0Ld 00°'1€9
00°01SC 0or1 [4°) 8b°£50'C 00 00'0SZ 008502 (00°950°€) 00'+11'S uoneonp3 g buiues 00°0£9
+8'4506 00t 61" 18°€vL'LE 00’ [44:1504 00'vbL'LE 00+L'TT 00°000'sT slewiuy 007 00'82S
11°6 001 £y LEE6T'T 00 00’ 00'+62°T 00'v62 00°000'T sjedipoLad @ $00g 00428
S0'68T 001 ¥0 96991 00° 00’ 00291 (00°ces) 0070001 saseyding poo4 00925
99'08€’61 001 91 ¥8'8¥e'ST 00’ ¥T'S1C 00'6v2'ST 00°v£8°01 00°STH'y 000'T$ s3pun dinb3 g sj00} ews 00'b2S
78'929'GT 001 15 6b°00S'cT 00 66°06T 00°T0S'€T (00°6v8°01) 00°0SEvC sanddns adueusjulen/nedsy 00°€7S
199122 00T 00’ 78°0£9'sET 00 65°GE9'61 28°0£9'5€2 78'956'8Y 00'$12°981 sayddns bugesado 0022S
9Tk 00T 6L 1St 00 00 00°9Z¢ 00°9.€ 00°0S sayddng 200 00°1¢S
91°€65°E 00t 9c ¥9°685°€ 00 00 00°095°€ 00°095°€ 00 Burpop/usiopun 00°tTH
09°€£5°€01 001 €5 LYTEL'TET 00 S0°768's1 00°2eL'TET (o+'981°8) 0b'816°0b1 S)yauag 3jeaH 3aAojdw3 00°€Tt
£8'126'T 001 00 ¥9°505°2 00 11°SEp #9°505°C $9'506'7 00 SWINUAAO [BUOSLIS oreIy
6€'698'81 001 00 $S'61CYT 00 8FTLT'T PS6IT'PT ¥S'61T'pT 00 BWAMND 0071t
€5°91+'99 001 00 81°88¢€'£9 00 1£°625°9T 81°88¢'/9 81°955'v€ 00°2€8°2€ sabem 1B sauiejes jeuoseas o'ty
€8 EPI'ELY oot 00 06°015'20S 00 82'501"4S 06'015°208 (98¥502€) 9£°595°vES sabem pue sauejes 00' 1T
Ju3WYOLIUZ g 1L jeuluy 002 d4 - 80 Mcwﬁﬁmawa qng
s|ejoL

65°158°091$ %001 €714 16°591°021$ 00°0$ 05'1£8'12$ P1°£91°021$ (15°60t'92$) S9'9/59p1$ SIuUaA3 je1oads 1§ wesbold 007 dd - £0 weuiedag gns
00012 00t 00 00°08 00 00 0008 (oost11) 00°561 sdiysiaquiaw ) sanq 00'2H9
00'ss2 001 00 007092 00 00’ 00092 007092 00 Ssjejuay 00°6€9
76'0S0°2€ 001 00 00'S 00° 00 00'S 00°s 00 Guneoiidnq g Bunuud 00°S£9
00'SL2 ++4+ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00° 00’ Buysygng 00°v€9
L1'00°T 001 80 26'91€ 00 00 00°Z1€ (00°€89'T) 00°000°C 1G] 00°€€9
6V'¥9L 001 00 19°£001 00 (8'STT 19°200°1 19°2TC 00082 SUOREJIUNWIWIOD 00'2€9
L1299 00t [43 8b'+98 00 00°S 00598 (00°s€9'21) 0000581 SIDIAISS |RUOISSIY0.d 00°1€9
00'9€£1° 001 00 00°521 00 00* 00°SZ1 (00°s2£2) 000052 uoneonpg g bujures) 00'0£9
00 +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00" 00 (00°0002) 000002 Ssjewiuy 007 00°82S
0z'v8 +4++ 00’ 00" 00 00 00° 00 00" sjedipouad 3 syoog 00428
1TEp6°T 001 6€ 19'824'S 00 86'869 00'62/'E (00°905) 00'sET’y S35RYIING P00 00925
U VPE'S 001 90 $6°981 00’ 00 00281 (00°€92'8) 00°0St'8 000°1$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo} [fews 00°v2S
({14 +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 salddng sdueusjuiep/neday 00°€2S

SJUAZ [eads B welbold 00Z d4 - £0  Jusuniedad gng
BAIDS3ld IS9104 - € McmEﬁmeD
3ISN3dX3
00Z IeIN - TET  pung
QLA 1834 Jotd P,y suopoesuel) suolpesuel) SadueRIqWNIUg suopoesues | 196png SjuBWpUBLLY 39bpng uoilduasag Junody Junosoy
/35N % Q1A -196png ala ata YIUoW Juan) papuswy 13bpng pajdopy

souyg] A3umo) puwys Pou

WNOCY dhycy spnoXxg
61/0€/50 93BG C1 JBBA |BOSIH

}oday 2o3uew.04idd 396png

pLgsiq
9AIISAIJ

1910




€1 4o g abed Wd £¥:85:TT 6102/£2/80 o JaAes) yar Aq uny

1£°595'12 001 Sp* §6°022'TT 00 75°665'8 00’1227 00122 0000002 994 3DIAIBS pIeD UpaL) 00'€/8
0§'L1€'%01 001 0s° 05°£22'v6 00 00’ 0082Z'v6 00°0b8'p 00'88€68 153.90u1 00248
00°000'SH2 001 00 00°000°S5T 00’ 00 00°000'SSZ (00 0v8'Y) 00°0v8'652 |ediouid 00'148
09'v1 ++4+ 00 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00' asuadxa xey Apadoid 00'669
SLOEY'6E 00t 8 66'£80'€T 00 18°290°9 98'880'€T (y1'z16'1€) 00°700°SS |engoeiuo) apIsino 00'+9
$9'195'8 oot 89’ TE°STT'8 00’ 00 009128 (00'¥£S°2) 00°052'ST sdiysiaquia g sang 00249
¥£'185°€ 00t 0o 00'95€'y 00 00’ 00'95£y 00'956°€ 00°00% sjeuay 00'6£9
00°90S 00t 0s 05°00£ 00’ 0S¢kt 00°'T0Z 00'10¢ 00005 2dueuAuIRK B Sueday 008€9
15°508'2 00t 05 05°€209 00 0498 004209 (00°9£5'52) 00°009°1€ Buneoydng g bunuud 00'S£9
06'££L"9 001 €9 L£'655'E 00 00°'56€ 00'095°E (00°0£5"2) 00'0601T Buysiand 00'v€9
E1°Lb6'T 001 19 6£'65LC 00 £€8'¥89'T 00°092°C (00°s68°1) 00'SS9't 13ARLL 00°€€9
15°20€°L 001 00 £1°295'2 00 78'089 €1°295L (£8°022'1) 00'€82'6 SUOREDIUNIWOD 00'2€9
10°900°12¢ (0] 00 $0'SLT'8LT 00 SE°0Z8'ET $0'SL18L1 $0'LEELST 00'8£8°0Z S3DIAIBS |RUOISSDJ0Id 00'1€9
00'SZS 00t 00 00089'C 00’ 00" 00089°2 (00°261°2) 00°2L8' uonesnp3 g bujures) 00°0£9
00 +++ 00 00° 00 00 00" (00°000'T) 000001 sjedtpoLiad 1§ syoog 00°£25
00'Lrb'11 00t 8 T'EPT'pT 00 99'967 00'tb1'pT 00921 00'00S'T saseying poo4 00'92S
£6°LL5'E 001 00 80'99¢’8 00 7049 80'99¢'8 (z6'¢91°2) 00°0£5°0T 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjooy jjlews 00'v2S
0T +++ 00 00" 00 00 00° (00°002) 00°00C saiddng dueusjuiep/eday 00'czs
43" VAl %41 00t 9¢* 87'8€5'0TT 00 wTwe'se $9'8£5'01T (9€"19%"61) 00°0000€T sayiddns asipueydsaw doys wio S9°Tes
$0'615°L 00t 0 8675€'8 00 00’ 00°€S€’8 00°€0¥’T 00'0569 salddns bugesado 00°7¢S
65'ETT'T 001 66 10°L21'1 00’ N213 008211 00°82H 00°00£ sayddng a0 00'128
05'598 001 0s° 05258 00 00001 00°€58 00°€S8 00" Buipop/uuiopun 00'vTH
85°T5S'SH 001 v 9£°998'61 00 071°9509 00°£98'6% (08°6£1°T) 08'9+0°1S siyauag yjjeaH aakoidw3 00°ETH
V7554 00T L8 £1°512 00’ 6v78 00912 00912 00" SWRIANA0 (eUOSeIS or'zIY
67°6/8'T 0ot 00 61°SEE 00 69'891 61°G€€ 61°GEE 00 BWHAAO 00Tk
98'ZS1'611 001 00 95°/59'121 00° 15°1£2"1€ 95°£§9°121 (rr'18€'20) 00'6£0°vH1 sabem g sauejes |euoseas orTIY
£7°(89'161 oor 00 99'+90907 00 19°020'2 99'¥9090¢C (b2 L9v'02) 0b'zes'9ze sabem pue sauejes 00'1TH
uonensiuupy - 0T  uawiiedsqg gnsg
Sje304

£8'0SK'€92'1$ %86 61°99b'cE$ £1°8/8°985'1$ 00'000°S$ 1+°009'9b€$ EPPE'ST9'1$ 91'864'L6E$ 91'9bS'/22'1$ JUBWIYDLILF 1 DIE) [RUILY 00Z dd - 80 Juswnedad gns
00 +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 (00°000°0%) 00°000°0 00075$ JaA0 Juawdinb3 1B yoep 00'89Z
00 oot 00 00°£65'1S 00 00 00°€S5'1S (00°s22'sp) 00'82£’56 000'GT$ 4340 Bumpngseyu] 00°29¢
£L9'E¥T'601 16 85°09b'cE 80"056'ST1E 00'000'S L6'1¥220C 99'0TH'bSE 99'0TH"¥SE 00" 000°S$ 49n0 Buijapoway buipjing 00°99Z
Tr'9E6'L +++ 00 00" 00 00 00 00 00’ 666'v$-000'1$ wawdinb3 g yoew 00'%9Z
$2°6£6'8T 001 LE £9°SHE'9 00’ 00" 00'9b£°9 00°9b€'9 00’ 666'41$-000'2$ a1monnsesyur 00°€9Z
00 001 00 §£'S50'T 00’ 00" §£°50°C §£°S50°C 00" 666v$-000'$ sbuipiing 00°29Z
0008 00t 00’ 00'591 00’ 00’ 00'597 (00°0€) 00561 sdiysiaquiaus ) sanq 00Z+9

JUDWIYOLIU T 13 218D jeunuy 007 d4 - 80 u:wEﬁmawD ang
BAIBSDId 159404 - TE  Juswredaq
3SN3dX3
00Z IGeIN - TET puny
A AB2A I £y suolpesues] suoioesued SadueIquindug3 suonoesued] uwav:m Sjuswpusiy uomczm co_ua_‘.uwwn_ JunodDYy unodoy
fP9SN % QLA - 3196png atA AiA LUOW Jua.Ln) papuawy 1obpng peydopy

souq ‘Aunoy) puepsy Poy

PLISI
9AIISAIJ
1S910




21 J0 6 abed

Wd £b:85:2T 6102/£Z/80 UO JoAeID I3[ Aq uny

00" 001 g€ Uy 00’ 00 0S¢y (0s°£22's) 00°004'S 1oAe1) 00°€€9
00’ oor1 66' 10°9£S 00° 00" 00245 00448 00° SUOREDIINWIWIO) 002€9
00’ 001 10° 6V EPE’T 00° 6+°0TH 05'€bE’T (0s°1£6'2) 00'SL2°y S3OIAIBS [EUOISSB0Id 00'1€9
00’ +++ 00 00" 00" 00" 00’ (00°0002) 00°000'Z sjewiuy 007 00825
00’ 001 £ 15°59 00’ 18°S2 0099 (00°52'1) 00°00¥'C saseyding pood 00°925
00 ++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00’ (00°000°€) 00°000'S 000'1$ 4apun dinb3 g sjooy jjews 00'v2S
00 001 w 8TvLL 00" 00 00°SLL (00"08€'T) 005212 salddns 6unesadp 00'7¢s
UOIJEAIDSUOD B D1easSAY 007 - DY u:wEﬁman gnsg
92'19£°179% %001 ¥6'0b$ $6'978°€65$ 00°0% 61°21'68% 68°£98'65$ (191¢°228) 0€'¥82'129% $|e10] doueURUIRW fsaped - 8T  Juswiedaq qng
00°£££°0C +++ 00’ 00" 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 000°S$ 4an0 Juawdinb3 g yoep 00'89Z
10°889'p1 +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 (00°000°sT) 00°000'ST 000°s$ 1ano buiapoway buipjing 0099
00° 001 90" ¥6'449'9 00’ 00’ 00°5%99 00°5¥9°9 00' $5316014 Ut UOIPNASU) 00592
YTy 66 9/°9¢ ¥2'906°€ 00° 00" 00°€b6’E 00°Eb6’E 00 666'$-000°T$ Juawdinb3 B ydey 00'9
00 001 00 00°€1T°01 00’ 00°€TT’0T 00°€T10T 00°ETT0T 00 666'$1$-000'2$ S1mongseyur 00°€92
SLTIVL 007 18 £LPIL0T 00" 00°02S yzs1L'on (9'¥82'¢) 00°000'81 [enioenuo) apIsino 00'vv9
00 +++ 00 00’ 00" 00 00 (oov0T1) 00401 sdiysiequaui g sang 00'ZH9
2€°L8L'T oor 60 16°21€'E 00’ 92'920'T 00°€TE’E (00°£81°p) 00°005'2 sjejuay 00°6£9
b1 H81'9% 001 00 0PI’ 00 S0'961'9 oTYIt'sh 0Z'99'8 00°0St'vE aoueURuIRY g SHeday 00'8€9
99'TO8'¥11 001 v6' 1£°0€4'ST1 00 62'¥SE'1T S9TEL'STT (S€'891°€) 00°006'811 S901M3S ANNN dNignd 00°££9
oo’ ++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ (00°000°2) 000002 [9ARLL 00°€£9
9107 001 00 8E9/LL 00" 60'96 8€°9LL (z9°€82) 00°095'T SUOREDIUNLLWOD 00'2£9
00'606'2¢ 001 1€ 69'6v2°ET 00 ST'E86'S 00'052'€Z 00°009°11 00'059'T1 S3DIAIIS |2UOISSBJ0Id 00'7€9
00 +++ 00’ o0 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°000'T) 00°000'T uonednp3 g bupuies ) 00'0€9
00’ +++ 00 00" 00’ 00 00’ (00°002) 00002 saseydind pood 00925
66'8£0°9 001 61 I8'€1ET 00’ 00 00'¥1£C (00°920'2) 00°0SE'p 000'T$ J3pun dinb3 B sjooy flews 00'%2S
1€°£8€°97 001 86 20°710'se 00" LEEIE"T 00°€10'sZ (00°£8+'9) 00°00S'1€ sanddng oueusuie/sedsy 00'€2S
98'vre 'ty 00t (x4 L561E'9€ 00" S£'900'E 00°02Z€'9€ (00°081°11) 00°00S'Lb sajddns bunessdo 00'22s
9888 £6 15 6v'9 00’ 00 002 (ooew) 00°0S sa|iddns 30Wo 00125
Ob'€81'T oor 91 ¥8'1£0'T 00 00 002401 00°2£0'1 00 Sunpop/uuogiun 00’1t
#9'655°0£ 001 00 87'S6£89 00 06'529'8 87°56£'89 (10°526'9) 62°02€'sL S)yauag yieaH sshojdwy 00'ETY
00 001 00 00°€12 00’ 81°2¢ 00'€TC 00°€12 00 SWHIIAO [eUOSERS [1]arat2
86'568 001 00 0181t 00’ 00’ 01'8/1'1 or'sLT'T 00" AWAA0 00T
LE°TLL'6Y 001 00 bL'968'1S 00 9€°001°01 $£'968'1S (9z'651°¢1) 0095059 sabem 1 saliejes jeuosess oT'1Id
60°00£'081 001 00 0€°£58°681 00 6L'¥8L'61 0£°£58'68T 6T°€TLT 10°vH1°£8T sabem pue sauefes 00'1TH
ouBUIUIRKW /SRS - 8T  Juswedaq gns
5£006'21+'1$ %001 £6'8% 7E'8EE'EEE' TS 00°0$ ET'E08'Pb1$ 62 LbE'EEETS 60°£L£'15% 02'046'182'1$ S{ej0) uonensiunupy - 0T usuiedaq gng
61'vTe'LET 001 10° resz'soe 00 TLTE'ST £1°252'c07 £1°200°L1 00'05Z'98T1 sapuaby 1ay10 03 Jassuelt Z1'166
uonensHwpy - 0T Juswiedsq gng
BAIISDId 159104 - TE  wstupedsq
3SNIdX3
007 1qeIN - TET  puny
QLA 1834 J0ud P39y suopesuel | suopesues Saduelquindug suofjoesuet | uwmn:m Sjuswpudwiy umu_u:m co_uatummo UNooLY unoXy
/PasN % QLA -39bpng alA QA L3UOW JuBND) pepusiuy 196png psidopy
stouqy(] ‘Aumo)) puepy oy

WNCy dnjjoy apnjox3
£1/0£/50 918Q 0] JB3A |BISiY

}10doYy duew.I0Li34 196png

JOLI}ST
AIISAIJ
1S310,]




21 40 01 3bed Wd £b:85:ZT 6102/£2/80 U0 JaAe1) yar AQ uny

vE'S6T 658 (1220 |44 00° £€9'9Z1 000 00 000€ 06, 353433 5401031100 0€19¢

Ob'€60°T 15T (£9€09'€) £9°€S8’E 00 0°'sZ8 00°0s2 00 00°0SC sBuruiea Juaugsaug 01'19¢

ve'esT V144 (S6°22) S6°vC1 00 00 00°¢s 00 00°¢s junodde uocRdne S1013410D e

vLreve'eee L6 1€°7€T'8 69°£9£'16T 00 £1°998°£91 00°000°00€ 00 00°00000€ saxe} Apadoid oT'TIE

QAIISBId JSOI04 - ZE€  Juswpedag
INN3ATY

SUJ qer SAIas3ld 359104 - EET  pung

16'729'ts$ (€z'gz0'8es) £2'820'8€$ 00°0$ 61°18€'%ST$ 00°0% £8'992$ (£8'992$) SIEJ0L 918y SALISIId 159104 - ZET  puny

9T'bES'L0E %98 S0°€92'St §6'5£5'88¢C 00’ £0°98%°0€ 00°6€8°EEE (¢8992) £8'S0T'PEE STV.LO01 ISNIAX3

L1°/S1'09€ %86 WYET'L 81°+09°9Z¢€ 00 92°£98'¥81 00°6€8°EEE 00 00°6€8°€€E STVLO0L 3NNIATY

S2j0 ) 91139y BAIBSIId IS9104 - ZET pund

9Z'¥ESL0E$ %98 S0°E92'Sh$ G6°6£5'887$ 00°0% £0°98¥'0c$ 00'6£8'cce$ (£8'992%) £8°G01'pECS SIVi0L 3SN3dX3
9T ¥ES'L0E$ %98 S0'€9Z'Sh$ §6°'5/5'887$ 00°0$ £0°98b'0€$ 00'6£8'cEES (£8'992$) £8'S0T'vEES S|RJ0} ARSI 159104 - ZE  wsumedag
9T HES'L0E 98 S0'E9Z’'Sh §6'5£5'88¢C 00 £0°98%°0€ 00'6£8°€EE (£8'9927) £8'SOT'bEE EX 0TETY
SAIDSDId }S9104 - 7E wmm«cﬁmamo
ISNAIA
£1°/S1'09E$ %86 28'vET'LS 81'¥09°92€$ 00°0$ 97°£98'+81$ 00°6£8°cEES 00°0% 00'6£8°c£€$ SIVA01L 3NN3AIY
£1°451°09€$ %86 4 R X443 81°'+09'9Z€$ 00°0$ 92'/98'v81$ 00'6£8°ccc 00'0$ 00'6£8°c£€$ SIEJ01 IMIDSIIG 3SB404 - TE  Wwawpedag
9’91z LTp1 (rp'€92) €82 00 08'8€T 0007 00’ 00°02 06, 359J93u1 S, 10Y09[40D 0£'19€
£8'809'C €8/ (90°182'p) 90'18p'S 00’ S0'9vL 00°00L 00" 00°00£ sbuluIed JUSURSIAUY 0T'19€
S0°€LT +++ (88°€T) 88°LET 00 oo’ 00" 00’ 00 JUNEDdR LodNE SIOP3ED rTIe
6L°8G1°£SE 96 oz LIv'Tt 08'102°02€ 00 15'786'€81 00'61T'cEE 00 00'6TT°CEE saxe} Apadoid 01°11E
BAISSALd 353404 - TE  jususedag
INNIATY
24139y DAIBSAI 152104 - ZET  puny
(85°909°16%) (£5°1¥£'8€$) (I1'429'vL$) (00°000's$) £6'9£2'608% (+¥9'S10'811$) (€€'v£8'911%) (1€ T61°1$) S|ej0] 00Z tqeiN - TET  pung
79'686'99b° %66 12°028'cE YIEL 1P9'E 00°000's £€5°€98°209 ¥9°152°989°¢ €E'PLBELE €288 STV.LOL ISNIdX3
$0'€8E’SLE'E %001  (Z€128'p) €' LS0'ELS'E 00" 0S'001°Z1+'T 00°9£2'895'€ 00000252 00°9€2°11€’E SIVLOL INNIATY

S|EICL 00Z IGeIN - TET pund

79°686'99¥'c$ %66 12°025'ce$ £V TEL'LYI'ES 00°000°S$ £5'£98'209% $9°152'989'c$ £C'v/8'ELES 1€ 248'T1E°e$ SIV10L ISNIdX3
29°686°'99b'c$ %66 12°025'sc$ £ 1ELLHY'ES 00'000's$ £5'£98'209% $9'152°989'c$ £€'p/8'S/E$ 1€ LLE'21E°E$ S|RI0] @195 ISB404 - TE€  Juswedaq
s|e10g
61'620'8$ %001 88'C$ 21zes'sts 00'0$ 0£°98v$ 00'525°c1$ (00°S/b'12$) 00°000°S£$ UONRAISISUO) B YO1LISAY 00Z - DY jusuniedsq ans
61°506'L oot SE” S9°01L'6 00’ 00’ 00'11L'% (00°68£°2) 00°00S2T Sauaby JYI0 03 s9ysuely 21166
00021 +++ 00 00" 00 00° 00 00’ 00’ Suneddnq g buguug 00'S€9

UOREAIISUOD 1§ YDIRISIY 007 - DY  Jusunsedsq gnsg
BAI3531d 159404 - Z€ wswpedag

ISN3IdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET punj
Q1A B3, Joud p.ooY suooesues ] suoipesues | Sa0URIqUINIUT suopoesuel ) 196png [SUERTETIY 196png uoidiasad JunNeNy JUNODDY
/Pasn % QLA -396png QA ata YIUOW JuaLIND papuswy 196png paidopy
#[ouf([] Kunoy) puesy Yooy
LIS

JUnoddy dnjjoy apnx3 9AJIS3ld

61/0£/90 21eQ 03 1BBA |RISI4 }S9104

Modoy aduewioLidd 196png




TT 40 71 abeq Wd £#:85:2T 610Z/£2/80 Uo JaARI) Ja( Aq uny

81°vzs'ozy$ (zecr'osss)  £0069'%028  (00°000'$) £7ev6'8/0'cs  (bT6vb'0/e$)  (86'€66'9663)  +8vb5'9TT$ sieioL pues
S9°/12'59%'9 %E6 #9'180°06% 05'96£°€18°9 00'000'S 1S°€12/596 bT'8Lb'BEE L 86'€66'298 9T'H8Y’SLP'9 STV10L ISNIAX3
£8'TH£'168'9 %101 {(£5°£50°08) 45980840/ 00’ PL'SST'vp0'E 00'6208969 00°000°99¢ 00°62020£'9 SIV.LOL INNIATY

S|eI0]. pueio

Ib'2EY’ 1528 (89°56£'¥9€$) 89'0£0°S$ 00°0$ £8'010'861% (00°592'65£4) (00°000°S£p$) 00°S£T'STT$ sje304 1dwiy Pnasuo) g sisasod-dojaaq - SEE pund
00" %ES 19°££2°80€ 6€79L'THE 00 (66'8£8'7) 00°000°059 00°000'S.Y 00°000'541T SWI0L ISNIdX3
WZer'15e %611  (£0°855'95) L0°€64'90E 00 88'TET'S61 00°S€2'067 00’ 00°S£2°062 SIVL01L INNIATY

sjejo] sdwi IPRIISUO) g 5353104-dofaAqg - SEE  pung

00°0$ %ES 19'££2'80€$ 6€°79L'THES 00°0% (66'8/8°t$) 00°000°059% 00°000'S/¥$ 00°000'S£1$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
00°0$ %ES 19'2£2'80E$ 6€'79L'ThES 00°03% (66°8£8°7$) 00°000°059% 00°000SZp$ 00°000'521$ SjeI0L BAIBSAI 153104 - TE  Juawiedag
00 0 00°000°s.¥ 00’ 00 00" 00°000'S4t 00°000°S.b 00’ 000°S$ 1aA0 JuaWdINb3 B yoep 00'89,
00’ S81 (69'SSZ'8bT) 69'SSZ'ECE 00 00 00°000°54T 00 00°000'ST 000'ST$ 19A0 aanPNQSeLUT 00°£9
00 +++ (66"905°6) 66°9056 00 00'8ET'T 00 00 00 ssaibo4d ur uoiPngsue) 00°592
00" +++ (1£'666'8) 1£°666'8 00 (66'910"%) 00 00 00 666'F1$-0002$ s:monaseyuy 00°€9
SAIISDId 159104 - ZE u:wEﬁmawD
ISNIdX3
H'ZEP'15C$ %611 (£0°85595$) L0°E64'9¥E$ 00°0$ 88'TET'S61$ 00'S€7°062$ 00°0$ 00°SE2'062$ STV.LOL INNIATY
I ZEb 152 %611 (£0°855°953%) £0°€64'9bE$ 00°0$ 88'1£1°S61$ 00'S€2‘067$ 00°0$ 00'S£2°062% 5{PI0| DAIBSIIG 159104 - TE  Jusunuedag
00 +++ (00°000's2) 00°000sZ 00 00 00 00" 00° $3024n0s 3jeAud Y suolNqLIU0D 0T'+9¢
0b'1ST 1601 (99'242) 99242 00 1191 00°SZ 00 00'SZ 06, 353133U1 S10109}j0D 0£'19¢
SAIDSDId 159104 - TE juswUedaq
INNIATY
1dwiy PNISUo) g sisasod-dopasq - SEE  pung
QLA 1edA Joud [eE)S] suoesueL | suoipesues | SaduRIQUINDLT suoipesuely 19bpng SjuSWpUBWY 18bpng uondidsaq Junoddy UN0odY
/Pesn 3. QLA - ebpng ala aii 1O WRLIND papuswy 39bpng paydopy
souyr Kiuno) puep] Poy
PLOSIA
WN023Y dnioy a5 JAIISIJ
61/0€/90 21 23 i23 (035 JS310

Hodoy s2uewIondd 196png




TT 40 T abed WV 90:£2:TT 6102/¥0/60 U0 Jares) yor Aq uny

00 +++ (00°002) 00°002 00 00" 00 00 00 BNUDAB IS0 - SNOBUL|IRISIA ¥6'69¢
0L (8T'vy 9¢ ST'6EE'08 SL099'vh 00 §8'609's? 00°000°sZT 00 00000521 SUOISS30U0D JNig pul L5'79€
00°S£9 L1 00°0€8 00°0L1 00" 00°S8 00'000'1 00 00°000'T SUONEAIIS3) 18Y13YS YNnig pul 95°79¢
06'Z+0'11T 14 TT8EL'VT 841928 00’ ocezs’y 00°000°cE 00 00°000'cE 334 doys 04d 80'LbE
00" 0 00°000'1Z 00 00’ 00 00°000'1Z 00 00°0001Z sassed uoseas ynig ueipuy 0" LbE
2E'621(ST 8¢ ¥0'0£5°092 96°'69¥"6S1 00 ST'9EE'06 00°000°0Z 00 00°000°0Z¢ 93} J06 ynig ueipuy €0'LvE
nig uelpuy - Ze Jusurpedag gng
SL°28b'LbS %SE 00°£68°£6$ 00°ZES'ES$ 00'0$ 00'781'92$ 00°0Eb'151$ 00°0$ 00'0EP151$ 5|20 Japunyy pnoi - 16 Juswiedsg gns
00'8£97 8 05°/80°9 052I¥'T 00 00°£2€"T 00'005'8 00 00°005'8 sajes Jaquil 10°26€
00'089'C [43 006128 00'182°¢ 00 00°£29'1 0070002t 00 0000021 SUOISS3DU0D JUdJ 380q punyj pno S5'79¢
00°S86'1Z 85 05'886'61 0511592 00 0526111 00°000°9% 00 000009 sfejuaJ Jeoq Japuny| pno $S'29€
00 4 00°0TT'T 00°04€ 00° 00°0LE 00°08%'1 00" 00°08b'1 UONBAISSDS J3Jj3YS JSpuNy | pno €5°79¢
00 0 00°00Z 00’ 00 00 00°00C 00 00°002 $934 weiboid aAISALd 159404 L0'LYE
00 0 00°0S.y 00" 00 00 00°0SL'v 00’ 00°0SL'y 599 Jiunad Asayose Japunyy pnoty S0'/YE
SL'641°07 9z 00'8£0"8S 00°279v'0C 00 05°099'T1 0000582 00 00°005'8/ $93j Japuny| pno 20'LvE
lopunyj pnoi - 16 ucmEﬁmng ang
§9'2££'99% %IE £H'E6Z'STTS £5°956'€5$ 00°0$ LS5'T18'(6$ 00'0S2'691$ 00°0S2'£$ 00°000'291$ S{E10L ¥IMIUINL - 06 Juswiiedag gns
00'590°€ 4 005959 00°SE6'T 00 00°09b'T 00'005°8 00 000058 Sa|es Jaqui) 10°26€
00°S61 +++ (00°0bT) 00061 00° 00°08 00 00 00’ 9NUIABS JILIO - SPOBUL|IRISIN ¥6°69€
S9'EEL 1 00°0S€’L 00001 00° 00°001 00°0S+'L 00°0SZ’2 007007 S304n0S ajeAud 4 SUCRNGLIUC) 01'¥9€
00°£8+'T 62 05°106°€ 05'86S'T 00 05'992'1 00°005°S 00 00°00S’S SUOISS3DUOD YIMIUK(T A4S
00's22't 41 00°002°2 00°00€ 00’ 00°051 00°005'2 00’ 00'0052 SUONEAISS3 JBRYS YoMl 15°29€
0001 +++ (00°s¥) 00°'Sh 00 00’ 00 00 00 SjeuaL 3x1q Yami 6b°29€
00 0 00°00€ 00’ 00' 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 99 Winjal ou A3y Yomiul] 10°Lb€
0079685 vE €6'191'56 £0°8€8°61 00" £0°95L'vE 00°000°SH1 00 00°000'5#1 S99y Yomiun(1 00'LbE
HBMILIL - 06 1usuniedag gns
00'0% %0S 00°000°002$ 00°000°002$ 00°0$ 00°000'00Z$ 00°000°00v$ 00°000°00t$ 00°0$ Siej0L sueID - g justuedsq qng
00 0S 00°000°002 00°000°002 00 00°000°002 00°000°00% 00°000°00% 00 oeasnangaunyind - syuesb aels 0L'¥EE
sjuel9 - ¢ Juswnedaq gnsg
07'610'S$ %0 LETNLBLY'TS £9'/81'9$ 00'0$ £€9'/81°9% 00°006'¥8+'1$ 00°0$ 00°006'v84'1$ S|ejo| uoReRsiuRUpY - 0T juswedsq qng
STET +++ 0o 00" 00" 00 00 00 00 anjea abeajes .o yunf Jo sajes T1°26€
00 0 00°0002 00’ 00° 00’ 000002 00 00°000°Z S321N0S 3)eAld Y SUORNQLIUOD 01°¥9€
00 0 00°00¢ 00" 00 00 00°00% 00 0000t 06, 352133} S,10103}10D 0€'19¢
89'V€0°C 14 ST'S8v'L S8'¥15C 00’ S8bIST 00°000°0T 00" 0000001 sbujuies Juaunsaaug 01'19¢
£T196°C [4 T LTE'961 8/77L9'€ 00 8L°2L9'€ 00°000°00Z 00° 00°000°00Z anuaAal Juawadeday ST°GEE
00 0 00°00S 00’ 00’ 00 00°00S 00 00°00S JUN0JDR UOIPNE SI0DI|I0D UTIE
00 0 00°000°£92'1 00" 00" 00 00°000°292'1 00 00°000°£921 soxe3 Ayadold o1 TIE
UONRASIVIWPY - 0T ucwg\_mamo ans
BAIDSU 153104 - ZE  juswiedag
INNIATY
DAIIS3Id 353104 - OET  punyg
QLA 1834 J01d POy suopesues | suolpesues | saoueiquinouy suopesuel | 196png SJUBWIPURLLY 18bpng uondidsaq Junoddy WNODY
/PN % QLA - 196png QA ata YUOW JuaLIND papuawy 13bpng paidopy
nouyy] ‘“yuno) puem) Yoy
pusiq
JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnjpx3 9AJISIIq

1S910]

61/1€/80 918Q 03 JeDA |eSlY

Hodoy aduew.i0LIdd 196png




Tt 4o  9bed WV 90:€T:TT 6102/+0/60 UO Janet) Jar Aq uny
00’ 0 00'88 00’ 00 00" 00'88 00 0088 sajddns 00 00125
00’ 61 05°66b'T 05°0S€E 00 00’ 00°0S8°T oo 00°058‘% Burgiop/wiosun 00'¥1t
96°€89'TT 6 0S°£21'89 0STHT'L 00 0C'9b8’s 00°0£2'SL 00 00°0£2'sL siysusg iesH svhojdwz 00°€TH
£1°LE +++ 00 00" 00 00" 00 00 00’ SWIIBA0 [EUOSRDS (1] At
1€°65¢ 0 00°000C 00" 00’ 00" 00°000C 00 00°000'Z SWIYAAD 00Z1Y
20 LShL 4! 00'12sL2 00°€88'E 00° 00°1€2'E 00'+0b'1€ 00 00'+0¥'1€ Sabem 1 saue(eS (euosess orTIY
6b°ZIS'EE ST S8'9TH'v6T SI'LE8'eE 00 98°2/£'ST 00'%S2'87¢ 00 00¥52'82¢ sabem pue sauejes 00°11H
NaMiuilI - 06 Jusuniedsg gns
00°0$ %0 00°00000+$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'000°00¥$ 00°000°00+$ 00°0% S|e¥0] sjuer - g uswedag ans
00 0 00°000°00% 00’ 00 00° 00°000°00% 00°000°00% 00' 000'ST$ 4940 21npPNASeLU] 00492
sjueln - §¢  Jusuiedag gns
87'+06'2c$ %9 6b'8v6'16v$ 16°66£°0E$ 00°0$ S6°£45'12$ 00'pbvE‘ZES$ 00°080°2v$ 00'b92'SLP$ S{g10) uopeRsuNLpY - 0T  juswiiedsq gng
00 0 00°912°211 00 00 00° 00'912°¢11 00 00'972°21T Sanudby JBYIO 03 s9ysues) U166
00 0 00°20£’LL 00" 00’ 00’ 00°20€’4L 00 00'20€°2L 58491 00'2/8
00 0 00°080°4S 00" 00 00’ 00°080'£S 00°080°£S 00 000’S$ 4an0 Juswdinb3 g yoew 0089/
65°06t 1 9b'ESL'LT #5981 00’ 7s6 00°0v6'LT (00°000°01) 00°0¥6'£2 1eNI0RAUOD BPISINO 00'v9
00°0S€ 0 00'+£0'81 00 00° 00’ 00'v20'81 00 0042081 sdiyssaquiawi g sang 00'Z+9
00’ (34 (9£°614'T) 9L612'E 00 9L'61T'E 00°005'T 0o 00°00S'T aoueudluIRK B Siieday 00'8€9
60°569 1 8°6T'C oe 00 00 00'0S+'C 00 00°0S+'T buneoydnq 8 Bunuud 00'5€9
Y02 0 00'S2Z6'T 00° 00 00" 00'526'1 00 00'526'T Buiysiand 00'%€9
00’ 0 00°SLET 00" 00 00’ 00'S4£°2 00’ 00°SZ£°C 1oARIL 00°€€9
1181y o1 LTBIE"T €19 00° 5959 00°085°C 00 00'085 SUOREDILUNWILIOD) 00'2£9
00'628°C 0 00°501'82 oo 00 00’ 00'501'82 00’ 00'50182 SIDIIBS [RUOISSRI0.d 00°1€9
00’ 0 00°00£'S 00° 00’ 00’ 00°00£’S 00" 00°00£'S uoneonp3 @ bujues) 00'0€9
00’ 0 00°002 00" 00 00° 00002 00 00°00Z S3seydINd pood 00°925
00" 0s 10°059 66'669 00 00’ 00°00€'T 00 00°00€’T 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g sj00] jlews 00'¥2S
¥9'6% 0 00'SET’T 0 00’ 00° 00°SET'T 00’ 00'SET’T sajddng aoueuajurep/neday 00°€2S
00 0 00°SEE 00° 00 00’ 00°s€€ 00 00°SEE saiddns bugessdo 0022
1€°601 T 26'S6¥ 80'p 00 00° 00°00S 00 00°00S sayddns 30 00'128
S1'82¢ 14 00°00€ 00°00T 00 00° 00°001 00 0000t Buipop/uLiogun 00'b1H
9c'01L’'9 1T 01°90£'S€E 06'£9€"y 00’ 0£°5042 00'+20°0% 00 00'+£0°0b s)yjausg yyeaH ashoidusg 00'ETH
££'106°07 4! 14445621 62'SL5'1T 00’ £6°E6Y'ST 00°€ST'1ST 00 00°€ST1ST sabem pue sauejes 00'T1Y
uonensiuwpy - 0T Juswyedsg gns
BAI9S9.1d }S9404 - ZTE ucwEﬁman
ISNIdX3
25'6£6°1£E$ %81 1€°9e1'62€'2$ 69°EvH'925$ 00°0$ 09'9£5°06£$ 00°085'558'¢$ 00°05220v$ 00°0£E8kb 2$ STIVL0L 3NNIATY
5°646'T1EE$ %81 TE9ET'626°28  69'Ehb'9TSS 00°0$ 09°9£5°06€$ 00°085'558'z$  00°0Sz’/0t$ 00'0LE'8YY'Z  SIPI0L IMIBSDLd 359404 - ZE  Juduedaq
26'660'€17$ %EE 15°LET'LEvS 6b'29L'cies 00°0$ Ob"¥SE'0TT$ 00°000'059% 00°0$ 00°000°059% SiPI0L Jnjg uelpuy - 76  Juswyedag gng
SAJOSDId 159404 - TE Juswnedag
INN3ATY
DAIISDI ISI04 - QT puny
QLA 1eaA Joud POy suopoesues} suogoesueL | SoouRIqUINDUT suonoesuelj 196png SJuUBWpUBWY 309bpng uondidsag unoddy WNo0Y
/pasN % QLA - 196png alA QA YIUO Juauin) papusuy 39bpng paydopy
souRy ‘Aynoy) puersy poy

JunoddY dnjjoy apnPx3
61/1£/80 910 03 Je3A [BISH

Hodoy 2ouewiodd 396png

pLsIq
JAIISII]

JSII0




Tt 4o € dbed WY 90:€Z:TT 610Z/+0/60 UO JaneL) Jar Aq uny
ST 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00°00S Buneoydng g bunuid 00°5€9
00’ 0 00'S89°C 00" 00 00 00°589c 00’ 00°589°¢ Buiysignd 00'¥€9
00 0 00052 00 00’ 00 00°0SZ 00' 00052 ETCITY 00°€€9
6'TLLT 62 68°€TT'S TT°9ET°Z 00" 0b'€ST'T 00705 00" 00°0S€’2 SUOREDINWILIO) 00'2€9
Lb'88b'9 Va4 L1'SpL'0T £€8°616'C 00* £8'8/8'c 00°599°¢T 00’ 00°599'bT S3DIAIIS |eUOISSI0Id 00°1£9
00’ 0 00°000c 00’ 00" 00 00°000°E 00 00°000'€ uoneonp3 g bujuresy 00°0£9
98°508 9 TEPEY'T 89'S9€’7 00’ ¢T°989 00°000°E 00’ 00°000’€ saseyding pood 00928
bb'£91 69 0£'S£0°C 0L ¥9'y 00’ 1£L¥18°E 00°005‘9 00" 00°0059 000’14 49pun dinb3 g sjooy frews 00'v2S
6€°THT'T 9z £0°250°0T £6°Lbb'E 00" £5'6b6°C 00°00S°€T 00" 00°005°€T safiddng adueusjuie/eday 00°€25
66'vLS L 09°26€'8 0b°£09 00 0z'16 00°000'6 00 00°000'6 saiddns 6upedsado jejuas Jeog ua'Tes
90°595°s 91 19'T7T've €E'885"Y 00" L1 00'118°82 00° 00°11887 sayddng bugesado 00'228
1741 0 00°S€E 00" 00 00’ 00°S€E 00" 00°SE sanddns 820 00'128
06'TPT 81 0S'649'T 05°0SE 00’ 00 00°000C 00’ 00'000C Bungoin/uioun 00'b1H
10'758°8 a SS'8TH0S SH°0/8'9 00 SLTSS'y 00'682'LS 00’ 00'682°£S S13uag YyesH avkoidwg 00°ETH
78'79¢ +++ (90'5£2) 90°5/2 00 9056 00 00’ 00" SWRIBA0 |BUOSEIS o1z
67'(1 11 S 2441 SY'TTe 00 SHTTC 00°0007 00° 000002 BWIMAAO 00°Z1H
L1°019'ST 514 97'62£'6E vL'6bT'ST 00 0£'€69°0T 00'6£5'S 00 00'6£5'S sabem g saLiejes jeuoseas 0T TIV
¥£'0€5°SE St 1841502 6+°658°9€ 00* 99'/59'47 00'¥£0°2¥C 00 00'+£02HT sabem pue sapiejes 00°11H
opunyj pnoi - 16 u:mEﬁmamD qans

99°999'801$ %ST 64°9SL'¥BES 15°155'69% 00°0% £S°ETL'6V$ 00'80€'+Sb$ (00°052'£$) 00°855'19v$ SIEI0L NOMIUI - 06 Jusuipiedaq gns
$9'1pE [49 €0°'1122 16'88¢ 00° £6'882 000052 00 000052 934 B0IIBS PIeD PRLD 00°c/8
9€"9bS LT 0 00°058'8 00 00 00" 00°058'8 (000S1'11) 00700002 000°5$ 19A0 Juawdinb3 g yoew 0089£
00 0 00°006'TT 00' 00 00" 00°006°TT 00°006'T 00°000°0T 000°S$ 41aA0 Buyspowsy buipjing 00°99Z
88'601°T 61 8T L0y U6 00 96865 00'06' 00 00°046y {enioeuo) apISIND 009
00’ 0 00001 00° 00 00' 00001 00" 007001 sdiysiequisw g sang 0029
00012 0z 6b'L€2'T 157295 00 8L'2S¢ 00°008'¢ 00’ 000087 sjeyuay 00°6£9
PSETLT 1] 06°242'8 01°4L8 00" 01248 00'0S1'6 00°000'C 00°0ST'L adueUIUIRY B SiIedsy 00'8€9
L0°T6E" (4 61°999'TT 15°€€8'p 00’ 'S20°E 00°0059T 00’ 0000591 SDIAISS AN DHgnd 00°££9
00 0 00°0VET 00° 00 00° 00°0bE’T 00° 00°0bE'T Bueadnq 18 bunuid 00°5£9
00 0 00°SZT 00’ 00 00 00°SZT 00’ 00°SLT Buiysiiand 00'H€9
666171 Va4 50°506E S6'99b'T 00" 90°069 00°2L€'s 00 00'zLE's SUOHEDIUNWIWOD 00'2€9
STLU'Y (74! (£8'96€'€) [3: 3t o] 00 £8'TE1'8 00'SEL'Y 00' 00°SEL'Y SAVIAIIS |RUOISSDJOL 00'T€9
00 w@ 00°0SS’1 00°0St 00’ 00°0S¥ 0070002 00’ 00°000'C uogeanp3 g butuies). 00°0£9
96'109'1 9z 85°9/b’E W'80T'T 00’ 88'669 00'589'v 00" 00°589't saseydind pood 00'925
LL'9W8'T 0s ¥6'9bE 90°€5€E 00' 00’ 00°00 00 00°00£ 000'1$ 4apun dinb3 g sj004 flews 0025
€6'€SH'T €1 90°291'8 ¥6'2LT'T 00 €078 00'SEV'6 00 00°SEV'6 salddns aoueuajuiel/ieday 00°€2S
9€'€SS'L £1 $9'692'9 GE'096°C 00 6£°T0E'T 00'0£2'0€ 00 00°0£Z'0 sayddng Bugessdo 00'22s

NOMIMIL - 06 Juawiedsq gng
DAIDSId 153104 - TE Judwpedag
ISN3dX3
DAIISDIg }59404 - OET  Pung
Q1A 1esA Joud POy suofpesues | suofpesues | SadURIGINOUT suopoesues | 196png SJUBWPUIWY 19bpng uodudsaq JunoXny JunodDY
/PN % QLA -336png ata atA YIUOW Jua1inD papuawy 1ebpng paydopy

nouyy imo)) puep] oy

1UNO22Y dnjjoy Apn|Hx3
61/1€/80 918 01 4B |edsly

310daYy 2ouewicLIdd }396png

PLgst
IAIISIIJ

JSAI0]




1 jo p abeq WV 90:€Z:1T 610Z/¢0/60 UO JoAeID Ja[ Aq uny

00" 0 00°000°2S 00 00’ 00° 0000045 00°000°0T 00°000"Z¥ 000°S$ 43n0 Juswdinbl g yew 0089/
8b°985 €1 TLuUe's 82'ST9 00’ ¥9°£0¢ 00885’ 00 00'885'y [enpeijuo) apIsIno 009
00 6SL (00'12L'6) 00°96T'1T 00’ 00 00°SZ¥'T 00’ 00°SLY'T sdiysisquaw g sang 00'Z¥9
05°£01'T 6 00°SES’S 00°SbS 00 05°/8€ 000809 00’ 000809 sjeudy 00°6€9
95°60£ tord $5'€56'9 'I0°C 00’ 99t 000006 00’ 00°000'6 adueujuiel 1 sieday 00°8£9
6b'SEP'T 117 £9°155'61 £C°8bY'T 00 £E°8hPT 00°000'2Z 00’ 00°000'2Z S3IAI9S AAN dHand 00°££9
00 0 00°00€ 00" 00 00 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ Buneoydng g 6unuud 00°S£9
00 0 00'SLT'T 00 00’ 00" 005411 00 00°S/11 Buiysiqnd 00°v£9
00’ 0 00°005'% 00’ 00’ 00 00°005'T 00’ 00°00S'T 19ARIL 00'€€9
200041 Y4 4% 4] 88'TL'T 00" L6TTTT'T 000869 00’ 00°086'9 suoRedUNWWO) 0029
6V 1€8'E 9€ 18°€89'% 61°'1€9°C 00 LS'¥¥5'T 00'S1€"L 00 00°S1€'L SIDIAIDS [RUOISSI0Id 00'1€9
00 0 00°0SE 00" 00 00 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0S€ doys o14 J0j uonednp3 B Guiely Sd'0£9
00 0 00°000'C 00° 00" 00° 00000 00’ 00°0002 uoneanp3 g Sujuiesy 00°0£9
8€'TLT'TT 14 LETTLLS £9'882'¢ 00 $5'2LT 00°000’59 00’ 00°000'59 saseydInd pood4 00°9Z5
00" 0 00'SZ 00° 00’ 00’ 00'SZ 00’ 00°SZ doys 014 10j sjooy jlews Sd'vS
66'p1 r4 YL PoY'T 97'SE 00" 97'sE 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T 000°1$ s3pun dinb3 g 5|00y jews 00'¥2S
00 0 00°0SZ 00’ 00 00 00°0SZ 00 00°0SZ sayddng sieday doys oid Sd'€TS
60°081°9 x4 89°085'8T 7€'699'S 00 ST'0v9'C 00°0S2'vT 00 00°0S2vC saiddng aoueusuiep/seday 00'€2S
208652 z 09°£6£'9Z 0v'209 00’ 0b'209 00°000°£Z 00 00°000°£2 sayddng asipueydialy doys oid Sd'zTs
1£'62L'ST 12 0£'259'1S 0£°zeL'sT 00 £'199°S 00°S8£°59 00 00°58€'S9 sayddns bugesado 00°2ZS
00 7 10'SSZ 6667 00 00’ 00°S8¢ 00 00'582 sayddng 20 00'12S
00 VA (8'618'T £1°0€T 00 €T°0€T 00°056'T 00 00°056'T Bunpop/wiofun 00'bTP
L9611 o1 0£'120'v8 0/°10+'6 00 09°S1E'S 00°€TH'c6 00 00'€TH'E6 S)yousg yyesH sakojdwa 00T
TE'TL6 (z vH'0L9'S 95°62€'T 00 8E6b1'T 00°000'S 00" 00°000'S SWIAND 00°C1H
6£°616'ST Vrd 8b'67'69 25'504'ST 00 18'99%61 00°000'S6 00 00°000'56 sabem R sauejes jeuosess oT'1lp
€L SEY'EY ST SL7T9T'6¥T ST'8L9'vb 00 (S'LLEEE 00'T+6°c6Z 00 00'T¥6'€62 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTY

Hnig uelpu - g6 wawedag ang

20°€0£'88% %L1 81°4S6'TTH$ 28°88698% 00'0$ 9E"Sv'09% 00°£v6'805$ 00°0$ 00'€¥6'805$ S[e101 43punyyL pnot - T6 Juswledsq ans

0z'8ss 61 62'999°c 12'¢€8 00 1L°€€8 00°00S'¢ 00 00'00S'v 934 30IMS pIe) AP 00'€/8
00 0 00°000'8 00° 00’ 00 0070008 00’ 000008 000S$ 49A0 Juawdinbl g yew 00892
05'+06'c 0 00°005'9 00’ 00 00 00°00S9 00 00°005'9 666'v$-000'T$ uawdinb3 B yoew 00¥9
00 0 00°008'v 00 00 00’ 00°008'y 00 00°008"v 666b$-000'2$ sbuipling 00°292
09'5€8'T 4 76°585'01 80'vTH'T 00 £2°989 00°0002T 00 00°000°2T [enpenuoe) apisIno 009
00 0 00°S¥2 00 00’ 00" 00°5v2 00" 00°S¥C sdiysiaquiaw 8 sanq 0029
01°907 SE o162t 06°0Z oo St'SE 00°002 00’ 00002 sjejusy 00°6£9
LLSL2'T 62 90°09€’S ¥6'6€1°C 00’ 184511 00°00S"Z 00’ 00°00S"2 dueujuely 1§ sieday 00'8€9
£C°SHT'T €1 8b'£78'p1 WUt 00° 0£'869'1 0000021 00’ 00°000°2T S32INIBS AWAN dNqnd 00°££9

..GU:::._. pnol - 16 u:wEﬁmamD ang

DAIBSII 150404 - 7€ juswuedaq
3SNIdX3
DAIISTId 359404 - OET  puny
QlA 1edx Joud POy suorpesuel suoipesues sadueIquNdUg suonoesue.| 196png SjuswpudWY jobpng uopdudsag Junody N0y
/P3SN % QLA - 196png QLA QLA UK uaun) papuswy 196png paydopy
souyy] ‘Ayumo)) puersy oy
LIS
UNo22y dnjjoy apnioxg 9AI9SaId

1S9104

61/1£/80 91eQ 01 434 |£ISH

}Hodoy asuew.0L1dd 196png




T1 40 g abed

WY 90:€Z:1T 6T0Z/40/60 U JaAeL) yar Aq uny

sest 6 SSTHLTT 8p'017'11 00’ 8b'1/9'9 00°929'8Z1 00 00'929'8¢1 S99} diysisquisw 007 6T LYE
0t'£09'501 €€ 62°985°01¢C 1£°0¥6'S0T 00’ ¥Z'Sb0'6S 00°£25'91€ 00’ 00°£2S'91€E doys yib 00z 8T LYE
01'+01'6S 9€ [T°€08°16 ££°960'15 00’ 1€°014'82 00°006'2H1 00 00'006¢H1 5394 UONEIS 3Ry jewue 007 LTLYE
Hisz4 8¢ 68°L9€'sH 11°906'92 00" T1°9v6'€ 00'¥£2'0L 00’ 00'vL2'0L S39J SJUBAS [e1dads 007 9T LbE
00°6£L'1 0 00'TEE" v 00°697 00 00° 00700 v 00 00005+t S99 YDR31N0/MOUS |eusue 007 YT LYE
Sb'vLY'E 9 818U 29°0c€'y 00’ 95°£99°C 00'202'4L 00’ 00'202'2L 599§ weiboid uogesnpas 00z £TLVE
STOTH'L11 €€ 00598212 00°588'501 00’ 00°S51'8S 00°05£'81€ 00 00°0S£'81€ S33) uley 007 e
05°2b6'67 8¢ 00'€8S v 00°€EY' LT 00’ 05°981°ST 00'910'22 00 00'970'2L [asno.eD-5984 A0S (2160007 1TLVE
$E'Z8H'092 €€ ¥E'S0S v b 99°/85's€T 00’ Fig< 18741 00°£90°01Z 00’ 00°€90°01¢ 334 SUOISSIWpPE 007 0T LvE
00°01€ 0 00'209°1 00’ 00’ 00' 00°209°1 00 00°209'T 33 |eLowaw 007 61°LbE
00°00T 9% 00'520°1 00°006 00 00006 0056’1 00 00°S/6'T 5394 uoidope 007 8T'LYE
00 0 00'SLb 00 00’ 00’ 00°SLY 00° 00'SLY JUNOD. UORINE $10309][0D [4ARAES
00 0 00°000°020'T 00’ 00 00’ 00°000°020'1 00" 00°000°020'T saxe} Ayadoud or'TIE
DAI9SBId 1S9104 - ZE  Judwiprdag
INNIATY
00Z 1qeIN - TET puny
(£6°0£6'8%$) (£91£1'1v28) /9°150°061$ 00°0% 76'££8'S91$ (00°080°£5$) (00°080°£5$) 00°0$ SIE10] AIISAI IS0 - OET  puny
Sb'0S6°08€ %21 86°£92'9/5'C 20°26€'9€E 00° 89'869'¢ 00°099'216'C 00°0£E"¥oP 00°0£E"8¥H'2 SIV10L ISNIdX3
75'6L6'1EE %81 1E°9€1°62€'C 69°Ehb'97S 00 09°9£5'06€ 00°085'558'¢ 00°0SZ’£0% 00°0£€ 8¥H'2 SIVL0L INNIATY
Sje3j0| JAl19Sald JS9104 - OET pundg
Sb'056'08€$ %21 86'£92°9/5'2$ 70 z6c’oces 00°0$ 89'869'v2¢$ 00°099'216'¢$ 00°0EE'¥9v$ 00°0EE'8VH'2$ SIV10L ISNIdX3I
Sb'0S6°08E$ %21 86'/92'9/5't$ 20°26£°9E$ 00°0$ 89'869'v2¢$ 00°099'216'2$ 00°0EE'¥9r$ 00°0£E'8¥H'2$ S{EI0) dAIISBI ISBI04 - ZE Juswiedag
0128 %6/ 9G°81E v bb'H07'91$ 00°0$ 05'SZH'S1$ 00'€25°02$ 00°00S'v1$ 00°€20°9% S|el0] yied dduenog - £6 uswuedag qng
00’ 00T 00 00°005'p1 00 00°00S'¥1 00°005'p1 00°005'¥1T 00’ 666'¢1$-000'7$ a4mpnyseyur 00'€9L
00 0 00°0Sb 00° 00 00 00°0St 00 0005t Soueuduiey B sueday 00°8€9
85'06 0 00°108 00° 00’ 00’ 00'108 00 00'108 SJIMIRS AWAN JHand 00°££9
9'0EL 1 90'9bL'T ¥6'€SS 00 00’ 00°00€’E 00 00°00€‘E SAVIAIBS |RUOISSDYOI 00°1€9
00’ 1 90°9£0'1 Y6t 00° $6'ET 00°0S0'T 00° 00'0S0°1 sayddng aoueuajuien/seday 00°€7S
00 69 (9S'v14) 95'9€T'T 00 95'116 00'CZY 00 00'7Zh saiddns bugessdo 00'2zS
}ied aduelioQg - £6 ucwEﬁmamo ang
Sb'G570ST$ %ET 92'062'€/8% YL ISTEETS 00°0% PE'9ES 248 00°2r5'900'1$ 00°000°01$ 00'275°966$ S{e30) ynig uelpuy - 6 Juauinedad ans
004891 91 004188 00°989'1 00° 00 00°005°01 00 0000501 S3PURBY JAPO 03 Jajsuel ) 2166
STITLS 0 00°0££'42 00’ 00’ 00 00°0L£'22 00 00°0L£'L2 Spund Jaylo 03 Jaysuelt 11°166
6€'579'T 81 919", ¥S'8EL'T 00 ¥S8ELT 00°005'6 00 00°0056 994 3JIAIS pIed PRLD 00°€/8
00 0 00°058°S 00" 00 00 00°058'S 00 00°058'S 1s183U] 00'248
00’ 0 00°000°091 00’ 00 00 00'000'091 00 00°000°091 fedound 00'148
Hnig uepug - 6 Juswiedsg gns
SAI9SAId 159404 - TE  Juswnedaq
3ISN3dX3
DAIISAId IS3104 - OET pung
1A deoA I0ud 2k = suooesuel | suofjoesued j Saouelquindugz suonoesue.] ume:m Sjusuipustuy uwmvzm co_un_tumwn_ JUNodDY Junoddy
/P3SN % QLA -39bpng Qi ala LIUOW JuBLIn) papuawy 196png paydopy
swougy ‘Ao puepy Yoy

JUNOJ2Y dnjjoy apnjdxg
61/T€/80 31eQ 0] 434 |edsty

3oday 2duew.oLdd 326png

pLgsIq
AIISIG

1S3I0




21 40 9 abeq

WY 90:€£Z:TT 6102/40/60 UO Jonex) yar Aq umy

S|e104
65°€£6'ST$ %1 0£'6/2'251$ 0L'£21'vT8 00°0% SZ'6£8£1$ 00°€0Y°9/1$ (00°000'52$) 00°€0¥'102$ SUBAZT [e1dads 1 weibold 00Z dd - L0 juawiedaq ans
00 0 00°50Z 00" 00 00" 00°50£ 00 00°50Z sdiyssequaw g sang 00'2Z+9
00 0 00°0tZ 00’ 00 00’ 00°0b2 00 00°0b sjejusy 00°6£9
00 0 00'0€8' 00 00 00" 00°0£8"y 00 00°0£8'y buneoidng 13 Sunuud 00°S€9
00’ 0 00°0Z1'y 00" 00 00° 00°0Z1'% 00 00°021'y joARL 00°€€9
€19/ € 0¥'€0L'T 0995 00' 0995 00°09'T 00 00°09£°t suopesunWwo) 00°2€9
00°06 11 00°09£ 00'06 00 00°St 00058 00 00058 S3DIAISS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°1£9
00' 0 00°000'S 00 00 00" 00°000°S 00’ 00°000'S uoneanp3 g buiuest 00°0€9
00 +++ (gz'8zt) 87871 00 8z2'8Z1 00’ 00 00 sayddns uomiuboosy sskodwa 00625
00 0 00005 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00 00°00S s{ed1pouad 8 $00g 00425
ST8Pl'l o1 65°HHE'9 T'SEL 00 10°6£5 00'080°Z 00 00°080°L S35eUdINg POo4 00'92S
00 1 0E'ET9'Y 0,99 00° 00° 00°089'v 00 00'089't 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 g sj00) Hews 00'v2S
00’ 0 00°0S2 00" 00’ 00’ 00052 00 00052 sayjddng dueuRUe/ItedaY 00°€2S
ST°£0T 4 89°089'TT (4R T4 00 PrIT 00°Sv6'TT 00 00'S¥6°1T sayddng Bupesado 00°2Zs
00’ 0 00°00S 00’ 00 00’ 00°00§ 00 00°00S sayiddng 2O 00'12S
00 0 00°0S+'T 00’ 00 00’ 00°0S+'T 00 00°0Sb'T Buipop/wogun 00'b1d
Y0'6€0°T 9 §9'998'21 SE'YI8 00’ 06'Z¥S 00'189°€T (00"000°01) 00'189'c¢ Syjauag yyeaH ssAojdwy 00°Ely
+8'8 ++4+ (sz'v2) (Y474 00 ST 00 00 00 SWIBAO |euosess (1]8r4 14
€9'€9€'ST 8T 1L°L62'SE 60 LOL'ET 00 69'122°01 00°500°6% 00 00°500°6% sabem 1 saiie(es jeuosess o' Tip
S5°000'8 4 0599519 05°0vT'8 00 8€°081'9 00°£08'69 (00°000'sT) 00°£08't8 sabem pue saueles 00'TTH
SjuUdA3 |eads B wieiboid 00Z dd - £0 Judwiiedaq gns
BJAIDSIId I1S9104 - ZE ucmEthmQ
3SN3dX3
8€'658'599% %81 8b'S8E'v/L'TS 75'ThE'809% 00'0% L1'6¥b'ShES 00'82£'28¢'c$ (00°002'€51$) 00'826'SES'E$ SIV1OL INNIATY
8£°658'599% %81 8v'S8E'vLL'TS 25°TWE'809$ 00°0% LU6bb'ShES 00'82£'28¢'c$ (00°002’¢S1$) 00'826'SES'ES S{E101 DAIDSDL 159104 - ZE  Juawiniedaq
00 0 00°005'162 00’ 00 00 00005162 00 00005162 Xe} |3}0w |30y WOy J9jsues) 79°'16E
00 T 20°1S (zo'1) 00 (zo'1) 000§ 00 000§ 3NUA3J PO - SNOBUL||DOSHA $6'69€
00 +++ (86°£8) 86°LS 00 86'/S 00 00 00 S1edA Joud 1oy sajeqal/spuny £6'69€
60'9L5'LT S £6'0S6'01 £0°25S 00 05°58F 00°€0S’TT 00" 00°€0S'T1 $304n0s 3)eAud 4y SUORNQUIUC) 0T'¥9€
00'008 61 00°006€ 00°006 00 00°0S¥ 00°008'% 00' 00°008't SJuaJ 3SnOY paumo 007 09'29¢
0E'8Hb'8 ST ¥6'689'cZ 90 PIT'Yy 00 90" 12T’y 00'008°£¢ (00"002'eST) 00000181 SUOISS3OU0D 007 65'29¢
00’ 0 00°00€ o0 00 00’ 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 352133U1 5,10193|0D 0£°19€
£8°£20'C (114 S7'89L'9 SLTEL'T 00 SLTELT 000058 00 00°00S’8 sButuies Jusunsanug 01°19¢
00'8LY ¥4 8H'EV6 26°95Z 00" 75957 000021 00 0070021 S39) Juted 0y 007 ELYE
00'856'2¢ o€ 00'6£0'1L 00°9€0°0€ 00 00'¥52'9T 00'STT'TOT 00 00'STT'10T $99y bupped 0oz 1€°4bE
68'569'C 12 1148L'6C 685921 00 14929 00°0S0°1€ 00 00°050°1€ 99 UOQRAIBSUOD B YD1e3SY 007 0E'LbE
DAI3S01d 159404 - TE “cmEﬁman
INNIARY
007 IGRIN - TET  punyg
QLA 1eaA Joud P09y suotpesuelf suoipesuedt) SsoueIquINOUl suogoesuel | 12bpng SJUBWPUSWY 30bpng uodudsaqg Junody unodY
/P3sn % QLA - 196png (eI QtA YIUOW JuUSLIND papuswy 196png paidopy
nouy Xumo) puepy oy

N0y dnjjoy apnpx3
61/1£/80 932 0} JBBA |BOSI]

310daYy ouew.0Lidd 196png

pLgsiq
AIISIIG

1910




2T Jo / abeq

WV 90:EZ:TT 6102/%0/60 uo JaAe) yar Aq uny

00 0 00002 00’ 00 00’ 00002 00" 00007 sajddng adueusjuiep/nedsy 00°€Z8
1745 2K 8 LT766'601 ££°109'6 00’ 05°€6€'y 00°009611 00 00'009611 saliddns asipueydssw doys 1o $9°2LS
8€°/8S 1T 12°609'Z 6£°010°C 00’ 99°'146'T 00°029'6 (00°000°sT) 00°029'v2 sayddng bugesado 00°22s
9z'Z€E 4! (8'TH5'T £1est 00° 6+°99 00'S2L'1 00’ 00's2'T sayddns 320 00°'125
00 0 00°0£0°Z 00’ 00 00’ 00°0£0'C 00’ 00°0€0'Z Suiop/unoyun 00Tt
76'S08°L 4} 06°0SE'vb 01°9509 00’ 0b'LE0"Y 00°£0v'0S 00’ 00°£0+'05 S3yauag yiesH sshojdw 00°ETH
00’ +4+4+ (ss°0¢) S50 00’ S50 00* 00° 00 BWILIIAO [eUOSRIS (1] 4 14
00 81 61°668 18°002 00 18'002 0070011 00’ 00°00T'T EITT=NYe) 00°CTH
09°92t'SE €2 98'0£1'921 p1°£20'8€ 00’ 8v°77L'8C 00'861'¥91 (00°006'6S) 00'860't2¢C sabem g sallejes jeuoseas orITH
¥£°6£0'1€ ST GS'TSL6LT S¥'£20'2E 00" 65°020'vT 00°082'11Z 00’ 00°08£'112 sabiem pue sauiejes 00'TTH
uonensunupy - o juswyedsg gns
S|eY0 4

$5°£02'L02$ %81 G1'968'800°1$ S8°vL6'C2e$ 00°0% SS/ST'EPT$ 00°'1£8'1£2°1$ 00°000°52$ 00'1£8'902'1$ WBWYIHUF @ dIR) [RUUY 00Z dd - 80 Juswiedag ans
00 0 00°000's2 00° 00 00 00°000'sZ 0000057 00 000°ST$ J3A0 Binpngsesyu] 00°£9¢
00 +++ (00'8€€’TT) 00°8£€'TT 00 00 00 00 00’ 000°S$ 1an0 Buippowsy bulpying 00992
19°€£4T +++ 00" 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 666'v1$-000'2$ a1mpnaseyu] 00°€92
00 +++ (00°05t'S) 00°0S¥'S 00 00°0S+'S 00’ 00’ 00 666¢$-000'2$ sbuipyng 00292
00's8 8 00'S16 00°$8 00 00°0% 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T sdiyssaquisul 1§ sang 0029
00°00£ 8 00°050°S 00°0St 00’ 00°0ST 00°00S'S 00" 00°00S'S s|eway 00'6£9
0L€T vE 9£'009'9 $9'66€°E 00’ ¥9'66£'E 00°000°0T 00° 00'000°01 adueURUIR} 1B SHedSY 00°8€9
8T'YOE'T 101 (s1°92) S1°920°€ 00° 1€°6bL'T 00°000E 00 00'000°E LT 00°€€9
0b'86 o1 £0'907'T €6°€€T 00’ 09'06 00°0bE'T 00 00°0¥E'T SUOHEDIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
L1°0ET'0T (1] 4 0b'T0Z'EET 09'862'v1 00 10'6¥6'€1 00°00§'£bT 00° 00005241 S3DINIBS {RUOISSBJ0.d 00°1€9
00°0SS LT 00096+ 00°0+0°T 00 00'S12 00°0009 00’ 00°0009 uoeonp3 g buturery 00°0£9
z0°1SE°4T 12 000V b1 00965 00’ 00'96S 00°000°ST 00’ 00°000'ST sjewiuy 007 00825
LE°8€TT +4+ 00 00" 00 00 00" 00° 00 sjeoipouad 8 S)oog 00°228
65°£0T 0 00°00S 00’ 00’ 00 00°00S 00° 00°00S S3seYdINg pood 00925
08€LL'S | V2 L5°SEL'T £€b'y9C'p 00 8£°919 000009 00 00°0009 000’T1$ 48pun dinb3 B sjo0 flews 00°v2S
69°/8v'C 8 T1°sZL'ET 68'v/T'1 00’ 6896/ 00°000°ST 00’ 00°000'S1 sayddns 3dueusjulely/teday 00°€2S
bELL'th 14 8E°6TH'6/T 79'0£5°09 00 9,002’62 00°000°0vC 00 00°000°0+ sayddng bunesado 00°22S
IXY74 +++ 00° 00" 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 sa|ddng 230 00'12S
00 0 00'0S¥'v 00 00 00’ 00°0Sb'y 00’ 00°0S+'y Buigop/uniogiun 00vTH
89'0¢+'0C 48 S£°700°€TT sTser'sn 00" 0S°€8Y'TT 00°8ZZ'0b1 00’ 00'82Z'0v1 S)yRURg Yifeay aakojdwz 00°€TH
ET° L9 +4+ (£8°€25) L8'ELS 00 78'st 00 00’ 00 SWIIAO [RUOSEIS (1] 3444
£8°9£9'T €T e v (28T 00 ¥6'9Lb'T 00°000'¥1 (00°000°01) 00"000'¥Z EITATEN) 00TTH
£912L'%T oc ¥81TI'Sh 971°865°61 00" 1€ 10051 00°024'¥9 00°000°07 00°02L'¥S sabe g saiejes jeuoseas or'TIp
£6'9/£°9¢ ST £6'608'bSt LO'ET8'LL 00 66'61+'8S 00°€£9'2€S 00° 00°€£92€S sabem pue saiiejes 00' 1T

JUIuYoug 1§ a4e) jewliuy 007 d4 - 80  juswpedaq ans
SAI9S31d 159104 - TE 3uswpedaq
ISN3dX3
00Z 1GeIN - TET  punyg
QLA 1edA Joud POy suofoesuel | suonpesues | SadURIqUINDOUT suofoesues) 106png SjuBLIpUAWY jobpng uondiLsag JunNoXY JuNoY
/P3N % QLA -196png ata atA YIUOW JuaLInD papuawy 196png paydopy

nouy] Ximo) pueys yoou

JUNOI3Y CNijcy APNX3
61/15/%0 212 0} JBBA |ROSI4

}odoy 2ouewoLiag 106png

pLysy
IAIISIIJ

1S90




T1 Jo g abed

WV 90:€Z:TT 6T02Z/40/60 UO JaARID YBC Aq uny

00°00T 0 00°000'E 00 00’ 00’ 00°000c 00’ 00°000°E sjejusy 00°6£9
86°LSt’9 [ £0'v16'LT £6'589'6 00’ 16'9€L'8 0000922 00’ 00°009°£Z Soueuuiel g sieday 00859
01'8€£'ST €1 22°958°001 8L°€¥0'ST 00" $8'669°ZT 00°006'S11 00 00°006'ST1 SIS AJAN dNgnd 00°££9
00 +4+ (00°529) 00°549 00 00°529 00 00 00° Buiysiiand 00°v£9
0S°8€T1 01 6b'95L 15°€8 00" 15°€8 00°0t8 00’ 00°0+8 suonedunWwwWo) 00Z€9
9L°L00 91 £6'#H9°07 £0°S86°€ 00’ 88'119'2 00°0£9'¥Z 00’ 00'0£9'v¢ SDIAIBS [RUOISSRI0.] 00°'1€9
00 0 00061 00 00 00" 00°06T 00 00061 uoneonp3 g butures 00°0£9
19'6v€ o€ 78'860°E 8T'T0€'T 00 8T'T0€'T 00°00b' 00 0000ty 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |lews 00°+TS
€965V 4 81'895'€T 76°91T'E 00° ¥1°005'2 00°S£4'9¢2 00’ 00'S22'92 sayddng adueuajueR/NRday 00°€ZS
TY'E91'8 (014 S0°L9b'SE $6°600'6 00’ SS019'v 00°LLY VY 00 00'LLY' b sayddns bunessdo 00'22S
00 0 00°0S 00’ 00’ 00’ 0008 00° 00°0S sayddns 32140 00'125
00 0 00°0S¥'T 00’ 00" 00° 00°05%°1 00’ 00'0S¥'1 Bunpop/uniopun 00'¥TH
9€'684'11 6 0£°912'69 0£%59'9 00’ 0b'092°C 00'1£8'SL 00’ 00'1£8'SL Syyauag weaH sakoiduz 00'ETH
04'6C 4+ 00" 00" 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00° SUWIHIBAO (eu0Seas (1] 5434
¥8°0L 0s 20°L6Y 86°20S 00 86°20S 000001 00" 00°000'T BUWIHAAO 00Ty
£T0p8'YT x4 88'96€ 0 TI°€09'%T 00’ SYPTI'TT 00°000°SS 00' 00'000'SS sabem g sauejes [euosess ortTY
09°T1L'8C 11 v1'9b6'9/1 98’8’z 00 16'908'9T 00°S6€'661 00" 00°S6£66T sabem pue savejes 00'1TH
wu:m:on—:_uz\mw_u_:umu_ - 8T ucw:b‘_mawo ang

ST'EPEPSTS %11 66'8££'802'1$ 10°£51°551$ 00'0$ 8b'Z87'vI1$ 00°968°€9€'T$ (00°002'851$) 00'9602¢S'1$ S{01 woesSIIWPY - 0T Justnedsq gns
00962 r4 00'+21'€07 00°'1€2°E 00’ 00°1€2'E 00°SSE'90Z (00°00£'2) 00'559'80Z S31UBBY JAO 03 J3ysuet| 1166
L6'SOE’S 81 S6°9S€°61 SO'EPT'y 00’ SO'EPT'y 00°005'€T 00 00'005°€2 934 3DIALBS pieD HP3LD 00'€/8
00 0 00'8£9's8 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'8£9's8 00 00'8£9'S8 159491 00248
00 0 00°000'59Z 00 00’ 00 00°000'59¢ 00 00'000'59Z fedputig 00'1£8
00’ 0 00°0Z1'0C 00 00 00 00°02T’0C (00°000°S) 00°021'SZ 666'v$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 B yoew 00+92
8T'GET'T 11 96'vLT'ES #0'96+°9 00’ $0'96¢°9 00°'T£L'65 00" 00'1££'65 {en3oenuo) 8pIsIng 00'¥+9
00°0SZ'T L 00°GES°ST 000521 00 00°052'1 0058491 00 00°58£°91 sdiyssaquaw g sang 00249
00'088 +++ (8b°€£0'€) 8b'EE0’E 00 6vEvL'T 00 00 00" sjejuay 00'6£9
00°€02 +++ (05°'89¢) 05°89¢ 00 05°89€ 00 00 00’ dUeUUIR B Sieday 00'8£9
b £ 16°£58°9 60507 00 $1°002 00°£90°Z 00 00'€90°Z Bugeoidng g bunuiid 00'S€9
00°S42 89 00'69T 00°95€ 00* 00°9S€E 00°5¢S 00 00'52S Buwysiqnd 00'H£9
LTS 12 S8'6ETL ST01E 00 ST01E 00°05S°Z 00 0070852 EICITR 00°€€9
60°€ET'T +1 SE'9/TL §9'£911 00° LLvLL 00'vHE'S 00’ 00'HbE’8 SUOREDIUNLILIO) 00'2€9
9€'862'TH 9% 128 TH £S°E61GE 00" 80°91/'12 00°STL'9L 00" 00°STL'9L S3DIAIBS {BUOISSD)0d 00'1€9
00 €1 00°0bL'T 00092 00’ 00092 00000°C 00 00°000'¢ uoneonp3 g buturel | 00°0£9
00 0 00'6b5°C 00’ 00 00" 00°65'E 00 00°6¥5'E S|evipoLad 1§ $300g 00225
PLOET'ET 98 29°069°T 8£°007°01 00’ 8€°061°6 00°768°TT (00°000°02) 00°'168'18 Ssaseyding poo4 00°925
86'06€ 6 09'0£9°2 0b'66L 00’ 0b'66¢ 00°0£v'8 (00°000'9) 00°0EH'vT 000°1$ 19pun dinb3 3 sj00, fews 00'v2S

uvonensupy - 01 ucwEtmawO ans
BDAIISVId 159104 - TE ycme:tmuva
3SNIdX3
007 IeIN - TET  punyg
Q1A de3, 10ld P9y suonoesuel | suopesued | Saduelquindulg suopoesuedf uwuvam Sjuswpusiiy awm_uzm :oza._‘_umm.u unodxy unody
/P3SN % QLA - 196png ala QLA YO JudLInD papuswy 136png paidopy

noug( ‘Auno) pue] Ppog

Juno2y dnjjoy apnjox3
61/1£/80 93 01 JBA |BISI

}Hoday dduewioidd 326png

pLasIa
IAIISIIJ
1910




Z1 Jo 6 8bed WY 90:€Z:1T 6T02/40/60 UO JaARI) yar Aq uny

S|EI0| SHIDY SAIBSAU 159404 - TET  pung

78°cee'sr$ %bl §6'550'192$ S0'658°0b$ 00°03% £5°2€8°0¢$ 00'S16'T0c$ 00°0$ 00°516'10€$ STWi01 ISNIdX3
78°€2E'8b$ % T S6°650'19$ S0'658°0v$ 00°0$ £5°2£8°0¢$ 00'S16'10€$ 00°0$ 00'ST6'10£$ S|E10| DAIDSU 35104 - TE  Juswedsq
78'€TE8h b1 §6'550'19Z 5065801 00" €5°7€8°0€ 00°ST16'T0€ 00 00'S16'10€ SdWI 0z El
DAIISINd 159404 - TE juswpedaq
ISN3dX3
2£°00b$ %0 S8 1GE'TOES ST°£95% 00°0$ ST°€95% 00'S16'10£$ 00°0$ 00'S16'10€$ STVLOL INNIATY
27€°00b$ %0 S8'1SE'TOES ST°€95$ 00'0$ ST°£95$ 00'S16°T0£$ 00°0$ 00'516°10£$ {210 | DAIRSBId ISB104 - TE Juauiedsg
00 0 00051 00 00 00° 00°0ST 00 00081 06, 3534331 5,10399)10D 0£'19€
TE00t w@ §8'9£0°C ST'€9S 00 ST€95 00°009C 00 00009 sbujuses juaunssaul 0T 19€
00 0 00°0ST 00" 00’ 00" 00°05T 00" 00°0ST Junooe uoIPNe SI019}|0D g
00’ 0 00'S70°66¢C 00" 00 00° 00'510'66C 00 00°S10'667 saxe} Ayadoid orT'TIE
SAIISAId 152104 - TE  Juswedaq
INNIATY
Y SAIISVIG 359104 - TET  pun4
SS°0bL'6L1$ (97¥+0'c11$) 9T HYO'ETTS 00°0$ 58'896$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0003 |01 00Z IGeIN - TET puny
€8'8T1'98h %ST ¥L'62¥'188'C 97'867/S6% 00’ 7€ 08Y'bE 00'82L'78¢"E (00°002’€ST) 00°826°565°E SIV10L ISNIdX3
8£°658599 %81 8b'S8EvLL'T 15" TYE'809 00 LT6bY'SHE 00'82£'28¢"¢ (00°002°€S1) 00°8Z6'SESE STVLOL INNIATY

Sie301 OOZ IqeIN - TET pung

£8'81198v$ %ST vL'62+'(88'T$ 92'867'56+$ 00°0$ 2E°08Y bHES 00'82£°28¢€'c$ (00°002°€51$) 00°826's£5'c$ SIVIOL ISNIdX3
£8'811'98+$ %St v/ 62'(88'C$ 97°862'S6v$ 00°0$ €08V bES 00'82£'28¢'c$ (00°002°£51$) 00'826'S£S'E$ S|e10] DAISDId 153104 - TE  wsuinedag

[SEately
S6'E6Z'T$ %E [9'0bS'E1$ £€'65v% 00°0$ £0°201$ 00°000'¢1$ 0003 00°000'p1$ UOIBAIDSUO) 3§ YOIB3SaY 00Z - DY Judwipedaq gng
00 0 0L6'L 8867 00’ 88'67 00°0008 000008 00’ sapuaby Jayl0 0} J3jsuel) 21166
00" 0 00009 00’ 00 00" 00009 00° 00009 siequay 00°6£9
98'76€ 0 00°000°C 00° 00 00 00°000'Z (00°000"8) 00°000°0T IR 00°€€9
00 +++ (0g£5¢) 0€°LS€ 00° 00’ 00 00" 00’ S30IAIIS [RUOISSBJOId 00°'1€9
18'9¢T 8 §8°/28 STU 00 ST 00006 00° 00°006 S3seYdINd POO 00925
8TvLL 0 00005 00 00 00 00°00S°C 00’ 00'005°Z sayiddns bugessdo 00228

UORAIISUO) 1§ Y218ISIY 007 - DY EwEﬁmawD aqns

09'0bE'L6$ %91 £9'8£6'€05$ ££645'26% 00'0$ 10°666'89% 00'855°965$ 00'000°s$ 00'855°165$ S|ej0] @duBUdUIRW /SHTM|DRS - 8T  Juswiedad gns
00 +++ (67°000'%) 61°000'p 00’ 61°000 00’ 00" 00’ 5216014 Ul UORINIISUCD 00°59
YT EPY'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00' 00’ 00’ 666'5$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 g yoew 00'+9Z
00’ ] 00°000'S 00’ 00’ 00" 00°000°S 00°000'S 00 666'v1$-000'2$ Sinpnaseyur 00°€9Z
$L709%' 4 91196 ¥5'89€'T 00’ 00°585 0008601 00’ 0008601 |enioenuo) SpIsINo 009

JdurudUIBW /SAPjDRY - 8T  Juswipedaq gng
SAIBSIId 159404 - TE  uswpedsq

ISNIAdX3
007 IGRIN - TET  puny
QLA 483, Joud POy suopoesuel | suoipesuel | S3dURIGUNDUT suopoesuel) 1abpng SjUSWpUBWY 196png uondiuisag JunoddyY JunodyY
/P3SN % QLA -396png atA A LU0 JuaLIND papusiiy 196png psidopy
nouy] iuno)) puep] Pog
LSt
Junoy dnjjoy apnax3 9AI9S91d

1S910

61/1£/80 91eQ 0] JedA |ESId

}0day 2cuewioldd 3o6png




T 40 0T dbed WY 90:€T:TT 6102/¥0/60 UO JoAe1) J3( Aq uny

(81°890°0€$) 6b'8/1°0€$ (6v'8£1'0€$) 00°0$ (ez'obs‘zes) 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eI0 VSSId DAIDSId 159104 - 9ET  pund
0b'£0¥'0E %91 9£'91'591 YT'6£9°0€ 00’ 86°000'€Z 00982561 00 00°98/'561 SWLOL ISNIdX3
2T6EE %0 ST'See's6T SL°09% 00 SL 09 00982561 00 00982561 SWLOL INNIATY

S|el01 VSSId 9AI9SDId 359104 - QET  puny

Ob"L0v'0E$ %91 9/°9b1'591$ $2'6£9'0E$ 00°0$ 86°000°€Z$ 00'982'S61$ 00°0% 00'98/'S61$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
o' L0v'0E$ %91 9/'9¥1'591$ YT'6£9°0£$ 00°0$ 86°000°cZ$ 00'982'S61$ 00°0$ 00°982'61$ S|eI0L DAIDSId 359404 - ZE  Wwdwitedsg
Ov' L0 0E 91 92°9t1'S9T ¥26£9'0€ 00 86'000'€C 00982561 00 00°982's61 JRIPAWADIS OT'ETy
OAIDSDId 1S9404 - 2§ ucmEﬁmamo
ISN3dX3
TT6EES %0 S2'SZE'SHTS SL°09b$ 00°0$ SL'09%$ 00°98£'S61$ 00°0$ 00°982's61$ SIVAOL 3NNIATY
TT6EES %0 SZ'SeE'S61$ SL'09v$ 00°0$ SL'09b$ 00'98'561% 00'0$ 00'98£'S61% S|E10] DBAIDSAIG ISBI04 - TE  Judwiiede]
00 0 00°00T1 00’ 00 00° 00001 00 00°00T 06, 15313]U1 S,40193]|0D 0£'19¢
TT6Ee 81 ST6£0'C S/'09% 00 SL°09% 00°005°2 00 00°005'2 sbuiules JusunSaAu] 01°19¢
00 0 00's8 00° 00’ 00" 00°'s8 00 00°s8 JuNod2e UoIPNE SI0YIBI0D (48453
00 0 00'T0T’€6T 00" 00 00" 00'TOT'E6T 00’ 00°101'c61 saxe} Auadoid or'TIE
BNIBSBId JSAI04 - ZE  Jusuwedaq
INNIATY
VSSI4 8A19531d 159404 - 9ET  pung
(Eb"££0vP1$) S/'£58'061% (S2'££5'6E1$) 00°0$ SZ'STh$ 00°082'15$ (00°000°SH$) 00°082°96$ S|EI0L SUJ (ery 9AIdSAId 353104 - £ET  puny
00'862'¥b1 %79 05'ST18'v8 0S+81°0v1 00" 05167 00°000°S2Z 00°000'S¥ 00000081 STV.LOL ISNIdX3I
£5°02¢ %0 STEL9'SLT S2°909 00 S2°909 00°082'9/¢ 00 00°082'9£2 STVLOL INNIAY

S[E01 SUJ (er] dAIaSDId 159404 - £€T  pund

00'86C'vb1$ %79 05'S18'v8$ 0S'+81°0v1$ 00°0$ 05'161$ 00°000'52Z$ 00°000°Sk$ 00°000°081$ SIV.LOL 3SNIdX3
00°862'vH1$ %729 0S'ST8'v8% 0S'¥81°0v1$ 00°0$ 05°161$ 00°000°5¢2z$ 00°000°SH$ 00°000°081$ S|E10| dAIBSDI IS0 - TE  Juswpedsq
00'862'¥b1 9 05'S18'+8 05'+81°0bT 00 05161 00000522 00°000'St 00°000'081 souesnsu] 00°9€9
DAISSOUd 59404 - 2§ Ewﬁtmamo
3SN3dX3
£5'0228 %0 ST'€£9'SL2$ §£'909% 00°0$ S£°909% 00°082'9L2$ 00°0$ 00°082'9£2% SWLOL INNIATY
£5°022% %0 ST'€L9'52T$ S/'909% 00°0$ S/'909% 00'082°922$ 00°0$ 00°082'9/2$ ]R30 DAIDSDId 352404 - € Juswpedaq
00 0 00°0€T 00" 00 00 00°0£T 00 00°0€T 06, 33.183u1 S, 401030D 0£°19€
£5°022 19 STE6E S£'909 00 S£°909 00°000°1 00 00°000'T sbuju.ied Juaunsanu] 0T°19¢€
00’ 0 00°0ST 00° 00 00’ 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST Juno2de uoNe SI0P3}0D (4N 413
00° 0 00°000°5/2 00’ 00° 00° 00000542 00 00'000°522 saxey Apadoid or'11g
BAIDSIIY 159404 - TE  Juswipedaq
INNIATY

SUT ger] 9A19S21d §S9104 - EET  pund
(05°€26Lb3) 06°S62°0v$ (06'S62'0¥3$) 00'0$ (8£°692'0£$) 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S|e10] BINaY SAIDSIId JS8104 - TET  pung
78'cTEsy %l §6°550'192 50'658°0% 00’ £5°2€8'0€ 00'S16°T0€ 00 00°ST6'10€ SWLOL ISN3dX3
ZE'00b %0 S8'1SE'T0E ST'€9S 00 ST'€£98 00'S16’10€ 00 00'SI6'T0E STVIOL INNIATY
QLA JeaA soud poY suonoesuest suonoesues | SaduRIQUINDUT suonoesuel} 196png SjUBWPUBWY 196png uondudssg unoiy JUNODY

/P3N % QL -396png aiA atA YIIOW JuaLn) papuswy 196png paidopy
nouy Eﬂeo pues] oy

LI)ST
o?ﬂomv.ﬂ a

1S3I10.]




T 4o 11 abed WV 90:€T:TT 6102/+0/60 uo Janel) yar Aq uny

00°£20'2b1°T %ST TH'6£6'505'9 85'080'€ET'T 00 £6°98£'S0L 00'020'6€9°£ 00°165'199 00'62¥°LL6°9 STV10L 3ISN3dX3
£€'960'£00'T %91 88'5H0'S81°9 TUETLTHT'T 00 89°Z16'EVL 00'6S4'£2E°L 00°050'¥5¢ 00'60£€£0°L SIVIOL INNIATY
S|e30} puersy
(ze z0p'vb$) (0£'89223$) 0£'892'z$ 00°0$ £8'66L'v$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00'0$ sieo| Burdure) 1 Aemyjids iapunyy pnol - 9€¢  punyd
05'826°1§ +++ (€Sp1T°E) £SPITE 00 96°285 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdXI
81°925'2 +H+ (£8'78¢€’S) £8°78¢'S 00 £8'28¢’'S 00 00" 00 SIVLOL INNIATY

siejo ) Burdwie) g Aemipds Japuny) pnol - 9 pung

05'826'15$ +++ (ESPIT'EY) £SPITES 00'0% 96°285$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% SIV10L ISNIdX3I
05°826'15$ +++ (es'p11°6$) £SPIT'ES 00°0$ 96°785$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ S|E]0) BAIIS3Id ISu0d - T Juduwpedaq
00 +++ (esv11'E) £SPIT'E 00 96°28S 00' 00 00’ 000/ST$ 190 aunpngseyu] 007492
0S'826'1S +++ 00 00" 00 00" 00’ 00 00’ 5016044 UJ UORONNSUCD 00°59Z
DAIISVId }SOI04 - CTE ucmEtmaoQ
ISN3dX3
81°925'¢$ +++ (£8'78¢'s$) £8'78€'S$ 00°0$ £8'78¢'G$ 00°0% 00'0$ 0003 SIVLOL INNIATY
81°9¢5'4$ +++ (£8'28¢'5$) £8'78€'S$ 00°0$ £878€'s$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|EJ0L DAIRSAUd }S2104 - TE Jusupedag
81'925/ +4+ (c8'z8¢'S) £8°78€'S 00 £878¢°S 00 00" 00’ sBujules Juaunsaau] 01'19€
BAIDSdId )508104 - T¢ ucmEﬁmaoD
INNIATY
Buidwe) 13 Aemijids 1opunyy pnot - 9€€  pung
{49 974 (S'182°612%) (55'6£9's8$) 00'0% (£5'980'18%) (00°19¥'50£$) (00°'19%'50£$) 00°0$ sje3o | sdwi] 3onAsuo) 1B s1sa404-dojdAag - SEE  pund
00 %¥T 20'8EEbES 86'265'98 00’ 00°000'z8 00'1€6°029 00°'19%'S0€ 00'0£¥'STE STVLOL ISN3dX3
AR 74 %0 £5°95Sp1E £HET6 00 €16 00°0£t'STE 00’ 00'0£b*STE SIVLOL INNIAY

sje1o4 tdwi] PNHRSUO) 1§ S352104-dOjPA3Q - SEE  pund

00°0$ %1 Z0'8EE'PESS 86'265'98% 00'0$ 00'000'28% 00°'1£6°029% 00'19H'S0E$ 00°04b'STES SIVLOL ISNIIX3
00'0$ %1 Z0'8EE'PESS 86'265'98$ 00'0$ 00°000'28% 00°1£6'029% 00'T9b°S0E$ 00°0/F'STE$ S|eI0| BAIBSDId 159104 - TE  JudwLedag
00 €T 00°1£6'8€S 00°000'Z8 00 00°000'28 00°1€6'029 00'T9%'S0€E 00°0Lb'STE 000°GT$ 43A0 dinonnseyu] 00°£9¢
00° +++ (86'265'v) 86'765'y 00 00 00’ 00 00 666'¢1$-000"$ a1npnaseyuy 00°€92
BAIDSAId 359404 -~ TE  Wawpedag
3ASN3IdX3
y1'124$ %0 £5°955'b1ES £b'E16$ 00'0$ £b'E16$ 00°04b'SIES 00'0% 00°0Lb'STES STVLOL INNIATY
Y1 1LL$ %0 £5'955'b1E$ EV'ET6$ 00°0% EV'E16$ 00°0£b'S1ES 00°0$ 00°0/b'STES S|e10] BAIBSUd 150404 - ZE  swedag
00° 0 00°SZ 00 00 1) 00°S 00 00'SC 06, 35343u1 S,10333110D 0€°'19€
v11LL 0€9 (€1'892) EV'ET6 00 EV'ET6 00°SbT 00 00°SH1 sbujuses Jusugsaau] 0T'19¢
00° 0 00°S9 00 00’ 00 0059 00 00°S9 1unodoe uoIpne s103094100) are
00 0 00°S€2'STE 00 00° 00 00°SET'STE 00 00°S€T'S1E saxe) Ayadold 01'T1E
BAIBSO1d 159404 - TE  uswedsg
INNIAY
1dwl PnIsuo) B s3sasog-doPaag - §€€  punyg
QLA B34 Jold POy suooesues | suofoesues | SdURIGUINDUT suogoesuel| 196png SjUSWPUAWY Jebpng uondudsag Junody JUNOdDY
/Pasn % qLA - 19bpng QA alA YIUOW Ja.n) papusawy 19bpng pajdopy
sgouyy ‘iumo)) pueps) poy
pUISIq
N0y dnjjoy 2pnioxg IAIISIId

15910

61/15/80 218 0} JBaA {edSI4

}odoy souew.IoLIdd Jobpng




T 4o 21 9beq WY 90:EZ:1T 610Z/40/60 U0 JaAeID 43[ Aq uny

(£9'0£6'vE1$) (bS-c68'02$) $S'2£9'6$ 00'0$ | VALT4 %% (00'192Z°11£3%) (00°1¥S'20b$) 00°082'96% S[e10) pueis

souryy ‘Asmo)) puepsy Yooy

JUNGC22Yy dnjjoy apnjdx3
61/1£/80 21EQ 0] 1ROA |EISI]

Moday 2o3uew.ioLdd 326png




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER

MONTHLY REPORT OF FINANCES
TO THE COUNTY BOARD

per ILCS 55 5/3-10005.2

FOREST PRESERVE FUND BALANCES
AND
INTEREST RECEIVED ON FUNDS INVESTED

FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST, 2019

AND THE SECOND MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31st, 2019
&
PRIOR YEAR



TABLE OF CONTENTS

August, 2019

COVER LETTER-FOREST PRESERVE

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - CASH POSITION
Includes Checkbook & Investment balances by Fund

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - INTEREST RECEIVED
on Investments by Fund (Prior Year)

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - INTEREST RECEIVED
on Investments by Fund



Contains 30%
recycled post-consumer fiber

Rock
Island
County

September 5%, 2019

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial status as of August
31%, 2019 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of August,
2019, as the second month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

August, 2019 and Second month ended August, 2019 $12,763.00
August, 2018 and Second month ended August, 2018 $ 13,928.00
August, 2019 (prior year) $ 39.00
August, 2018 (prior year) $  38.00
Second month ended August 31%, 2019 (prior year) $155,297.00
Second month ended August 31%, 2018 (prior year) $ 93,370.00

(Prior year interest in August above ** is from the 3" distribution of property taxes)

Monthly interest rate is at 1.91% which is down again from 2.33% last month. Decrease in
the interest is due to a quarter percentage rate cut by the Federal Reserve in July.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

SHisn St

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER

SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockislandcounty.org



5,0z 'g t3quisidag ‘Aepuy

| Jo | sebed

uewdey) Aosepy uasn

¥6'8E¥'€19'9$ 2LZre'e68'ss spunj 0} ‘[ejoL puel
€8°0r9'LS 60°19P'GES pung ugrey uinep 809 punj upe uinsew 809
09'9£0'206'2$ ZYGYE'TIS'ZS Buidwe @ kemuds Jspunyy pno gee  Budwe g Aemjdg sspunyy pno 9ee
60°250'L6¥$ 9Y'EGL'8CYS Jdw) 1onsuo) ¢ siseiog-dojeasg S€€  1dw Jonisuod g sisaso4-dojaasg GEE
10°282'96% 18°40€'06$ aAouduwlj 88n0D 4109 *d' 4 (2% aaoudw) 8s1n0D J09 “d'd L€€
66'061'G6$ 20°066'v6$ 1ed axig foid 1ded "'y oce ied axg “foid 1deg o'y 0€e
+8°069'822$ £6'GLE'E1ZS VSSId aAtesaid iS04 9¢l VSSid dnesald 1salog 9¢L
L9°€1Z'S128 ¥1°€85'991$ Su| ger aAIssald 1saioy cel Suj qer sasssald Jsalo4 £el
80°129'162% 06'5.5°'192% I3y dnesald saio4 2¢el 8i19y sAssald Jsa104 Z€eL
89 ¥EEVSE'LS 61°220'106$ 007 1qeIN (143 007 iqeIN (153
SL'1EB'9LO'LS 9€°0€0'622'1$ 8MIBS3Id 158104 ocl dnesald I1sau04 oclL
oouejeg Bujpuy @ouejeg BujuuiBag uopndussaqg pung Bujhey puny Bujhed uopduosaq pung

Junoddy - pund Ag poday ‘Buysi] Alewwing
6102Z/1€/8 :33eQ 01 - 610Z/1/8 ‘03 WOI4

Hoday pung ssol)

19113S1Q 8AI9831d }88404 DY

SEONVIVY UNITT SATA0Tdd LSag0d



6102 ‘g lequiaidag "Aepl L 30 | s2524 uewdey) Aosepy asn

— 6102 ‘LSNDNV NI QANYVH LSTYALNI VAL ¥OI¥d 'd'd SpUN 0} 8101 PUBID)
00°08 punj unJen uinei 809 pung uie uiae 809
00°0$ Suiduwie 3 Aemjidg Jepuny) pno 9ee  Buidwed @ Aemjiids Japunyy pnoT 9ee
0L€s Jdwy 1onasuo) 9 siseso4-dojpaag gee  Jdw jonnsuo) B s1salog-dojeaaq [
00'0$ an0sdw)] asun0D J109 "d'd L€€ aA0dw) 9S4N0D 409 "d'd LEE
0003 led axig ‘foud 1ded "d'd (115 1ed aviig ‘loid 1ded "d'dy (113
822% VSSId dnissald jsa104 otl VSSid anssald jsaioy 9€l
12’es SUuj ger anIasald 18I0 ecl SU| QeI ABsald IS0 eel
26°cs aney anesald 152104 el 19y anesald 1sal04 el
peLLS 002 IqeIN LEL 00Z IqeIN 1343
1 7%4% ] A oAIeSald JSa104 oclL anBsald 1salog 0L
s)paID jy0L uofidiasaq pung Buihed pung Bujfed uonduoasaqg pung
TN unoady - pung Ag uoday ‘Gunsi] Aewwng

610Z/1£/8 :93eQ OL - 610Z/1/8 :83eQ woiy

ettt ———————

TATYSHTId ISH90d 3oU}SI(] BAIBSDI 38840 DY



6102 ‘9 Jequasjdag ‘fzny

| J0 | sebeyq

ueudayg Aosepy iasn

§6'29L°218 = 6102 LSNOHNV NI AINYVE LSAIAINI ‘d'd SpUN4 0| :[€10] puBIS
09°2L$ pung uiey uinep 809 pung uiuepw umnepy 809
£8°28¢'6$ Budwe) g Aemjdg sepuny pnoq gce  Buidwe9 p Aemyids Japunyy pnoT 9ge
ev'ELes Jdw) Jonssuo) 3 sisaio4-dofansg GeE  Jdw Jonisuo) B sisalo4-dojpasq Gee
L9°GLES anoidw 8sIN0Q 409 “d'4 L€ anoidw| @sIn0g 40O "o’ (323
16°002¢ 1ed ayig foud 1ded "d'd4 oce 1ed ayg “foid 1ded "o (1139
GL°09v$ VYSSId 8Mssald 1saiog o€l VSSid aaesald 1sal04 g€l
G.'909% SU| qel aAIesald 1salo4 €€l SUj ger dAI9s3ud 183104 el
§51'€98% I3y dAI9SAId IS8I04 el ey aAdsdAId 1SaI04 L
SLIEL' LS 00Z iqeIN LEL 007 1qeIN 343
§8'¥15°2S dAI9SBId Isaloy 0143 aMBsald JSau104 0elL
$3jpeu) |ej0 ) uopnduosaq punyg Bujhey pung Bujhed uonduosaq pung

6102 "ISTIDIIV NI UANGVA LSdTALNI
OV CRICHERASCE (0K

3unoddy - pung Ag Joday ‘Bunsiy Alewwng
6102/1€/8 :83eQ o1 - 6L0Z/1/8 ;838 WOI4

Hoday pung ssou)

391381 eAlasald 188404 Iy



%GE v8 9L'9¥1'S91 86'000°€2 - - - - - - vLlp1'881 ¥SSId dd o€}

%eL'Ly 05°G18%8 - 05161 - - - - 00000°S¥ | 00°200°0% qen d4 €€l

%L¥ 98 §6'G50'192 £G°2€8'0¢E - - - - - - 8v'888'L6Z amsy dd ZEL

%9€'G8 vL'62V'188'C | GEEEZ 16} | 6GB60'ZEL | 88 V166 - - 89°005'9 - vZ'8L12E2€E 00Z It

%6501 8E'CEV'GLSZ | [6¥BL'ESL | 0Z¥86'Z9 | OV'SOP'S - - 12968 00'0EE'P9Y | D9'9EQ'9EEZ EEES) gl

saul198uS 1obpng souejeg lio1ked swrey ar o) s.0d SOd WUON | SV sebueyd soueleg SWeN | #pund
soueleg Jo anuandy 1o J0 paiaquinousun Bupueising | Joud ppy panoiddy pajequinouaun pun4

10 1IN0 swie|n pusds 0} Yo % uaung
pesang

%E8

s)23y9 aouejeq el

ag pinoys

Spung aAlIasald }S8404

funo) puejs| 20y

6102/1€/8

_

_




- %L1°€8 09662051 L9'2¥6'22 - - - - - - - 12'208'2L1 VSSid d4 9cl

- %€C ST 00°20L'8y - - - - - - - - 00°20.'8¥ qen d4 €el

- %2558 81°616'68¢ 12°082°9¢ - - (10°0) - - - - 0¥'S6L'LZe 2119y d4 [443

- %9.°€8 L2°GE9'€LL'T 99'688'€8L | ¥5'6€2'82L | L1'GZ9'LI 0L'LL 00'€SS°1LS - 82°69¢'9 - 9,919l 00z el

0062 %.9'€8 28°962'216'} €9'809'€SL | SP'G0S'8S 0L'$29'€9 Ix4413 - - $8'668'L - 1£28.'681'C |eJaus9 o€l

saulj Josys 1abpng sduejeg ll0iAed swieln alL =to] $,0d $.0d YIuo Sy sabueyn aoueleg aweN # pund
aoueleg Jo anusnay lewnbio jo pasequnousun Buipueisin® | Joud PPY panosddy palaqwnousun puny

40 Ino swien) puadg 0} Yo % uauny
Yenans

%E8

$)o8YH ddsuejeg jeu |

a9 pInoys

sSpung aA19said }S2104

fyunoH puejs| o0y

8i0z/L€/8

[

_




91'86¥°'05 £8'995'T - - €8'GO5‘L 0..66'0€ 09¢. £€6°06¥'ZE pung uipepy uinep 809
Ge'898°22. 9€'066°601°C - - 9€°066'601'C 18°L19'v6 £€8°28€'S ye'62Z'66¥'C dwedgAemids 17 9¢€e
00'LOv'ZYL ¥9°0£2'681 20'8€C'vES 1G5°965'vie 60°250'601 86°265°'08 ev'EL6 P9 LEL VBV jsuoDsisalog ‘AeQg Ggee
L9'v00'0L 10°£8L9S - - 10°28.'9S - 18'GlE PLLLY'OS dw) 88109 Jj09 (325

- 66°06T°S6 - - 66°061°G6 - 167002 20°066'v6 uied ajig oee
8/°€56'69 €€°698°85¢ 9L°9v1'G9l GZ'G2e'S6l ¥8°069'8¢22 ¥26£9'0€ G 09% £€'698'852 VvSSid dd 9¢i
99'906°'69 16'6/8'SSE 05°G18'v8 §2'€L9'6.T 217220691 0S'¥8L 0Vl §1°909 26'665'v0€ qgern d4 eel
Le€L0'0gL T0°LT6'162 66°G50°192 Gg'1Ge'loe Zi'ie9’'lse 50'6580F S1'e9g c0'Ll6'L62 a8y d4d cel
G€'9..'61G'L GS'96E°8ZTT vL'6ey'L88'C 8y'G8E'vLL'C | L8OVY LYT'L 92'862'G6¥ TS 2re'809 GG'96E'8CL "} 00z el
0.'620'6¢26 0L'80€'TEET 8€'GEY'GLG'T le'9eL'62e'c | LL°L09°LLG') 29'vee'lee 69°cyy'9ZS 0.°88€'88€'L [esua9) oclt

anvsay aouejeg 9pEN 1A SETVELENREYY aouejeq ajeq o} ajeq 0} 61/0€/9 JO sweN pun4 # puny

YUOW G pun pajendoiddeun | J1ON sasuadx3 | ION SenuaAsy | pundjuaunyd |sssuadx3 61/L/2| @NUBASY 6}/L/. |Se ddueeg pund

payebpng pajabpng

soouejeg pund

spung 9A19said }S9.04

Ayunoo puejs] yooy

6102/1€/8

| |




G9'/68'6 1£'686'V - - 1€°686'Y #1°060'99 ev'l2lL 20'216'0L pund uley uney 809
50'20.'69 I8 9VL'ETTY - - LgovL'sLL'y 05'826°LS 81925’ €1'67L'85L'Y dwegplemjids 17 9¢g€

- 96'SE6'709 00'000°G.1L 98'€9v'682 oL'ziv'oey - vLLLL 96°00.'68¥ JsuoDgsisalog ‘AeQ| g€
0L'ZhL'S S9'¥TS‘68T - - S9'¥1G'681 - £e'L2Y'S 2€.80'¥81 dwyesiog yog  1gg
080y €¥°200°c6 - - £¥°'200'€6 - 8y ¥l G6°/€8'26 yed axig  0ge
G0'€50°29 65°€8L°1TT 09'652'0G1 8.°/2¢'081 LrGLLL6L o 20¥'0€ 22'68€ 65'€8.'222 vSSiddd 9t
Gz'8ve'olL 88'€0L€87 00'20.'8Y ev'L11'00E St ¥62'ZE 00'86Z'p¥1 16022 88'1.€'9L) gerdd €€l
0£'6£L'821 64'888°16C 81615682 89'8EY'€EE 62'696'€HT z8'cze'sy Ze00v 6.'888°162 amey d4,  z€l
0b'G8S'ShY'L | 8SYSE‘ESTT 1TGE9'€LL'T | 299/£'GPOT | €T'ELO'1BE L €L'/¥0'98Y 8£'658'G99 85°108'102'L 007  IEL
#2°100'926 v6'8PEVTIET 78'9G2'CI6'L | 8¥'GBZ'TO6'L | 82OLE'POZ'L 81'8€£8'08¢ Z5'v26'0€E ¥6'€22'YLE'L [esusn,  OglL

CYNELEN aoueleg Spe 19A PaAIa0ay JoA aouejeg ajeq o} ajeq o} 81/0€/9 j0 aweN pun4 # pung

YJUOW G pung UQN:QO.EQNCD 10N mwwcwnxw 1ON senusnay pund juaund mwwconxw 8L/L/L @NUBA3Y gL/L//. |Se aduejeg pun4

pejebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pung

spund 2AI9sald }S9104

AQunon puejs| yooy

8102/1€/8

|




€6°0S¥'CE 65661 LTl 05'v€L'28 cozLe'oL pund uijepy uinepy 809
¥€'G2C'66¥'C PO¥88'PEL'L GC'096'GL EL'6vL'8SL'y dwedgAemids 17 9ee
y9'LEL'VEY 6€29.°L¥e L0€6.'OvE 96°00.'68Y jsuoDgsisalo ‘AeQg gee
PLLLY'9G L2'110'891 €0°G6E'0Y 2€°.80'v81 dwy 8s10J j|09 2%
20'066'v6 - L0'¢sL'e G6°.€£8'C6 uied a)ig oee
£€698'852 90'688'291 08'v.6'861 65°€8.'L¢e VSSId d4 o€
26'665'¥0€ 86'GLL'/91 Z0'¥00'96¢ 88°LLE'OLIL gen d4 el
20°L16'L62 G6'6.5'9z¢ 81'¥09'92¢ 6.°888'162 alsy d4 el
6G'96€'82L'L T %) VA4 K> 2e°.50'e.6'E 89'208'¢0Z’1L 00z el
0.'88¢£°88¢"| 69'199'622'C 81°€69'00¢€'2 LT l6E'LIE'L [ersuag ocl

aduejeg ajeq o} 9jeq o} L1/0€/9 j0 SuwieN pun4 # pung

punguaun) sasuadx3y /}/L//| snuanay /L/L/. |Se souejeg pun4

1N03s0Pd puz - 6T0Z/0E/9

|




20216'0L GEV6L'eT 19'6€5'2L 0,°0€L'22 punj uiieiy uinel| 809
€L'6¥L'8SL'Y 0£'Z16'981 Y 199'PPE'Y - dweowgAemids 17| 9g€
96'00.'68Y - LWeey'Lee 65'892'8€¢C jsuoDgsisalod ‘A9, GEE
z€°/80'v8L 00'182'clL 02'00¥'92 ZLeov'LLL dw) 8si0D 4j09|  1gg
66'/£8'26 8¥'10.'6 G1'60€'} 82°9¢Z'10L ued ayig|  0€€
65'€8.'/2¢2 €£'226'091 GE'G95'061 15'G¥1'861 VSSIddd|  9gl
88°L/€'9/1 9/'299'681 2.°989'€2E 26'25¢€'8€ qerndd| €gl
6.'888°'16Z 9Z¥£5°'20€ L1'261°09¢ 88'G9Z'6€T amey d4,  2€l
85°108'102'} 2L066L9V'C | ¥2'E€8E'GLE'E | 90'60V'¥6Z'L ooz, 1gl
¥6'€ZYLIE L G60LZTPPE'C | YL'OSH'E6ET | GL'8.6'V9Z'L [es8uan| 0L

aoueleg ajeq o} ajeq o} L1/0€/9 JO aweN pund # pung

pund juaing

sasuadx3 /1/1/.

SNUBASY LL/LIL

Se aouejeg pun4

1N03s0pd puz - 8T0Z/0E/9




€865} 006 - 00°000°} €8°0v9 pung uepy uinep 809
9€°066'601'C ¥2'980°26 . 000002052 | 09'92 dwedgAemids 17 9ge
60°250'60% 0000028 - 00°000°L6Y 60°CS JSU0DBIS8I04-"ASQ] 12%
10°28.°95 - - 00°000°95 10°28. dw 88102 Jj09 Lee
66°061 56 - . 00°000°56 66061 Yied aig oee
¥8°069'822 . - 00°000°82Z ¥8'069 VSSId dd ocl
L1°zeo'sie 0S'L6L - 00°000'512 L9¢€lC qer d4 €el
80°129°162 - . 00°000°152 80°1L29 838y d4 cel
60'52E'2LT'L 65°600°2€1 . 00°000'vEE’L | 89'WEE'0C ooz L€l
S6°9¥8'€5S'L 0Z'¥86'29 - 00°000°€6S'L | GL'LEB'ET [Bl8us9 Q€L

soueleg ysen ST=T) SJUBW}SaAU| | SjUSW)SAAU| yseo aweN pun4 # pung

wia1-Buoq

saouejeg ysen

spun aAl9sald }S9404

Auno9 puejs] yo0y

6102/1L€/8

|

|




€686’y ¢9'ce68 - 00°000°S €688 pun4 uJep uinepy 809
8'OVLELL'Y 05'826°LS - 00°000°S9L'y | LE'GL9 dwegpAemids 17 9ge
0LZ.¥'06Y . - 00°000°06¥ oL'eLy SU0DBIsaI04-'ASQ Gee
S9'71G'681L - - 00°000'681 G9vLS dw] 98103 J|09 Lee
€1'200°c6 - - 00°000°¢6 €ve Uied &¥ig 0ge
b¥'GLLL6) - - 00°000°261 Lr'GlLL VSSId dd o€l
S¥'¥62'28 - - 0000028 SY'v6¢ qern d4 €el
62696 '€VC - - 00°000°c¥e 62°596 248y dd cel
£€°'902°8G€"L ¥5'6£2'821 - 00000°€L¥'L | L8'SPB'EL 0oz LEL
12'6/2'8€2"1 G¥'506°'8S - 00°000°182°L  99'¥8.'S) i) o¢l

aoueeg ysen swien SJUSWISaAU| | SJUBWI}SOAU| yseo aweN puny # pung

wis | -buoq

saouejeg ysen

Spung 9AI9said }S9104

AQjuno9 puejsj yo0y

810¢/1E/8




Indian Bluff GC Clubhouse Report Augqust 2019

Augqust Sales Numbers: 2019 2018 2017 2016
Rounds played: 4617 4454 4753 4141

Golf Revenue’'s: $90,149.83 $83,971.63 $87,030.54 $68,831.32
Concession'’s: $24,625.95 $24,573.55 $24,624.25 $21,063.31
ProShop: $4259.47 $5906.33 $4521.11 $4382.31
Improvement Fund: $5727.25 $5415.75 $5781.00 $5017.25
Total Revenue for August: $119,035.25 $114,451.51 $116,175.90 $99,294.17
Avg $/Round $25.78 $25.70 $24.44 $23.98

For the third summer in a row, August was a very good month, below average rainfall and temperatures led to lots of
people at the golf course. We hosted several golf outings during the month, those outings included:

e Mr. Eds Annual Golf Outing

e Fundraiser for Seton Catholic School
e Jim’s Knoxville Tap

e JB Memorial Golf Outing

e S.A.M.E. Rl Post Golf Outing

e Thursday Night League Golf Outing

Overall play was very good, even outside of the outings that we hosted. Numbers are the highest | have seen for August
in my time here. The numbers could have been even better as we had rainouts on two Sunday Mornings during the
month. Sunday being our busiest morning, so revenue and play could have been higher if the rain had been timed
better. We also had rainouts on a Tuesday morning, and nearly an entire Monday. Taking the rain into consideration,
August was a fantastic month for Indian Bluff Golf Course. Included in the report is a look back at the last four years
instead of the usual three, just to show how great August has been the past three seasons.

All the outings went extremely well, although, most of the outings continued the 2019 trend of being slightly down in
number of players. The SAME golf outing is the only outing this season to have an increased number of players. Mr.
Ed’s annual golf outing overfilled the golf course for the second year in a row.

The staff Indian Bluff stayed busy with the normal everyday chores, and keeping up with the increased play. High School
golf started in the second half of the month, as usual Indian Bluff is the host course for the Alleman High School golf
team. Leagues are in the process of finishing up for the season, and will be finished by mid-September.

Overall, August was busier than normal, with great weather thru the entire month. Our numbers were very strong for
the month across the board. The golf course was able to surpass the extremely strong numbers posted in 2017,despite
the Sunday rainouts thru the month.



Looking ahead to September, our weekends remain busy with golf outings scheduled most Saturday’s of the month.
League play will end in the middle of the month, and play will likely start a slow decline as the weather cools and days
shorten. Golf Outings for the month of September include:

¢ Mike Hendricks Memorial Golf Outing

e Casey Jones Golf Memorial

* Plumbers and Pipefitters Local 25 Annual Golf Outing (two day event)

e Moline Baseball Fundraiser

Overall, the golf course remains busy (with good weather). Business will begin to slow, but several major outings, along
with a couple of smaller events will keep us busy for the next several weeks.



cs's69'1$
€£G¢-
91c't-

G0'S1LGS-
aoueLep

00965 'v$-
S0¢g-
evie

00°0S5°0+$-
aoueuep

00'9€L'8Y$
06t‘c
06.°9

GG'/82'9Y%
810¢ ALA

00'9L9°01$
62v'9
LL9'0}

00'859°€t1$
810C A1A

2S Lev'oss 00'G2e‘S$
€22 G9¢
v.G°S 9€s
0S'2LL'GY$ 0S'159°2$
610C ALA aoueLeA

9AI9Sald 1S8104 Japuny] pnoT

00°020°9% 00°0€5$
veL‘9 ¥8-
8918 12°1
00°'80L€0L$ 00'85€°L$
610C ALA aoueLBA

9AIaS3ld 1S9404 Yamiuljll

IsnbBny poday Buidwe)

00'LI80LS
12°14
r9g’L

05°€€0'0+$
g1-bny

00°02}2$
1951
8Sv'C

00°€61‘82$
g1-bny

009€0'9}+$
614
006°}

00°689°21$
61-Bny

00°059'¢$
LIV}
cL8’e

00°155'62$
6L-bny

UoISSaoU0) B
[elusy jeoq

sHun
siadwe)

s00

(-osIN ‘@9] ‘poomail)
SUOISSa2U0D)

sHun
siadwe)

seo4



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of August 2019 District
Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff continues to mow weekly. Branches were trimmed on the trees
surrounding the pavilion up to a height of 20 to continue to allow a great view of the river from the
electrical sites. The fence was installed on diamond 1 and 2 at Dorrance and the grade work was finished
along with seeding in the areas that needed to be.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Point Electric installed a new timer in the north shower
building that runs 3 new fans. A roof vent fan and a fan in the men’s and women’s side to move air
towards the roof vent air intake. Ventilation has been a considerable problem in the shower buildings.
This is a step towards eliminating the high humidity and temps in the building. Staff and the campground
host clean the restroom and shower buildings on a daily basis. Staff painted and stained the restroom at
Dorrance and camp office at Illiniwek along with the Illiniwek pavilion.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— The Dorrance belly mower needed a new oxygen
sensor and fuel separator. Work was completed by Holland and Sons. The new 997 zero turn tweel tires
are having some issues. The rubber spokes are starting to break on both rear tires. We have contacted
Holland and Sons and they are checking to see if covered under the warranty.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Nelson Tree Service will be removing trees and trimming
branches along the GRT south of Cordova. This section has always been an issue and currently we do not
have the equipment to tackle the job and is more than staff can handle at this time. Forest trails continue
to be in great shape.

Vandalism report- No vandalism to report

Incidents— On Saturday August 31 and individual was arrested and trespassed for drunk and disorderly
behavior.

Accidents reports—No accidents

Weather conditions— Cooler than normal with below average rainfall.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— The QC Astronomy Club set up telescopes on Saturday
August 3", They set up 15 telescopes looking at a variety of celestial objects. This year it was estimated
that over 200 people attended.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — On September 27" thru the 29" the annual Tipi Gathering will be held at
[lliniwek. We are hoping for 15 tipis along with a drum circle and native dancing. There will also be a
food vendor. This is a living history event. Hope to see you there!

Misc. — Mediacom will be installing internet in the campground at Illiniwek. They are still in the design
phase. Should be completed before October. An archeological survey was completed in the campground
to satisfy certain requirements for outside funding to help build a new public restroom. Staff put new
playground mulch down on the playgrounds at Dorrance and Illiniwek. A new 2 bay — 4 swing, swing
was ordered and will be installed at Illiniwek in October.

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__ 9-3-2019




- Loud Thunder
Report to Committee

August 2019

The month of August was thriving out here at the preserve. We did not have any rain to speak of during
the month, and the dry conditions brought people out in higher numbers to use the park. The lack of
rains allowed me to keep trails open for the majority of the month with the acceptation of a few rain
days here and there. Our primitive camping numbers went up and revenues across the board improved.

We continued to get several new patrons looking to rent boats every day that the boat rental was open
due to the closures at West Lake. Our kayak rentals seem to be the most popular option to the majority
of these folks, and the additional boats | added to the fleet last month have already paid for themselves.
I typically close the boat rental after Labor Day weekend, but this year | have a great staff who have
committed to work through the month of September on the weekends. | will be closing the boat rental
for the season on Monday 9/30. | am really hoping to generate some much needed revenue through
the boat rental in the upcoming weeks. Mindfire and | will be getting the word out to the community
that the boats are still available, and that folks need to come out to rent them to enjoy the turning of
the leaves this fall.

Staff had to clear out some additional trees and underbrush for the construction of the new
campground. We will also be mowing the areas where the construction will take place. With all of my
seasonal staff going back to school at the beginning of August my full time staff have really had to step
up and clean all the grounds, buildings, and run the boat rental this month. We did not have the time to
take on any projects that | want to get done with the acceptation of the installation of the wave wall
that we have been working on as time permits all month. The wave wall is about half done, and will be
completed by the end of September.

I will be reaching out to Paul Fessler with Blackhawk Construction Career Training and his students to
finish the work that we began down at the boat rental last spring. This work may require me to drop the
water level of the lake a couple feet as we will be pouring concrete on the shoreline and it will have to
be dry there for a few days. | will keep the committee informed on the project as | discuss this further
with Paul.

The fishing continues to be outstanding on Lake George during the month of August. | continue to get

great reports of consistent successful outings every other day if not daily. A few of our fishermen have
continued to send me images of their fish finders as they sat over the new habitat structures we put in
the lake last fall and they continue to holid fish which is great to see.

To date, | have worked with Mindfire to publicize our groundbreaking on the improvements here at the
preserve. We have done a lot of preparation work, and Valley Construction has begun to survey the
project. At this point it isn’t really that impressive as all one will see if they come out to look at the



progress is a whole lot of stakes in the ground where roads and other things will be. 1 will be talking
with a reporter in regard to the new improvements in the week of 9/3-9/6. Hopefully, Valley will be
further along in the process so that some great photos can be publicized with the story.

I have received the proof of insurance for that 4STA race that will be held later in the month of
September. Last year this group donated $300 to Loud Thunder after their event, and | was able to use
that money to install some much needed trail signage. We look forward to hosting this event again and
hope the weather cooperates for the race.

Ben Mills Head Ranger: Date:9/2/19



Report to Forest Preserve Committee
Name of Park: Loud Thunder

Forest
For the Month of:  August 2019 ,PI'QSCI"VC
Building & Grounds Maintenance performed— D 1strict

Rock Island County, Wlinois

Staff picked up trash on grounds as needed
Staff mowed grounds as needed

Staff removed trees for Valley Construction
Staff cleaned all facilities

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— Staff preformed daily standard pre and post operation checks on all
equipment daily when utilizing a piece of equipment.

Staff have been charging and maintaining all batteries at the boat rental storage garage.
Staff replaced front differential and cv boots on 2013 JD gator

Staff salvaged rear-end from an old golf cart in the z00’s bone yard and re-installed it in our golf cart that we use
at the boat rental.

General facility conditions— The park looks great, and we have received several complements on its cleanliness and
aesthetics. The few rains that we had during the month of August allowed the grounds to green up significantly. Park
patronage has continued to increase with the weather being in the 70’s and little to no chance of rain.

Weather conditions—Conditions have been consistently dry, and staff has been able to capitalize on the stable ground
conditions.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— We have been seeing our numbers of visitors to the park growing daily with the

warmer temperatures. These patrons are walking dogs, riding bikes, riding horses, camping, boating, and just enjoying the
peaceful atmosphere Loud Thunder provides this time of year.

Park improvement Projects— Here are just a few of the park improvement projects that staff is working on currently, and
will continue working on moving forward.

Moving forward with Loud Thunder Forest Management plan
Preparation for 15.4 acre prairie planting in December or January of 2019,
Cleaning 8 septic tanks
Preparation for prairie planting on roadsides and Martin Conservation Area in January 2019
Ongoing trail improvements to trail south of horse corral
© Trail signage installation/complete 7/21/19
o Trail mapping

This report was prepared by Ben Mills Date: 9/2/2019



G¥6'9-
0

0.4S-
800°¢-
L9E'Y-

soouelieA

92'19'95%-

0G'6€5'62$-

G5'G88'L$
16°900°€$-
ov'€G6' €S-

sadoueleA

¢1 (dy ‘Aepimes :Aed fuiuadQ 6102
g1 judy ‘Aepimes :Aeq fuiuedo 8102

gegelt 888'G0} L1e's YANC]E 68€'€2 feiol

(uoissiwpe 884} aAI8031 YdIum oyqnd jedouab sy} 10} uoissiwpe shep © sjosuods ssauisng)

0 0 0 0 0 ayesodio)

(syuapnig |00udS i ‘Jopun R g ‘ssesed 1s8nD)

L18'8t \ve'8t 999 €60 6G.C oai4 [eloL

(wnesooz ‘ejpungund ‘sdiys1oqusiN)

G2S'ee L1642 906 12L'C 129V uolssIWpY J9PIOH SSed

L6V'0L 0€1'99 6€9°C ¥9e'Cl €009} pred [elol

g10¢ AlA 6102 AlA saduelep gL-bny 61-bnvy 90ouUEepusSHy

68 S 26% €9'0£6°,98% L€' 796'0E$ GL LOV'LY1$ 90'2.E'8L}$ felol

05'92€'092% 00°28.'0€2$ 05'26€CH$ 0G°L68'EY$ 00'G62'95$ sydieoey utedl

anuaAay o|pungund

1'€68°'L8$ 69'8.L'G6% Ly LIYES- G2'816'6$ ¥8'905°'9% x sojes diysioquisn 00Z

05'090°'+v$ 65°€50°'8€$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% se|es wNeso0Z

gL vog'eess  SEL 1£'€05$ 22'8.6°12% 00'26S°€6% 22°0/G'SHIS soles uoIssiWpY
8102 QLA 6102 QLA soouBHBA gi-bny 61-bny

10z yenbny 10} fuiuoy 007 198IN



Increases in inventory
Golden mantella

Blue and black dart frog
Giant African Millipede

Decreases in inventory
Budgerigar

Desert Spiny Lizard
Sitded triggerfish

Blue and black dart frog
Goliten mantella

Monthly Animal Inventory Report
August 2019

Quanity Date Explanation

6-Aug purchased
range hatch
8-Aug donation

Quanity Date Explanation

0.0.1 27-Aug death
0.1 26-Aug missing
1.0 24-Aug death

0.0.1 1-Aug death

0.0.2 7-Aug death

Cost
$

Cost

596.00



Forest preserve committee report for August 2019
9/4/2019

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

e 1.0 alpaca born on September 1%, 2019.

e 0.1 red footed tortoise placed on exhibit in reptile house.
* Animal art show raised 6,500.00 dollars.

e Hatched 0.0.6 blue dart frogs.

Facilities and exhibits

Replaced top railing on some fencing at domestic animal area.

* Rotted trim boards on all domestic animal barns.

e Replaced rotted floor boards in domestic animal barns.

¢ Repaired broken gear on Carousel.

¢ Installed new gas tank and spark plugs on dump truck.

* Repaired koi pond deck gates.

¢ Installed faux rock paneling on walls of the mixed primate exhibit.

¢ Rebuilt wolf tunnel door.

® Repaired entry door at Biodiversity.

* Repaired the baby changing station in Education Center women’s room.

* Removed brush and trees, and made repairs to 250’ section of perimeter fence.

¢ Added top rail to 250’ section of perimeter fence per AZA guidelines.
Education

e Education programs
o Held Volunteer/JZK/Intern Appreciation Picnic — 28 people attended.
55 volunteers worked during Pints for Preservation event.
Birthday party — 1 party for 24 participants = 368.50
Animal encounter — 1 Giraffe, 2 big cats, and 1 tortoise. 7 participants total = 430.00
Z002U - 3 program for 205 participants = $1268
Breakfast/Brunch with the Primates — 53 participants = $ 1332
Total = $25,252.00

O O O O O

Education events held:
8/3 — Owl Awareness Day
8/10 — World Lion Day
8/24 - Bee Awareness Day
8/31 — Amur Leopard Day

O O O O



Conservation Speaker series

o Sarah Nizzi of the Xerces Society for invertebrate Conservation spoke on August 22" at 6:30pm.
Her talk was titled, “Beetle Banks and Bumble bees”.

Guest Services
GIFT SHOPS:

e Sales for August, 2018 = $36,590
e Sales for August, 2019 = $53,635
® The above numbers are up $ $17,045 compared to last year.

CONCESSIONS:
e $5,380.21 made in July. August numbers not available at time of writing.
MEMBERSHIP:

e August, 2018 $ =9,918.
* August, 2019 $S= $6,506.
Down $3,412 from last year.

CAROUSEL/ Hurricane Simulator

e July, 2018 = $18,406.50
e July, 2019 = $13,741. Down $4,665.50

EVENTS:

* We had the Pints for preservation event on August 23". We had 520 guest attend with 573
tickets sold. There were 30 beverage stations 96 more than last year) and 4 food trucks at the
event.



Floratine Central Turf Products, LLC
P.O. Box 24

De Witt, IA 52742
BrentSmith.fctp@gmail.com
http://www floratinecentralturf.com

 FLORATINE

CHNETEIAL TUIEW £330 TS

o

BILLTO SHIP TO INVOICE # 4776

Jay Verstraete Jay Verstraete DATE 09/03/2019

Indian Bluff GC Indian Bluff GC DUE DATE 10/03/2019

6200 78th Ave Jay Verstraete TERMS Net 30

Milian, IL 61264 Indian Bluff GC

ACTIVITY Qry RATE AMOUNT
EON 75 (50 Ib bag) 3 129.00 387.00T
Sold by bag
Accounts not paid within terms are subject to a 1.5% finance charge SUBTOTAL 387.00
per month. TAX (0%) 0.00

TOTAL 387.00

Thank you for the business!

BALANCE DUE

$387.00



Accepting and processing gifts

The institution will make every reasonable effort to accommodate and
accept charitable gifts from donors. However, it will not accept gifts
that:

¢ Violate the terms of this policy;

® Are for purposes that do not further the institutions mission:;

¢ Could damage the reputation of the institution;

® Are too difficult or expensive to administer;

® Could create unacceptable liability or cause the institution to
incur future unanticipated expenses;

® Would jeopardize the institutions tax exempt status;

¢ Provide a donor with goods or services of financial value in
exchange for said donors gift unless such value is fully disclosed in
the time and manner as required under federal and state law and
regulations.

¢ |s made up, whole or in part of live animals

Gift'designations and restrictions

When a gift is accepted, the Zoo assumes both legal and ethical
obligation to conform to the wishes of the donor within the confines of
the institution’s policies and mission.

The Zoo may accept gifts with specific designations to a particular
exhibit, unit or program. Solicitation of gifts for specific programs will
only be made by or with the express consent of the Director, and never
in a blanketed way; i.e., each solicitation must be approved.

No gift which is by its nature or acceptance is prohibited by federal or
state laws will be accepted. Restrictions based on age, color, disability,
gender identity, marital status, national or ethnic origin, political



affiliation, race, veteran status, and family and genetic information are
unacceptable.

No gifts will be accepted in which the donor places conditions or
restrictions on the choice of contractors, collection composition or
management, staffing, or design

Restrictions involving education program scholarships or research
donations

In addition to the general restrictions noted above, the following
restrictions are unacceptable of gifts given for programing or
scholarship purposes.

® Restrictions permitting the designation of an individual recipient
by the donor.

e Restrictions favoring relatives or descendants of the donor as
recipients.

Quiid pro Quo gifts

Quid pro Quo gifts are gifts that are payments, made partly as a
contribution, and partly as a consideration for goods or services
provided to the donor by the charity.

The internal revenue service has specific regulations regarding Quid pro
Quo gifts, and no representative of the Niabi Zoo may give a donor

- anything without first receiving approval, from both the director and
Forest Preserve President.

This prohibition does not include small items of limited value with the
Niabi Zoo Log such as pins, mugs, tee shirts, etc.



Memorial donations and gifts

The Niabi Zoo appreciates monetary donations, bequest, and gift of
materials given by generous donors. Unrestricted monetary gifts,
including bequest, are particularly welcome. The Niabi zoo will accept
gifts made in memory of a person (living or dead) however public
recognition of these gifts will be limited to one of two methods. 1.
Engraved brick, or 2, a 5 x 10” plaque in a designated memorial area.
These gifts must reach a pre-determined threshold in order to qualify,
(see appendix A). Memorials may be relocated within the zoo at any
time at the discretion of Niabi Zoo management. Memorials can be
permanently removed by zoo staff after a period of ten (10) years from
the time of instillation. If a memorial is removed sooner (i.e. before ten
years have elapsed) a reasonable effort will be made to inform the
sponsor of the memorial. As memorials are donations to the zoo, no
funds will be returned to the purchaser of the memorial.

No living organisms (trees, etc.) will be utilized as a memorial.
Gifts in the form of cash or checks

Gifts of money in the form of cash or checks above 100 dollars may only
be accepted via the mail or in person by a zoo manager. These gifts do
not require a written gift agreement or prior approval, but the person
accepting the gift must notify the field office manager and Director (or
assistant director) via email within 2 hrs. of the gifts receipt. These
monies are to be turned over to the field office manager, or, in his/her
absence, to a person designated to perform the duties of the field
office manager while they are away.

Gifts of tangible property

Gifts of tangible property valued over 500 dollars must be approved by
the Niabi Zoo Director. Gifts with a declared value of over 5000 dollars



must also be approved by the forest Preserve President. Gifts of
tangible property may only be accepted with the clear understanding
that the item(s) may be sold, traded, given away, or discarded at the
pleasure of the Forest Preserve District, and that the Forest Preserve
district will not notify or seek approval of the donor before such action
is taken.

Naming rights as pertains to donations

The Niabi zoo will honor the wishes of a person or group to have an
exhibit, building, staff position, or facilities complex, named in their
honor when and only when the following conditions are met:

» The gift is equal to or greater than 130% of the projects cost.

e The donor assumes no rights of special access.

* In the case of endowed staff positions, the donor assumes no
rights in directing, or otherwise influencing hires, and their duties.

e All other standards laid out for donations in this document for
donations are met.

The removal of, and or name change

A name of a group or person can be removed from a building, exhibit,
staff position, or facilities complex for the following reasons:

e The group or person(s) is found to be involved in legal
misconduct.

e The group and or person(s) has been shown to discriminate
against persons or groups listed under “Gifts of tangible
property.”

e The name of a group or person(s) can be removed if the building
/facility undergoes renovations that are equal or greater than 70%
of the cost of the facility adjusted for current dollars.



* The name of a group or person(s) can be removed if the building,
exhibit or facility is demolished, or is renovated to the extent that
its primary purpose changes significantly. (for example, the “Jim
and Penny Smith reptile building” is renovated to become an

animal hospital and the “Smith” Family chooses not to support
the construction of the hospital).

Decisions to remove a name for ethical reasons will be reviewed by the
CAB for approval by the forest Preserve committee.



Forest Preserve District Forestl rve

Rock Island County District

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of August 2019.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

A press release was sent out pertaining the construction of the new campgrounds at Loud
Thunder. WVIK and the Argus picked up the release and are seeking photos and interviews from
staff.

The District’s final unaudited numbers for FY 19 were compiled after August 30%, the Schedule A
for the District’s appropriation ordinance was updated with those numbers. The outside
auditing firm of Carpentier, Mitchell, & Goddard will begin conducting the audit of the District’s
finances the week of September 9. A final report will be presented to the Commission in
December.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of September

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and
per usual are typical for this time of the year. There is one set of claims for FY 20 and then two
sets of Treasurer’s Disbursements, one for FY 19 and one for FY 20. At the time of the report
the Auditor has not finalized a review of the claims presented so there is no report of any
flagged claims at this time.

Several Transfers of Appropriations were needed in the General Fund for FY 19 in order to fill
fiscal year 2019 negative balances. The couple of FY 20 Transfers of Appropriation were needed
in the General Fund as staff finalized prices for improvements to the shower building and
playground swing-set project at llliniwek in addition to a cost share project at Dorrance. URICRA
assisted the District in replacing some fence that was disturbed during the ball diamond light
project last fall.

Resolutions

Several financial resolutions were need this month to rectifiy and reflect current events within
several of the District’s appropriated funds. First, an addition amount of $20,618.73 was
needed for the Niabi Zoo fund in FY 19, as reported in prior months the zoo expenditures
exceeded revenues and appropriated figures. The Dorrance Park Fence Project resolution
accounts for the contribution of the revenue and expense of the project supported by the
donation from URICRA. The recreation software resolution is requesting unappropriated funds

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore  erve

Rock Island County District

to cover this expenditure and a separate report pertaining to this request is available for your
review with this month’s packet. The OSLAD resolution takes into account the revenue to be
received from the grant within this fiscal year. The Liability Insurance Costs resolution is a
precautionary resolution to cover the treatment and rehabilitation costs of a worker’s
compensation matter. Lastly, the District Improvement resolution pertaining to the Loud
Thunder Campground Improvements. These funds along with the bond funds will be utilized to
complete the campground improvements within this fiscal year

Schedule “A” and Appropriation Ordinances

As mentioned at the beginning of this report the District FY 19 accounting period came
to an end on August 30"™. There were several revenue collections, mainly tax
distributions that were accounted for since the Appropriation Ordinances were laid on
display as well as some expenditures that were assigned to FY 19. The Schedule “A”
included in your packet is utilizing the final unaudited FY 19 figures for the Schedule “A”
report and Appropriation Ordinances. Note, the approval of the Appropriation
Ordinances (budget) is done this month and the Levy Ordinances (Property Tax Levy)
will be done next month. The proposed FY 21 budget appropriations presented to the
Forest Preserve Commission positions the District to maintain its financial position and
current levels of service. In addition to maintaining the current level of service, the
proposed appropriations allows for the continued investments into rehabilitation of its
properties and infrastructure within the District for accessible and continued use for all
residents. A public hearing pertaining to the appropriation ordinances is scheduled for
3:30 PM on September 10" before the scheduled Forest Preserve Executive Committee
meeting.

Other Business

A report and recommendation to use unappropriated funds to acquire recreation
software system and update hardware throughout the District from Vermont System,
Inc. is enclosed in this month packet and separately from the Director’s monthly report.

Reports
There are two Budget Performance Reports, one for FY 19 and one for FY 20. The FY 19

report now shows an operational surplus in 5 of the 6 funds in which the District levies a
tax. As noted earlier in this report the Zoo Fund is showing an operational deficit.

The Treasurer’s Report note the current interest rate the District is receiving.

The Auditor’s Reports are available for your review. Fund balances and cash balances
remain strong throughout the District’s finances even with the Zoo Fund incurring an
operational deficit. The District has no outstanding inter-fund loans. The District was

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

able to use surplus funds in the IMRF Retirement Fund to pay its IMRF ER| Reserve
Account balance down to $331,821 as of September 1, 2019.

Facility Usage throughout the District

August was a better than average month with comfortable and dry temperatures with
little to no precipitation especially on the weekends and throughout the Labor Day
Weekend. The District facilities experienced some regular use as folks took advantage
of the excellent conditions as timely rains greened the golf course but didn’t close trail
for significant amount periods of time. Folks were really excited about Illiniwek opening
its riverfront to camping and fishing, revenues if you look at them as correlating to
attendance were up from last year. The boat rental on Lake George was up significantly.
Even the zoo attendance was up from prior years for the month of August.

I hope everyone appreciated the weekend updates provided each week via email from
staff and updates will still occur, but most likely not on a weekly basis.

Zoo & Community Advisory Board

The CAB will meet September 16" in the Administrative building at Niabi Zoo tentatively at 5:45
PM. At this time there are no updates to provide pertaining to the development of a 501(c)3
organization to support the zoo and its development. Attended the Pints for Preservation event
as well as approximately several hundred other people. It was a great night and it appeared
participants enjoyed themselves while supporting the conservation efforts the zoo provides.
Thank you again to those | saw and those | did not happen to come across for your attendance
and support. A full list of fall programming is out and the monthly conservation science speaker
education series continues. Fall operational hours are now in effect at the 200, 10 AM to 5 PM
(last admittance is 4 PM) and the zoo being closed on Mondays. The zoo anticipates several
public announcements over the month of September.

There has been no movement on the intergovernmental agreement between the Zoo and
Village of Coal Valley pertaining to the municipal water supply line and connection. The Village
is still moving forward with improvements and will be letting bids for services in the upcoming
months.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of August.

Bond Fund Projects
Loud Thunder Campground Improvements-the project site, Deer Haven, has been laid

out and Valley Construction has been completing submittal requirement and securing
permits. Mobilization and construction is expected to be in full swing shortly. Strand &

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore L erve

District

Rock Island County Rk ttand ooy, lineis

Associates is assisting the District in preparing a request for proposal (RFP) for two
cabins. The RFP will be release by the end of October.

Spillway Improvements-final payment is in this month of claims. One final billing
pertaining to IMEG’s services is expected. Currently the project and engineering
services are both under budget. Phoenix Construction and IMEG did a great job.

Items of note for the Current Month

Preparing items and meeting with Carpentier, Mitchell & Goddard, the District’s
outside auditing firm.

Staff meetings and site inspections.

Staff will be submitting conservation projects to the Rock Island County
Conservation Consortium in September at its annual meeting.

AZA conference September 5-8.

The forth distribution of 2019 property tax distributions is expected the week of
September 23rd.

Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is October 8t at 3:30
PM, in the Rock Island County Building.

Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
INinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

Comfortably warm & dry weather hopefully!

Submitted this 4™ day of September, 2019 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  liliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Jeff Craver
\

From: McPeek, Kraig <kraig_mcpeek@fws.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 8:43 AM

To: Jeff Craver

Cc Kai S. Swanson

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Board speaking engagement

For you consideration and presentation to the board next month.
Over the past several years we have partnered with you to accomplish the following:

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve - we have provided $7,000 for seed and material costs for the restoration/creation
of 19 acres of native grasses and forbs. These projects increase the ecological value of the site and improve
pollinator habitat. These projects contribute the recovery of the Monarch butterfly populations and likely
improve habitat for the rusty patched bumble bee.

Miniwek Forest Preserve - We have provided $5,000 for seed and material costs for the restoration/creation of 4
acres of native grasses and forbs. These project increase the ecological value and user experience of the site and
improve pollinator habitat. These projects contribute the recovery of the Monarch butterfly populations and
likely improve habitat for the rusty patched bumble bee.

Niabi - We have provided $4,500 for seed and material costs for the restoration/creation of 13 acres of native
grasses and forbs and the expansion of the Monarch Waystation on the site. These projects increase the
ecological value and user experience of the site and improve pollinator habitat. These projects contribute the
recovery of the Monarch butterfly populations and have been demonstrated to improve habitat for the rusty
patched bumble bee.

In addition to these projects, we have provided staff time and material support for prescribed burns at Loud
Thunder, technical support for the Bioblitz at Loud Thunder by providing fish expertise and bat
trapping/monitoring.

We continue to focus on our partnership with the Forest Preserve Commission through technical and financial
support.

We have also partnered with the Cities of Moline and Rock Island to accomplish the following:
City of Rock Island - provided $500 to augment the planting of native grasses and forbs.

City of Moline - provided $4,100 to help plant 2 acres of trees along the Rock River.

Talk soon

Kraig McPeek

US Fish and Wildlife Service

Illinois and Iowa ES Field Office

1511 47th Avenue

Moline, IL 61265
309-757-5800 x202



	2019 08-13 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	AUGUST 13, 2019

	2019 08-13 Budget Meeting minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE BUDGET COMMITTEE MINUTES
	AUGUST 13, 2019




